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BAR ZELE FEUVEBAGT a2 F(T) BREGT ERMBRXFE T
FYEEABEERAS EBIERE 25,577,562.81 94,773.41 94,773.41 3000
R L EERRAS PV EBIRS 75,315,678.85 1,680,347.67 1,236,077.85 725
FYIE TRERAS TRREER 98,446,923.89 -3,170,574.78 -3,170,674.78 1000
FHHMEEISELBERAS  JEFEEM 3,513,453.00 906,102.55 770,187.17 1029
RUTRERBUEZERLT HHORZRERLE 92,151,416.61 -9,475,060.36 -9,475,060.38 500
R R FHER B (ER) BHEFERE 7,920,304.05 1,048,863.04 647,609.04 2000
FH B ERAT

HIEBVHRAS RARRE 6,388,961.22 -19,046,549.87  -20,638,788.64 HKD100
eV ERAS BH, BB, 59 24 986,494.63 33,397,936.67 33,397,936.67 HKD100
AT ERBELEFRAE iR 3,252,154.00 134,398.98 134,398.98 800

U, TERH/EHHNEFER

B (ARDAT
FEBHEERPHEESTES 25,358.93 SHHEERLLE 29.76%
EZHNEIRYUESHFEIT 13,685.71 S RMBELEE 26.83%

A, SEROE, BERBRAE

1. SEHREEMEE:

WASARBEFRE. BT RAAHK, RARK, RERSHER, RET AINEFENTHRB2BEER
FHER, Fi~2FdREaft KRBy, Bit, EERMERERNTRNEXRIENEIEQLLBEENEAELP-E
BRESESENERR, —BEEFLETUERASEFLE, Z2F1L. AHFEFRTELEERETHHERRESXETMLE
MERBER., T, ZREFNHREHESE "iTH" 0, IRABNZERFTREEEGHESUTIUWREEENR
TE, ARZEEZE R OZNBENEREFERENFTRARESEUEZENEUHERAESR,

2. St LRENAMERE, REMYRBRAER:
(BANSHEFREBAAMERE, STE—XBERPLEEN, QEPRBLEE ERUR, MFETULHFR, QFEXR
SHEARETRT, AHNEFREEMAE, GRPRE, EHLBFRBEE VR RORELSE GRMEE, BUTHX, 7
BT OMAEY X UBRERNNE, ERRFHNERER.
N BERR
1. HEHNLRRERERS, WRAZHEEASERAESIHERHZENR.

2, IEHHEHRABR

B (ARMAT
R MEEH ME#E TE i Es
E1mi8% 17,394.00 E®RT EHEEWAN 6618 5T, MA4B19F T, EF 209 AT

BStE =5 18,152,00  B#HEERT, i+ HEHREEWA107295T, KA 8623 AT, EF 2106 A

(3%, 8% #%) #2006 £ 10 BF T

BRP L 52,138.00 E#%I SZEEEIRAN 15607 FIT, A 19180 AT, HEHEH
NESDREEEBC02 FT. BARALIRS 21597

Bit 87,684.00 - -




FZFHELE G BRHARNE  —CORLFFRREL

+. R|EPMSRANEERRIH

(W SRR

W o8 FEFRHFET) EREE T R T 1 RIEE
BHF 228,031 251,899 -23,868 -9.46%
Rk 124,147 153,161 -29,014 -18.94%
FrE& & 105,697 100,207 5,490 5.48%

FRRHET. BAR. BANATHINEERER:

(MR Y KEOR D 16.33%, FEREZREH WE IR BIKE,

RIEBEEHASFERARITRAKES. REDE KKK,

R ERENEEZFRRR TERBATEANMARIEL 05K,

(N U ANE R IR T BRAA S RIS E OB,

GIEERIHTERESEEEEMARNTRA, EAFNREFLEE THLEESLRBNEREERIHER X,

OFEBALENNETERALZ CRTAWPHEFE W R R M 189340,

(DN KEBEEERLUTERBEREE AR EA WV ERAS B RERERE A B RS HIRBMNEE AT E
SHBIHRGERAS R,

B EKHBEE NN T ERRAES AR FHE~FEERAEFAEHESIRE, LA ZASHNFEREAN KRR,

OEBRIREVEGETMEATEB AR KRR, '

NOERAEFRINEIERAR, WkEH HHREFEFHRUHFEL, BHIBEENKFEAT LN E,

(11) U KSR EE R R SR BB A IR0 76.53% , RARBSHEAMER LN,

N2NFMEFRLZIRRE T R HEREZEERAS UAIEFREN SLR,

(13) AR HFTIR 3 B S B FHAKENN126.96% , T BER B TRENTIR T 2REERINE TN REHTE =4 E T,

(ABRERHBASENFIERAZREPATNNEFE., BCREFNINFREAEZHEN, RELLUEH, &
BEREANSAEERSEAEERI-5ERVE~EMR11,931.64 EFKEIEEREBEI-11 E48ERRAE®2,812.05
Tk, ENART 11,876 A THEARY HIRERRERLS . ERREERMN T AR IR R HRERKERL NS
A REBEXTZXSFER=EZ, BEINT 2,158.7 F XM B AL,

(D)VEERMRSW

1. 2005 ERAESLWMFERE 1,101 Aiv, L EEEREINI5,2707 T, FFE 1,210 45T, th EEREAEH 15,441
B, ZUASAR,

2. 2006 FXRAFEMEZ N EUWA 85214 Fit, Lt LFERRES7,064 FE/H028,160 AiG, HEIE49.36%

3. EEVEFEE500HTT, Ltk EERAF2, 794 F T ARIBEEN, ZBEREZ, FEVFWUARILIEK49.36%MEE
ERRELLHEKB.66%, FEEFENELEE, TEESFMmTHNMRELRERKRL, AFM~VEFNEEZEKT
14.95 MEH R, ‘

4, FEHF, APEESHE6641 AT, BB 3842%, TEE()KRRESHEISRAE, BELETEEITENT
BN AR 5,602 BT, BRI EEN BIEHITHEN T RBEMES 840 AT, QNTEIAMAESE 3,657.71 AL, H: DF
I EHAEFRRIMTEAIRAER 27481 A, ABW TEAZE R ITERKES13.97 5T, XWX T BEREASITHER
TAEZ 2007570, QF BEBA SN P EY SIHBAMES684.56 FIT, T BEMAHEE N U METIRIT AR 11.07 5 Te




Eo B FAF R AR (EIRBA RN - —OCEFFARE

5, ZIREHMSHAR LAEMNAS A %, TERARARESELRTAHSHECRBMEEN671 AR, FIRBARD

392 ATLFREL

6. BRAWE 46536 7T, BKEFRPABREM, HXBPBUOT .

Il B 2005 2004 £

RERALR 69,753.49 58,084.29
BERESE R S ERHAFE 1,660,097.38 1,068,628.88
ERBEAOBRIRRLINA RN ST {1,278,060.58) {13,583,346.89)
AR R P (1,397,348.64) (1,397,348.64)
B, AL B RS 46,507,481.54 3,100,744.01

R AREES
h=dickiterdl g
& 3t

(3,069,704.88)
4,044,175.16
46,536,393.47

{10,753,238.35)

7. Bl EH

] B 2005 &£ 2004

BEHSREHXE 197,933.89 3,317,727.97
FIM R B EREK 1,164,150.94 13,966,176.24
REBERERREK 1,385,716.78 20,715.66
B 69,000.00 20,000.00
E 81,473.48 395,940.97
& it 2,898,275.10 17,720,560.84

EREFEVSNXHEB LR 83.64%, TERARERSHIFA GHBERER AR L.

8. BETHTENUSRERTAN26627FH7, L FEKATIRFT, WhHi25834 Ak, TERHERD. BREFE
KBRS 94,032.3 ALtk L EEHAE N 35,141 77 T 59.67%, MRE G, ESFEX NN E 499876 FRELER
W0 827 ATIB1.77%. RERUALBZATRERXZLER, AFNNERERFNER, ENTRAISEHNER,

N, HABRKERYRE

2006 FERE "+ HUNARZE, B YN EEESLNERERRNELSNEEIT <, Ak, &
SIRETERNUE IV EFHRABELFEMNER, BEEAYRMRNE, RAFRIERAFEE, DIERKRDME, MUEMERE
X, BUEERS, ERRFNELRMATR, M S FE. UF. BE AEWEEZRFO LB, EEAW
GRENMMON; BACYERE, DHIERRAROCEIREENEERE, EVNIRCVEEERSEHEFNX, SEEN
MM B EE, BE5HAR. SETRKBNBEARE, TERFELRNLVER, NEELHNREKTENLE
KEZBERA, ARBEBRIEXIRARBENRTITIHEAETY

1. EPHRFR ERMR, MFEWFR
SEFRVESNEEFZIWLTE. TMNRENEREEI=LE], T HINBEENFSESANINUEE, BEF=HESER
—FAEHHEERH,

2. WANKENREES
MESHFRENFTEF AT EMRH QABREERTEERTHERW, SEENPRFI-67m?, HEFHRILED
RATREM,QESEHF M ERHTENES T VERRFRER, BLRRETELESRAELLEREENRT




MG FHEEHZ(EAIRDARNE - 2OOZFFARE

3. REE, HETHX, FETR

—=EZTESUEERNE, FRBXNYSITERE, #IbYERRIE— M KT, —REETBMHRTEENE
EIE, BAMBETOIRCMFYT KFIEE, WeME. REEE, N=RHHNARER, Z2ESH7T "WXAEL" ¥, X
TRARRNEFEENER, IRFAEESIBRIET SRR BRI, LEENANHIFRESHTHE, B RERK
RERATELVSEZN—TAR . AREETENE. NIHINER L, #—FIERASRANRYE, #—PREMKREA.

h. EESHEIRER

() REEENESSHNSUBARANRE

200 FEESBABERUT.

1. B—X2WF4E 22 BHEFALTSWEREF, HESWUEST0A, | BESFZRABESRRRE, SWFWEIT
(2004 EEERERBE ). (2004 EEFFIHE FR). (2006 EE—FFIRE ) LR,

BEXEBRRWTIEAE 4 B 26 B8 (PEIFSER). ( R2HR) L,

2. ETREWTFSR30BEIT, HESWESEOA, SRESERABESERE, SWFWELT T XEIHFML (B
BHEEMI). (BRERSWENRN ). (EESWEHN ). (XTHRHATEEMNE) FWUE,

BXEESAWTHSAES B 31 80 (PEESR). (AAR)Y £

3. B=XASWFB6F208BF, HESWEEIA, IBESHE, SWFWBET (XFTENBEEKEHERRA
SIIEEMINE ),

4, FOURESWTF8H 22887, HESWEES A, SWFWBITT (2006 FEEERSRBE) WE.

BXEELHIWHEASE 24 98 (hENEER ). (RAR) £,

5. FERELWT10R25 BB, HESWESETA, 3LEERF, SWHFWBITT (2006 FE=FFERE). (x
FREDLASHBHFEAEIRB HUHBRNNE )

6. BRALWT12E 08B, HESWEEG A, 22EEZHHMETERA, SWUFWRIT (X TEISHRE
BARMNE) (XTFREFRESZENSFARBIEDPMNE SZEBMEHNINE),

BEXEFLRWTISE 12813 889 (PEIESR). (KXAER) £,

(D) ERSHRFARIUHPITELR

CEATETZBRFEASHM T EXR2004 EFHESE. BHASERE., SIEESSWENAUFAW, ESRER
RERSBEAEENTT U LR, REAR, ASEFELRNLAMREEEREAFR, WFFRKRFABETR,

2. EBSTEHMITRNABERERXBERESVRN, IRTERIEREFTE,

+. FEEHESEMRE

AT 2005 FEMEREELRYEFRENSIHRESHERTEASFiT, REERASITHENTTE, 2F11580%
F38412,100,200.79 7T, #ZEERSITEN A 62,442,000 Jt, oJH 4 ERE A -1,041,713,963.52 T, BRATFERSTTIR
RE, BAE 2006 FEFERSER,

+—. FLAFEEHNELBRBORAIMETTEEIRAD (PRIEFRD). BHH (KA.

+Z BUEERATERBEARBPITCRTRELT AR SXBEAHSERR L HABMIMARE T EREIE
o) MERRHEREARMIBR : ’

RIVEH T RYNEFHR B~ (R RN ERAS 2006 FERE. WEREPRTLEMIMER. XEFTAESHH
BERREMEXME, ANNIMER, REARTESBERIREDT .

1. AT HPRMIMER,
BEHALEEREE WV ETEFIRIBERLF 20,142 FTREBETR, REBREBETEERTTEMER/ .

2. RRRARBRELBLEHTAAREBAR.
R ERFE-ENEXBEARNERBIAUTREFEN TR RS RAGRATAN,
BEitt, TIVAA: ASEREFNT (RTHELH AT EXKFASERE LT RS IMERE T EIRLEABE Jo




B FHR LR (EAVBARAE - —2CO2FFAME

]

BAT RERE
20055, KEREE GESE), (ASH) A (ATFE) BHLE, EATESR. SEETASARROANTHT,
BRETEE, FNRTOLERE, BEHABTLEL 4R, BNREXS 2K, IFEBL6 K,

—. REHWABFNHRWER

1. B—RLWTF2006F4 822 BB, SBTEEL 2004 EERERBE. LESL 2004 EFRE. MERER
FIHNBE FE, TE5L 2005 F—FFIRS,

2. BIREWTF 2005 F£5 530 BB, FET (BAESWEAN ),
3. BZRSWTF 2005 F8 A 22 BBF, SWBNESE 2005 FREERERFBE,
4, BIWRZWTF 2005 F 10 525 BBH, FUWBIESE 2005 F=FFRE,

. BELUMIER

1. MEPARIRKEFEE, ANERNHFEFTEH—FRETE, ATES. SREEARREREBRL
SIERNRERIFIARBRRFRNTH, EAFLEEBN—EEREERMAREERR,

2. ®EHE, ANEFHAFPEHE, ARBSHONAEFHREREAN, REREFEERS, REXNEHE
32, NMENFITERE-—THE, RNERVNETHRETE, AB=FXREETEH, REHE, BHIRNSIUES
FERNETREENREEHBES, 2HMEXE, BEURRT ASHSRANEZEIRK,

3. R EREHANKEZZ AT, TRELTRIFE, REPALNIXTWERNLER=R S, REEES,




EMBFHRE A FEIBHARNE - —COAESFBIRE

BT EEEM

—. BEXiFi. #REm

REHARATSROTRFL. PRBFAMSHRRIE/ N,
BREMAATERERYBHER =S,
REPAXTRBARIBEXZSMAMSHRRMEE.

.

1
.

Y, |EPALXTNRETRE, Z8. ARFFEANEXSH, TEREMET,
A, BEFRER
B ARTAT
NEXIMERBER(ABE LR FASIHER
BARTRER &4 BHA B4R B{R JE{RER 2EE BEAXER
HiE=a) EX KA fI5eE HEREHEE)
BEHABREEREIT
REMABFRERESIT
AEHEEFASINIBRERL
BREHANERT AIBREEF ST 2200
REETERF ASBREFET 2200
NEEFREHIELEENEERTASIHIBR
HERRE 2200
EBRAME NS BE~HNEG 2.08%
SEEHARER
ARBRBERASIER 0% U FHEMXERKTERERNESH 0.00
BEESEEARENERBIE 70% NEiE AN SEENESEBREM 1000(2006 £ 2 B 2i%35&)
HERIETBIT2E~HNE0%ERNE) &
FEMIE R B 1000

REFASESORES N L EHTRIBERRT 20,142 T RETRE, ZRERKEEFTFEFRETIEMR ).
. AEERBRFEERRS BEREPHRE:

1. EREFRZZFERNS EUEFXETURE:

1. FATBEFER. FANNEONE, BIMEEKEXS: 2. FrIAFH. FREABBLETAE, KIEHE
NEPERT T, RERULABBHBEENREFRERE, ZRBAGTEILAFENERD, 3. 2085 FREARZK
BXHNHATRITEREN, EREHMERRAEALMEZHRE,” BFRMRFESNEE,

2. RS AEZARIARYRIE.

ETRABERREFAERRAMFENRRAFRMERIFEREATFET, BRI FREESEZ P, BB
EEPFEERRFERRNABREFELE BRI, MEHREASHITNN T ERRUNEL P, FHRERRSRRS
BNEFEXHEZ ORRETR, MHBRBHANTINRA, #EASFREERRI,ERE, BREETRIRARE
RS BREFRL KB, 2006 F 2 B 156 PRKBETETRE,

3. BRESZMRIRIE:

EXREFEXBZEE, AT MRATLETRZREHELL ANTHAEHRE, BIESXSAERXZHERIER
BN, DERESZASIRNBBNLEAET ZMARTREEEACE, EZTENARAREBEEN 2T, BRIR
R FEBIM KN

t. AFBRERIEARASHTEZHAAT AT 2005 £ H, ZBEKAE 2001 FR2AX AT RUFHR
F. \EHhi, FLERINERYMARTSHIMEZAHEITRA 88 AT,




EMEFHEFRFEDBRGFERAS  —COLFFELRE

F+1H MSHKE

# it R
R ERF(2006)% CA488 5

RYZFEXEH~EDRODER LS £ERER.

BOEUH T EHARNEFEXFH~EBBROTRLS (UTFER "RRFBRE"2005F12 831 BREH A~ AFH
RIBE~=NHRR 000 EFHNEHFRRFFIRUREH D ERERNASRER, IESITTRRABFIRRRFELZE
BEBNRE, HNAFREREXEFT I TIENEM LY XEURREIRERL,

HNZEBPEIMTDRIETDENTHFOLE ST TE, UEBEBEITTRRETTIFEERER. FIHLESS
ABENEM EREXFEUTRRSTPORENILE , TN EELBAERH T RERFX AN ST BERELHNERSIE
it MEIINSITRENBAERE, RIMEE, RNNFTIEARRELRHT SENER,

FAAK, LRSHRERFEERMHANCLSITHENIT (L SHHE) OE, EMEEXFTTLAARRT RER
AT 2005 F 12 A 31 BAIM SRR LR 2005 EENELEMBIRNES TR,

P EEMEIT IR

PE . ORI PEVEMEITHID

20064 5228




FUNEFHESHA(EDBRHARNE - —OCEFFR AL

RNEFHEFE ™ (EARGFRAS)

AT A A

200512831 1

EMEMN. ARTT

B oK B E 2005-12-31 2004-12-31
mEhRE ,
BhEE Gl 310,856,949.28 197,620,770.19
AR T 2 1,704,214.79 1,704,214.79
R U R .3 30,691,905.02 36,681,455.21
bR R w4 128,507,309.91 191,302,872.31
T MR 5 11,667,789.13 $93,894.75
REUCHMIE 3R £ 4,186,557.27 -
# % .7 1,326,105,743 84 1,477,487,210.44
A S8 14,169,079.43 7,862,217.66
mER~E 1,827.889,548.67 1,913,662,635.35
KEIRR
KEIRAUR R i3 164,643,553.08 233,043,490.35
KEIRAUR R 9 85,093,435.25 49,505,363.86
KERFET 248,736,988.31 282,548,854.21
BEE~
BER~RE F.10 367,721,392.41 380,467,462.18
e RiTiTIE .10 154,617,219.39 166,991,765.99
BER~%E 203,104,173.02 223,475,696.19
. BERFEREAS #.10 1,400,491.00 1,400,491.00
BEEER~=2] 201,703,682.02 222,075,205.19
ERITR 11 - 38,950,783.15
BER~SI 201,703,682.02 261,025,988.34
IR REMES
TRHE= F.12 35,782.60 60,170,599.85
KESHBH #.13 940,746.69 1,694,671.11
TRE=REAE~ET 976,529.29 61,765,270.96
BIERIIT
BIEFER - -
"Bt 2,280,306,748.29 2,518,992,748.86




EINGFHRE LR AERDRDARNSE - —COLSFERE

—
FYUEFHXFH~ EDEGFRLT
AFF & A A (8
2005128318
SHH . ARFAXT
— —
RRRRFERE BsE 2005-12-31 2004-12-31
Ttk
BEE R R4 291,474,378.56 503,988,350.00
NS5 - -
REAIER E.15 45,093,987.01 73,175,786.19
kR #.18 302,259,671.44 171,226,371.83
R TR 16,517,761.36 6,735,344 .48
ISASESEIIE 10,506,303.98 7,668,795.49
INARE &l +.3 - 138,764,000.00
oAk HAT7 8,295,637.00 2,538,549.67
Rk 187,356.70 112,081.22
B 7.8 315,966,218.35 377,733,868.23
ikttt E.19 94,010,642.58 41,422,218.70
—FATHANKIARGR E.20 26,500,000.00 22,000,000.00
REN RS 1,110,811,956.98 1,345,365,333.81
KEAn R
KHAEER .21 110,000,000.00 167,000,000.00
KEAN AR .22 20,659,024.96 19,240,058.47
Hi K BRI - -
KBRS 130,659,024.96 186,240,058.47
et 1,241,470,981.94 1,5631,605,392.28
DR R -18,136,335.52 —14,682,040.42
BRIRA A
B F.23 1,011,660,000.00 1,011,660,000.00
HENFR .24 978,244,858.10 956,657,875.93
BN .25 118,910,686.94 118,910,686.94
Ho ZFN#ES E.25 116,694,426.18 115,694,426.18
K BFE 7.26 -1,041,713,963.52 ~1,063,814,164.31
SRR TEER -10,129,479.65 -31,345,001.56
BRERESTT 1,066,972,101.87 1,002,069,397.00
RRBEFRA BT 2,280,306,748.29 2,618,992,748.86

SRM ARSI IRFRNHER IS




B FBE S (ERSHRAS  —COiAFEERE

FRUNEFBEXEH~ KRROERAE

A FAE A
2005 £ &

SHEARTT

m B B3 2005 EE 2004 EFE
—. EELBUEA #.27 852,141,198.21 570,541,735.20
B EELERE E.27 728,408,613.27 521,120,477.22
EFEVERS RN 38,736,637.65 21,480,728.12
. TELEFE 84,995,947 .29 27,940,529.86
ho. Hip v SF5E E.28 664,478.90 998,223.39
e B 16,090,229.01 10,679,207.97
TEER F.29 66,405,980.08 107,837,364.83
mEHER F.30 36,370,108.95 24,507,210.81
= BLFE -33,205,891.85 -114,085,030.36
o EERE 5.31 46,536,393.47 -10,753,238.35
FNT PN F.32 - 30,000.00
RPN #.33 573,931.83 833,452.92
e B EE .34 2,898,275.10 17,720,560.84
. FERE 11,006,158.35 -141,695,376.63
e ETEH 2,587,339.78 1,528,768.95
DEBRRRR -3,681,382.22 -916,392.98
EH. 2FE 12,100,200.79 -142,307,752.60
o EARSTEFE -1,053,814,164.31 -911,5606,411.71
EfEA - -
AN, TS ERE ~1,041,713,963.52 -1,053,814,164.31
B BEGEERS AR - -
BEUGAEA#HS - -
. TR EHFE -1,041,713,963.52 -1,053,814,164.31
e NAHE SRR - -
ERETERSAR - -
R AT AR A - -
IR AR S ERRA - -
AL RSEFIE ~1,041,713,963.52 -1,053,814,164.31

A A
I B 2005 & 2004 £
. HE BRI RS MBS 46,507,481 54 3,100,744.01

1
2. BRAXERENRE

3. SITEEEEENEEL)FE R
4, SIHEIT T BEIEH DVFE 28
5, REBERK

6. H 1

FRB B A RS RRAERE S




R FHEREoF(RAESA RN - —OCaFFARE

RYEFHXESEDRRERAS

é\ﬁ' ;L/i\‘mu i /%Q
2006 £F
SHBEN. ARTT

b ] ppz 2005
—. BEESHENTERE
HERL. #RHFFEINAE 940,323,419.49
W E R FRIRTE 4,219,280.76
KHNEMEZETHERNNS #.35 64,211,700.48
WERADIT 1,008,754,400.74
MRER. BREFEXMHIRE 499,875,789.74
HAFBRIURARIZANAS 81,797,580.94
XA EMB 5 54,955,291.00
HFHEMSERETHELNUS #.36 105,854,754.13

REeFmE /T
BEETHNTENRNERESH

742,483,415.81
266,270,984.93

BREBFTHFEVHERE
W ER AT E &
Hd: HEFRSFEEINIAE

146,542,796.46

BEERERFEENIE 2,072,597.38
REBERF. TEAEEMKI A~ FEE NS4S 180,165.16

BEHEMSREINERNIE

WEFANT 147,805,559.00
MEBTERS . TEAFREMKEEFRX TINS5 3,974,429.13
BAREMONE 15,112,000.00

ZMESESEFENFRONS
e T
REBENTENDNS RS

19,086,429.13
128,719,129.87

BRENFENTERE

RERFETEE HAE

BRI E

WEINEMSERENAXNNE
WERANT

482,823,600.00

482,823,600.00

BRREAETHNS 732,198,208.54
SEERH. FANBERHNERXANNE 37,591,632.78
EANREMSERENFENNE -

el Nt 763,789,841.32

ERESHFENIN SRR

-286,966,241.32

o, SCEREDHNREHE

-1.694,940.43

EN

HeRUEEN YL

106,328,933.06




Ry aFtBasa (G MBpARANe - —OCEFFRAE

R BFH XS E DB ERAT
S HIMEHE RGN A TH)

2005 £F
THEN:. ARAT
m B8 BE 2005
BAHBEETAREENNUNSTE
AR 12,100,200.79
. DEBRRHE -3,681,382.22
TROE~HEES -31,274,266.70
BER~HE 12,717,314.82
TR 268,455.28
KSR AR EH 1,109,032.76
R AR -6,306,861.77
RiEmESMD -6,807,246.04
IR A R 52,588.425.88
LBEERS”. THAFHNEMKBESRE 1,303,611.38
BEH~RERK -
WERA 38,670,429.78
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A ERIERL AR RS *2

M EBREBERXENE, 52006 F11 A1 B2, HESEF~FWENII, %0.5% ML HEER.
2 B FRERREWT:

B FRERME
ERil

- EMTFRYI B 15%
- ERFRYISMERE M XA 33%
EMTFEFENDN 17.50%




R 2 FAREHFEIBRBHRNE - —COEFFARSE

O, SNIREEERI

1. MAEHETERNFARRR

2FER | SERRH fEiisAEN ZEEE BREH 23420
: EERA IR A EERRLE FBRRLE)

RYEFHX A~ (R M ¥ 20,000,000 Bih=FE, KE, 2. ¥20,000,000 - 100% -
B ERAS TH. BRI

BT PULEEERAT F ¥ 7,250,000 PLEERE ¥ 6,887,500 ¥ 362,500 95% 5%
RYBRERRBMAZHRLT F ¥ 5,000,000 SERY . B, HIHR ¥ 4,750,000 ¥ 250,000 95% 5%

MNERENERLE
I RFRFFRAS) FI ¥ 10,000,000 BE. FE, AR, ¥ 9,000,000 ¥ 1,000,000 90% 10%
LR

FHIHHERIEELAFRAS ps ] ¥ 10,280,000 INREHE ¥ 11,809,500 - 100% —
FYHBTRARAS S| ¥ 10,000,000 RE. W ¥ 7,300,000 ¥2,700,000 73% 27%
FHBHABEFRLT F ¥ 30,000,000 EIERE ¥ 20,430,000 ¥ 9,670,000 68.1% 31.9%
YT EREEKERRLS el ¥ 8,000,000 BREERS ¥ 6,000,000 ¥ 2,000,000 75% 25%
gt HRAS & HKD1,000,000 BT, TR, 58 HKD1,000,000 - 100% -
FEELFRLT ] HKD1,000,000 BEER HKD820,000 - 82% -
EEKIEHEHRAS) 3 USD500,000 EtheFE USD350,000 - 70% —
BRERAE E# HKD1,000,000 figragalkd HKD200,000 HKD1,000,000 20% 80%
HEIFRRET EE HKD10,000 p G NS -— HKD10,000 - 100%
BEERERAS) FE HKD1,000,000 REXATN —-— ¥ 744171 - 100%
BERLERAS) & HKD10,000 kNI 2247 - HKD8,000 - 80%
MR EFRAS) EFE HKD1,000,000 ENZ 5 —-— HKDS50,000 -~ 55%
FEEAEFLBRRNVERLT BR US$4,000,000 FibEREFRBR - US$4,000,000 — 55%
FMREFGELEFRERAS M HKD29,800,000 RIEZEHRE --  HKD39,800,000 — 100%
ERBRAE E# HKD10,000 BRER - HKD10,000 — 82%
Ak FHERFE=FEFRAT sk US$6,000,000 BRI, . WA — 1US$6,000,000 — 82%
JERHE RS = TR EEGRAS dER US$10,000,000.00 BHE=RE ¥ 55,483,888.90  ¥21,228,000.00 75% 25%

2, RNGHBRFEENFLARR:

Ak \‘ SEfR AR ZELE BRER BB REHER
EERA EERE ERE% R
B R

R RBELERFRERAT F ¥20,000,000 BEAFREREILEEE ¥19,000,000 ¥1,000,000  95% 5% EERREMEEBNERN
FHTRFEETHRERALE F40 ¥10,000,000 ERFLHHEHRE ¥ 9,500,000 ¥500,000  95% 5% EYEEE
RYRFEEFHRAS sl ¥42500,000 EREEEER ¥ 29,750,000 ¥12,750,000  70%  30% EXFRANUEEEIERN
FITREBEREFRLT F ¥20,000,000 HBANMEL, ¥14,000,000 - 70% -~ EAXANRSEERRZ)

ERRASYE
RYHEHAR AR EEARBRE PO sl ¥500,00000 HIABRE - ¥500,000.00 -- 0% EBEXRFAHEEERERN
FHTREBEEER SO i ¥600,000.00 A A - ¥500,000.00 - 70% CEZEREMEEEERERN
FY AL EREERAS R ¥2,000,000.00 ®M&%, TEN~RTREE --  ¥1,800,000.00 --  B83% EERRAMEETEHERN)
KT EBFEFERE LT 0 ¥13,710,000.00 RBAMH. BATH ¥ 5,958,305.26 --  100% -- BAHEE
FHTRERLRBEAT Pl ¥3,000,00000 #UEE, KANHER ¥4,500,000.00 - 100% -- BUEEE

SFTIE
FYUNHRE~RAERE LT A ¥27210,000.00 BR. EE ¥6,542,164.48 - 100% -- BUSER
FYHRELVERAT F ¥10,000,000.00 FHUEMERERETRE ¥10,000,000.00 —  100% -- BUREE
RYHREEALRNFRERAT o] ¥30,000,00000 FEEFERELE ¥ 30,000,000.00 -~ 100% -- jeXias

HE. BTHEREE
IERRAENLEBERRTLT iR ¥500,00000 MNUEBERE ¥ 500,000.00 -—— 100% -- BLHE
BHERHERLS BAMTE  US$200,00000  FiEFE ¥906,630.00 --  680% -- BLEER
BIABRAE EE HKD500,000.00 SEKERRELELG ¥201,100.00 -- 100% -- BLHEE
MERKBIEFEFRLE NEX JOD1,00000  HibEFE ¥4,526.25 - 75% -- BLHEHE
R RBRARMHRAT T ¥2,680,00000 BEHEMHE. B& ¥2,680,000.00 -~ 100% -- BLHE
RESFRREACRHEEMRAT  STREF USSB000,000.00 EFEEKREME -~ ¥121,265,000.00 -—  90% *1
FYHIRFNERLRRERAT pese] ¥20,000,00000 #|EXDHSHNEHEXIRE ¥2,965,985.64 -— 9% 5% BUHEE
RBEFFFEARERAE pati HKD40,000,000 BBEFE --  HKD37,250,000 -~ 931% BhEM. 4

FRENERAEHREZHIREFRNCITIRAR KR AREAS, ERAMER 9,
F N TREHARBKRBIKCREEFRAS, ZASZERLEMASFPERIOEELRES, BLEX
MFBFERAD, RRTB 1998 FEERESHERR, FRHEER. 9%*(*3),

1

FEATFEL




BB FHR A (RARPARLSE - —COAFFARE

3. BERUEAR.

NGBS S SR RETEE VLIS R SR R LLB)
TN A B BRAS] *1 ]l FE. K8, BRE ¥70,153,339.18 &
FUH L AERES w0 e ¥ 2,500,000.00 50.00%
FHAERERS LT FH RERD ¥ 2,000,000.00 50.00%
B2 IF RAKREAT =M e ¥ 9,969,206.09 &1k
HABEETE REF i3 ¥ 9,455,465.38 Sk
R WiAESEHHRAE TIH b3::) ¥29,510,979.87 50.00%
IE IR~ HRAS ImRIN B TR ¥ 9,494,754 .18 &1k
BRIEDLERERAT BR B ~FE ¥ 25,473,600.00 &1k
BRRRERBERAT %2 BIRE BEFR ¥ 18,799,905.25 &1E
[TRBEEACREFRAS *3 [REFF ACREI4E =0 E ¥15,112,000.00 50.00%

FreErl, XREEFEEREHEAER,

KAEF LARGESV EITIRIEN KR AREES, FLMTES,
" ABELAE, FEAMER. 31%3,

2 FHELE, FIHER. 31%1,

*3AEAFIE N, FRHEE. 9*B*4,

4, EARMRECETEER:
LEREFE SR ERASATER ABAS"), WESHRERME/N LR ZREE, ARINEZRSHRRELT

LEFEHRL D, BEATEEERSHLLIHER.

AR EESIHERTE .

RERRE 2005.12.31 2004.12.31
BAERE 71,086,378.58 71,980,215.08
Hep. RSB~ 71,035,983.58 71,923,230.56
BE&R~ 50,395.00 56,984.52
ps¥ali 137,808,720.98 135,632,852.60
Hep. AEAlR 137,808,720.98 135,632,852.60
BB (66,722,342.40) (63,652,637.52)
SIPHES 2005 F£& 2004 E£F
FEU A - 5,427,833.00
EFEWERR — 4,124,342 .38
EAv F5H {3,040,639.65) (3,062,112.23)
7BF (3,069,704.88) (3,804,249.87)




FBFRE SR EDROARNE - —COAFFEHRE
. SIMRRFERETRE
1. ETHES
Fhzk 2005.12.31 2004.12.31
o BAEEH CE FART B EH T AR
e
RMB 667,116.58 667,116.58 1,325,107.50 1,325,107.50
HKD 856,122.73 1.0407 892,207.31 512,651.02 1.0637 544,159.68
Usb 2,100.00 8.0694 17.039.01 2,100.00 8.2765 17,384.01
e hit 1,576,362.90 1,886,651.19
BITHER
RMB 221,096,347 87 221,096,347.87 112,497,653.74 112,497,653.74
HKD 9,105,279.26 1.0407 9,500,077.94 9,846,701.12 1.0637 10,451,415.22
usD 89,517.91 8.0694 726,058.35 82,800.22 82781 685,030.53
CAD 55,680.80 6.9634 387,725.42 175,451.02 6.8566 1,203,005.18
AUD 3,5678.52 5.9277 21,212.56 39,659.95 6.4321 255,096.13
RITFFERR T 231,731,422.14 125,082,200.80
HYEHRS
RMB 35,788,338.18 35,788,338.18 29,438,837.26 29,438,837.26
HKD 16,341,336.84 1.0407 17,039,111.92 16,201,800.40 1.0614 17,196,590.94
usD 2,916,312.50 8.0694 23,638,462.60 2,900,000.00 8.2765 24,006,490.00
CAD 123,401.13 6.9634 859,286.92 - -—
AUD 37,782.49 5.9277 223,964.62 - -
HipEm R/t 77,549,164.24 70,641,918.20
&it 310,856,949.28 197,620,770.19
EHASHRSMBEAY AIBHEN 57.30%, BREZRAREEEIILHIERE,
2. EHEE
mE 2005.12.31 2004.12 31
: BAEH BNAES EREH BRNES
BB 1,701,614.79 - 1,701,614.79 —
Hop. BEHRR 1,701,614.79 - 1,701,614.79 -
(=25 e 2,600.00 - 2,600.00 —
Ho BFEESR - —- - -
EfRERA 2,600.00 — 2,600.00 -
&1t 1,704,214.79 - 1,704,214.79 -
*RRERE 2006 £ 12 A 31 HMHEAARD 3,419,767.79 TTo
3. RIMIKER
% 2005.12.31 2004.12.31
i e % TMEE ;M bl % HREE
1 ELUA 21,862,364.45 43.35 1,680,339.88 33,481,253.91 60.23 2,279,770.39
1-2% 7,181,201.02 14.24 1,671,975.55 715,690.75 1.29 241,810.65
2-3F 667,851.66 1.32 241,810.85 3,872,757.51 6.97 648,828.46
IERLE 20,721,574.61 41.09 16,146,960.44 17,517,210.29 31.51 15,735,047.75
&it 50,432,991.74 100.00 19,741,086.72 55,586,912.46 100.00 18,905,457.25

MR ARSI LB EAT 5%(E 5% A LR BMERETRR, SREMXBEEMRTTELNEE3, &
HAEAAR N B R BT 2 RER B A S8 E1T4 25,104,908.17 7T, S RUTK ST 49.78%

k3




R FHBEHRF(EDBRHHRNE - —OOR2FFRRE

4, HEABRKER

Tk 2005.12.31 2004.12.31

28 BBl % TS o LB % He S
1T ER 9,792,872.22 2.19 1,270,000.00 192,953,246.34 40.09 75,659,151.77
1-2 F 178,127,627.00 39.82 103,188,274.69 18,538,275.04 3.85 3,752,997.29
2-3F 5,064,774.13 1.13 1,788,614.31 11,590,954.10 2.41 4,264,791 83
3EME 253,279,296.32 56.76 211,510,470.76 258,163,5687.86 £3.65 2086,266,250.14
&it 446,264,569.67 100.00 317,757,269.76 481,246,063.34 100.00 289,943,191.03

NS DRI E L MBS EHAiTH 332,806,582.49 T, S&MEMTWERME 74.58%,

5. BIMR

FHPRFRFPEFE L LT 5% (& 5% U LRDABIREM AR, NEEMREREURIFLHSEE 3. FRRE

Rt 2005.12.31 2004.12.31
Sl Lo % EEJ teB %
1TEDA 11,667,789.13 100 993,894.75 100
6. BIBApERR
18- 2005.12.31 2004.12.31
il tEfl % &8 EE Bl %
1TERA 4,186,557.27 100 - -
EEIRARAMAE MUY OB B,
7. 5%
mE 2005.12.31 2004.12.31
3 BRI A E el B EE
FREX 373,163,582.56 102,541,667.97 1,107,269,012.38 458,502,163.00
FE~R 674,116,635.14 202,130,958.07 182,675,360.27 10,742,017.63
EFRFT &~ 5 586,821,821.55 30,115,000.00 664,689,281.19 30,115,000.00
EEFRda 367,473.93 17,832.08 5,728,579.03 17,832.08
AR 4,409,621.40 240,000.00 4,681,959.10 240,000.00
EEZES 45,971 59 - 8,161.30 -
TEET 22,226,095.79 - 12,051,869.88 —
it 1,661,151,201.96 335,045,458.12 1,977,104,223.15 499,617,012.71
FHRIRHEE SRR IR,
(MFFEHE
REER FIHE RitRIHE it 8RR KEMRA BINER
(BTl LIRS ] HREH HRER
ERELL S 200656 7 14,000.00 13,033,380.34 £3,882,450.70 -
EETH 12759591000  124,937.052.00  102,541,867.97
PBERGL *1 19934 A 53,172.52 4£92,876,887.20 - --
REEHTEZH 1994 £5 2005E4 8 2300000  124,732,879.43 - -
RS BT 34 4 - 3,685,823.00 -
BEERE 1984 £.9 7 200554 A 1000000 112,553,398.83 - —
ALEH ST - AERIE <2 00266125 20075128 14,000.00 93,675,372.51 190,578,256.86 -
RIEFEF L5 *3 199359 A 22,726.00 142,671,184.07 - -—
BREETE 199212 8 30,000.00 80,000.00 -
ait 1,107,269,012.38 373,163,582.56  102,541,667.97




RINEFHE LR (EERAARAS - 2OCORFFARSE

M APERIGHFR~S,

*2 BEME B BIENER B~ AL H8E 60,102,981.25 7T, HERHKLER. 12*1,

*IEHFAREIH, FUEH,
(2)FF &=

MEER BIKE KEAE TN ES

: EERIP AL EHIR D HREW BREHT
EFIEERE 2000 11 B 12,164,798 .62 - 5,436,692 44 6,728,108.18 1,706,157.57
BEM 199955 A 5,188,081.77 619,045.97 468,182.76 5,338,944 98 1,400,000.00
g 1984 F 2 A 21,786,346.89 - 454,466.92 21,331,880.97 4,907,450.51
BERE 1994 £ 5 B 21,730,052.45 - 12,104,648.43 9,625,404.02 —
RREBERE_H 2003%E9 A 4,505,825.31 - 1,213,860.96 3,291,964.35 -
BibE 200468 13,590,370.63 - 9,679,878.68 3,910,491.95 -—
XREE 19,213,650.50 - - 19,213,650.50 -
2SR 20058 R - 171,452,982.04 45,187,204.74  126,265,777.30 -
REEREE=L 200578 -- 180,128,918.83 86,234,336.00 93,894,583.83 -
BRPL --  518,898,955.13  191,802,5620.00  327,096,435.13  194,117,349.99
B - 43,515.76 — 43,515.76 -
CRTEBsE* -— 2,325,600.00 - 2,325,600.00 -
WkeHDEHRE 196F7 A 7,328,216.98 - 819,367.26 6,508,848.72 —
WkeHBEREAE  1997FSH 36,389,014.24 835,278.50 253,778.25 36,970,514.49 -
WkEHRUEERE  2002F£128 3,247,637.83 6,573,376.41 2,401,493.43 7,418,520.81 —
kSHB=HRIE  2002F128 2,536,937 37 - 2,636,937.37 - -
R EHH -] 1994 £ 10 B 2,649,344.40 - 436,005.66 2,213,338.74 -
IERFEXRE 200118 32,345,084.28 554,426.00 30,961,452 87 1,938,057 .41 -
&t 182,675,360.27  881,432,099.64  389,990,824.77  674,116,635.14  202,130,958.07
* AEMGRREE~,
QAL R
B & WAL BRMESE

M| HEREN A ER D HAARRE HRRET

R 378,617.73 - 18,427.56 360,090.17 —
BIEFR 1,800,303.24 43,480.65 61,281.24 1,882,502.65 —
BH=XE 15,858,117.22 - 526,896.12 15,331,221.10 —
EHAE 7,395,223.77 - 364,419.60 7,030,804.17 -
BT A 19,000,845.84 — 533,640.36 18,467,205.48 -—
T RIS 466,329.66 — 18,653.16 447 876.50 —
HORE 195,240.12 — 195,240.12 — -
XERERE 4,678,533.02 - 147,036.12 4,531,496.90 -—
RHAWE 787,933.24 - 22,148.88 765,784.36 —
XHAE 1,746,461.50 - 89,183.97 1,667,277.563 —
HEKRE 14,791,089.60 — 406,986.48 14,384,103.12 —
S KIF *1 50,221,731.24 2,417,083.21 52,638,814.45 - -
ERHG 2,743,650.13 - 24,444.00 2,719,206.13 —
RET 15 398,878,110.75 338,775.36 11,476,220.16 387,740,665.95 30,115,000.00
EBERAE 10,850,935.53 - 7,744,319.76 3,106,615.77 —
KRAE 3,135,983.56 — 61,949.64 3,074,033.92 —
RiEEEH 75,547,836.93 — 3,712,549.56 71,835,287.37 —
RET HERE 56,112,438.11 - 2,624,587.68 53,487,850.43 -
&it 2,799,339.22 80,666,798.86 586,821,821.55 30,115,000.00

664,689,281.19

1 AHEHE,

F LRI,




EHEFHE SRS (EIESFRNE  —CCRFFARY

MNEERNES

B & # IR ZEHAE D EHRE HARRH
HHAE & 257,832.08 - - 257,832.08
SRR ETIE R kg 71,750,000.00 - 71,750,000.00 -
8%l *2 273,628,246.00 - 79,510,896.01 194,117,349.99
RET 5 30,115,000.00 - - 30,115,000.00
BiEE5 *3 8,400,000.00 - 8,400,000.00 -
EEt#h*4 104,723,917.00 - 2,182,249.03 102,541,667.97
EFEEERE*2 4,434,567.12 -— 2,728,409.55 1,706,157.57
KR 4,907,450.51 — - 4,907,450.51
=ER 1,400,000.00 - - 1,400,000.00
&t 499,617,012.71 — 164,571,554.59 335,045,458.12

MEPRIMASHRTEERSFLY, 28R TR RAHINBEENEHL B3R NRAEABHNELD
AWML, 4 RO MARBARPC R ERfR D .

8. BZHHA

g ECEIE ) A ERE 0 AR HIRSm “HERE
P sne W R B H0 7,553,168.55 20,753,598.67 17,023,435.73 11,283,331.49 i REBIAULA
THIIEER - 1,100,346.68 638,103.94 462,242.74 % R BBIAUA
RIS 65,433.05 93,086.28 113,655.13 44,864.20 F AR
BEEVHER KN 74,941 88 2,072,017.99 30,300.00 2,116,659.87 & SREBIALIA
RTI & 136,174.18 162,694.66 162,119.98 146,748.86 ZRBASTHE
=i 32,500.00 219,339.55 136,607.28 115,232.27 FRERAERE
&t 7,862,217 .66 24,401,083.83 18,094,222 .06 14,169,079.43

9. KHH

g BORE BRI EERR D HIR &8

KRR *
HEoh, WMFASHRE
NEEASRNHRRE
HEKEASHRR
Xt R AR BRANIR A
REIGRULH *
Heop, BT

it

A KERRREES

445,095,501.36
145,071,915.89
192,252,649.98

17,442,452 95

90,328,482.54
244,254,427.82
689,349,929.18
406,801,074.97

10,863,607.72
(2,904,426.55)
14,120,167.71

(352,133.44)

112,279,488.64

123,143,096.36

118,385,703.51

99,826,735.69

18,458,967.92
203,104,887.63

321,490,5691.14

337.573,405.57
142,167,489.34
106,446,082.10

17,090,318.51

71,869,514.62
153,429,028.83
491,002,434.40
241,265,446.09

KERIR R PE 282,548,854.21 249,736,988.31
* KHARRTUR

ABRERR

WA BN ETR iR 251 TEHE JARLL A Y RAEN s HBREH  BERDN
SHREEREBFERAS *1 FEAR 18,507,500.00 13.64% 16,825,000.00 - —

1\ FEIEAE, FIMER, 31*2

w




RIBFHRERF(GREBRHARNE - 2OOZFFRIEE

B H AL BRI &
BRABRER SRR SASH BERE  RAME  BEES
DHRES EERBHE RITREREE
RINTREEHRERLE 1998.6-2008.6 10,000,000.00 - {10,000,000.00) - 100.00% -
M REEIERFLERLE 1993.5-2013.5 20,000,000.00 1543,477.92) 1,589,522.77  21,589,522.77 100.00% -
RYRFRERERLT 1895.4-2015.4 42,397,523.36 (208,053.10) (74,559.75)  42,322,963.81 100.00% -
FYHHEBEATRALT 2000.5-2010.5 14,000,00000  {1,106,176.25) (5,828,916.88) 8171,083.12  70.00% -
FNH R e RS LT 1983-1984 8 5,958,305.26 -—  (4817,554.18) 1,040,751.08  100.00%  1,040,751.08
FTRERLRBAT 1993.10-1998.6 4,500,000.00 - (1,945,470.91) 2,554,529.09 100.00%  2,554,529.08
FTRAEEERRELS 1983.3- 6,542,164.49 - 1,637,839.14 8,180,00363 100.00%  8,180,003.63
FYIHE A L BRAT 1983.10-2013.10 10,000,000.00 - {10,000,000.00) - 100.00% -
AT REEALRFRERAE 1993 5- 30,000,000.00 - (30,000,000.00) - 100.00% -
ERREDLERERTLAD 1997.8-2012.8 500,000.00 - {500,000.00) - 100.00% -
BABTREEAT 1988.6- 206,630.00 - (906,630.00} - B0.00% -
BUARAT 1987.9- 201,100.00 - {201,100.00) - 100.00% -
NERKBIBFHERLT 1988-2000.12 4,526.25 - 4,526.25) - 75.00% -
FHTRERREBHALE 1989.7- 2,680,000.00 - [2,680,000.00} - 100.00% -
[ RAHFEREKESE 121,265,000.00  (1,045719.28)  (62,956,363.98)  58308,636.04 90.00% 58,308,636.04
HRAT
TBREREFEERAT 2 38,840,575.00 - {38,840,575.00) -
FNRELERAT 3 1992.8-2022.8 70,153,339.19  (81,126,830.34)  (70,153,339.19) - &1 -
FUTLLBERBH 1986.7-2006.5 2,500,000.00 - 350,618.08 2,850,618.06  50.00% -
R ERERF AT 1992.4- 2,000,000.00 - (654,574.44) 144542556  50.00%  1,445,425.56
B3 ZRERAT 1981 6- 9,969,206.09 - - 9,969,206.09 4fE 9,969,206.09
HABEERE 1990-2016 9,4565,465.38 - - 9,455,465.38 41 9,455,465.38
[MREEKRERAS) %4 2005.12-2035.12 15,112,000.00 - -~ 15112,00000  50.00% -
RURERHERLT 29,510,979.87 (603,890.78) 4,161,582.21 3367256208  50.00% -
INHLIEREERAS 9,494,754 18 60,858.49 (578,749.25) 8,916,004.93 =3 912,537.16
BRAEFHEHRERAT 25,473,600.00 (448,800.00) (448800000  25,024,800.00 &4 21,438,691 59
BRERBREABAE S 1879990525  (18,799,905.25)  118,799,905.25) - &1 -
FHAFBRBALE 1995.1-2025.1 10,500,000.00 - - 10,500,000.00  35.00% -
FHFEHEREEFRLT 1993.3-2013.3 5,140,000.00 397523.76)  (5,140,000.00) - 3000% -
FBEENEIRERAT 1990.10-2010.10 5,475,954 97 136,221.39  (3.850,313.72) 152564125  2500%  1,076,954.64
THEBNSREFRAT 4,847,046.11 {86,156.00} (43,042.84 480400327  25.00% -
RatEERAT 265,350.00 (4,675.07) {4,675.07) 28067499  20.00% -
Lk HERE 1992.7- 69,914,657.83 (236,619.28) (946,478.12)  68,968,179.71 58,547,652.25
it 596,408,083.23  (104,411,747.15)  (261,736,01257)  334,672,070.66 172,929,852 51
1 WMBER. 9% (IR, N2 EFEHESUHBRMAENTNREF FATKIBIRE, REELME/N(—)4, *3 X8
ERiL, ERMSER. 31*3, *4 ARBFEIRESHEEE L, s REPELE, FAMIEE. 31%1,
C BRI AED
IR BER LS| ERER HESE HARR TR SE PERET
FEEVERAE] 13,973,496.34 gy 10 FE 1,397,348.64 2,901,334.91




BT B A5 (R A IRA )

C2OCEFEARE

* KHBRAUIR R
UNCIE=E FHREE BEEE KENE
TEFEDVEHERERAS 8,030,922.30 -— 9,030,922.30

SEBIEIRTE = A R B RRE) %1
IBIRREBIERE AR RS 72
IREHFEBEKRFIERRRS *3
EERBHSREERAS
Rat = HRLE)

St

112,802,727.20

856,907.53
30,738,471.80
153,429,028.83

46,324,600.10

22,010,993.48
68,335,693.58

66,478,127.10

856,907.53
8,727,478.32
85,093,435.26

MERSHESUHREMT LN REFF LA RATIRARBEAREES, FLMT/N—4 2EHELE, *
REHER. 31%1; *3 LFESRIFABI, ZHEATTE, ZASZeRLEMHET ERBREERRS, L SEKIZHE
EMERGERENRZRAINKPENRERAEEE, REZAINBEEFEATHE, FRSXNERKERIR AR
EE&EHREH,

> RBRBREER

=] I ZREAR A0 KERD HIR R
KEABRDES 212,052,011.01 - 39,122,158.50 172,929,852 51
Ho. XFASERE ¥ 71,129,639.12 - 1,045,719.28 70,083,919.84

HEERNIHR *2 81,297,765.00 -- 38,076,439.22 43,221,325.78

HEEANSRE 1,076,954.64 - - 1,076,954.64
Efgaun s 58,647,652.25 - - 58,547,652.25
KEIRAUR R 194,749,063.96 46,324,600.10 172,738,070.48 68,335,593.58

&It 406,801,074.97 46,324,600.10 211,860,228.98 241,265,446.09

M RELEREHMEEANT REEFAEREKENERERASNEESNED, 2 XHRIEE. ERNTELLE
BRAOERRFILMERRITIRNOAIEES 18,802,047.99 7T, RABRRERERZARAIRAMEHERITROREE
% 18,799,905.25 7T, MUREMELCERZMSIRAMEESRD .

10, BIER~RBITIE

BERF£F PR AEREM SHERTEE FERD BAREH
TS 1
B
BEERY 348,755,475.73 - - 23,483,524.79 325,271,950.94
EHTA 18,332,019.07 2,932,794 .97 424,100.00 1,723,188.67 19,117,525.37
HBRE 282,552.24 16,663.00 - 2,100.07 297,115.17
BFREREA 13,097,415.14 951,527.08 300,990.19 713,151.08 13,034,800.93
it 380,467,462.18 3,900,985.03 725,090.19 25,921,964.61 357,721,392.41
RitiFiE
BEERY 132,110,362.08 12,443,102.15 - 16,195,686.25 129,357,777.98
EHIE 14,659,175.82 1,540,476.67 402,895.12 1,463,760.61 14,332,996.76
I 170,075.63 71,080.31 - 2,037.21 239,118.73
BFRERHM 10,052,152.46 1,265,606.96 265,210.55 365,222.95 10,687,325.92
&it 156,991,765.99 15,320,266.09 668,105.67 17,026,707.02 154,617,219.39
BE 223,475,696.19 203,104,173.02
m BREFREAE 1,400,491.00 - - - 1,400,491.00

B

222,075,205.19

201,703,682.02

02




RINERFBEEHHA(EIRHARNE - 2OOLFFRARE

" ARED, RUEDIN4FFRBT SRRSO MEHAEN L8 2 BB R~ 58,

B E & IR ImE B E R

2 BEAEREASE

Sl BRI & A HREE 0 AERR D ARSI

BEENR 1,268,763.04 - - 1,268,763.04

EHIR 48,134.41 - - 48,134.41

N8z & 67,587.58 - - 67,587.58

B7IREREM 16,005.97 - ~— 16,005.97

it 1,400,491.00 - - 1,400,491.00

11, GEITRE

TiREH f HEH BMLE = EEREN RO #% #AE  IEBAS

(B =) i) BE&™ R R ME LB

EAE* 2,840 38,950,783.15 - -~ 38,950,783.15 - BE

AREES - - - - —

2E 38,950,783.15 -

*EMSER. 31%*3,

12, ZRAE~

£ 8 WIgR A AESE  AB BIOEEE BRRR Eam
, GE! _ g AEE BER

WkeHBIHERNT WE 6763278019 64,273,128.58 - 64,273,128.58 - 3,359,651861 --

w W& 174,652.94 67,618.60 - —- 31,836.00 138870.34 3578260 1%

it 64,340,747.18 - 6427312858 3183600 3498521.95 35782.60

BREEE "2 4,170,147.33 -— 4,170,147.33 -

=21 60,170,599.85 35,782.60

| ZEARHARAREFANFFEMEAT LR E,

REEREREES

me & A ERE B0 EHIE N AEARE D BRSM

Sk M B+ HE R *1 4,170,147.33 - 4,170,147.33 - -

13, KHRSHRA

= B RER E9RET FHEIE KERMBEAT RitmeEm AR

Kz 1,327,936.69 572,410.21 355,362.84 317,086.93 717,250.57 610,686.12

I 34 3,558,006.54 905,1756.22 99,745.50 750,000.00 3,303,085.82 254,920.72

Hith 305,375.31 117,085.68 — 41,945.83 230,235.46 75,139.85

&it 5,191,318.54 1,694,671.11 455,108.34 1,109,032.76 4,250,571.85 940,746.69




Rl F L5 mEMBRpARLE  —OC2FFAME

14, EHER

EBHREERTH BRE 2005.12.31 2004.12.31

B TARD RH FARM
HIBER.
AR 4.425%,~6.6375%: 92,470,000.00 92,470,000.00 158,570,060.00 158,570,060.00
£5 7.858% 2,900,000.00 23,508,240.00 2,800,000.00 24,006,490.00
B 4.425% 58,979,705.15 61,498,138.56 137,000,000.00 145,411,800.00
.
ARF 6.045%0—6.3%» 94,000.000.00 94,000,000.00 126,000,000.00 126,000,000.00
ERER.
ART 4.65% 20,000,000.00 20,000,000.00 50,000,000.00 50,000,000.00
it 291,474,378.56 503,988,350.00
HREH TR RBRE R,

REERARRARPVARERD 42.17%, RERXBELEHRAE.

15, R

EREX=ZFUL ARG MK EAKRAFARRMP TR MFRLE) 5% U ERRNAFOBFRRT, MTH
fOXRBBLRTFERH T 3,

AR R R BB KRR ) 38.38%, RERSIEETEMA,

16, FRIIHEIK
% 2005.12.31 2004.12.31

T tL i % S8 L3 %
1TERA 194,053,345.11 64.20 82,945,538.39 48.44
1-2F* 68,720,773.33 22.74 2,111,358.00 1.23
2-3F - -— 7,022,207.14 4.10
3EME 39,485,553.00 13.06 79,147,268.30 46.23
it 302,259,671.44 100.00 171,226,371.83 100.00

Tl KRB AR REUR AV KRB0 76.53% , R B R KM EL I,
BE—-FRCHOAGHTUEKREENTEREETMENETHARNZREZETFR, MBERRESEEN,
FHZERWSK.

B BFR LI BERE Fiit & T B 18] FEs bl
L 72,970,092.40 35,936,349.00 BT 8.47%
RREHRERE T 6,134,122.92 4,741,629.92 BERT —
EREHERE=4F - 34,778,428.00 B 14.06%
BiEE5 — 74,136,563.60 EAT 28.82%
250 1,969,741.00 — BT -
Wk 2B EREDE R — 42,354,630.60 2006 £2 B -

ENKETE * 68,720,773.33
it 149,794,729.65

68,720,773.33 -
260,668,374.45

* BN KET B 68,720,773.33 T, HERM T/,




B BFHE LR (ERROHRAS  OCLF2F RS
17, MEHE
B 2005.12.31 2004.12.31
BER {1,523,026.08) (1,578,078.08)
WS R 4,884,100.58 4,135,324.64
&N FRrEF 372,817.62 {(2,071,170.57)
M AR 888,659.16 136,761.69
BERL 2,954,978.95 1,897,657.40
i ISER 718,106.77 _—
Hib - 18,054.59
it 8,295,637.00 2,638,549.67
18, H{tiizidsk
REEMNFREOT.
A el IS HIRMEREAA REREE  PEETEE
TREXEHRERAIBRMILATIZAES 60,000,000.00 —ERK SEBRT B AL ER T
YEREFEERESE 34,656,572.24 BERK BERERHK *eE &
FHTRARRERAS 10,000,000.00 =FEME EERERASS *1 =
| NRERAS 5% WM EFRANE LN R R,
RV 15 Bl SR B BB BRI W F .30
19. HiR%EH
me 2005.12.31 2004.12.31
A R FIREK 5,807,533.26 13,471,221.89
IERER 84,771,724.57 24,102,456.67
B 2,050,000.00 1,820,000.00
Hith 1,381,384.75 2,028,638.14
&1t 94,010,642 .58 41,422,216.70

EHTRABROR LEEN126.96%, TERBTAERITRT BEBHEUE TEAREHEE=8TE T2,

20. —EMIMHKERE

=]

2005.12.31

2004.12.31

CERIH R AR

26,500,000.00

22,000,000.00

—FERE AN KEAERBEDT .

s EEES BHE itk BEm HART

IHRER T P 5.2613% AR™ 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00
mRTLk AT R 5.2813%0 ART 15,000,000.00 15,000,000.00
FEERERITERIT 4T i 5.280%o AR™ 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
&if 26,500,000.00 26,500,000.00

* ETHEERERER.




Ryl 2FHELRFERDRDARNE  —CORFFARE

21, KHER

BREERDH RAFIE EEEAR 2005.12.31 2004.12.31

B TART B HARD
RIBER.
ARM - - 7.000,000.00 7,000,000.00
AR 4.575% 2004.9.30-2007.9.29 70,000,000.00  70,000,000.00  70,000,000.00 70,000,000.00
ARM 4 8% 2004.12.24-2007.12.23 40,000,000.00 40,000,000.00 40,000,000.00 40,000,000.00
ART -— -— 50,000,000.00 50,000,000.00
&it 110,000,000.00 167,000,000.00
EHI K BRERSRTE LR 34.13%, TERLMBEFKEIR ST,
22, KHNAR
B T B KART
AutoncourtCo.,Ltd #HH 8,122,500.00 8,469,330.75
HeykarlnvestmentlLtd Bh 4,021,250.00 4,192,957.38
YW EELBES AR™ 7,996,736.83 7.996,736.83
&it 20,659,024 .96
23, B
mE YR KRR T BRRE

e ER OER ARERR Hi

it

—. BERTBEES
EREAR®
Hep:
ERE*
HRmBERH ST

Z. BRERS
BRLTHARTE AR
BR EHHMNER
BERBkGEIT

=. B2

743,820,000.00

743,820,000.00
743,820,000.00

147,840,000.00
120,000,000.00
267,840,000.00
1,011,660,000.00

- 743,820,000.00

- 743,820,000.00
-~ 743,820,000.00

- 147,840,000.00
-- 120,000,000.00
-- 267,840,000.00
- 1,011,660,000.00

*ERSNBEBRERIXIZRERR, ZENCHRFEAEXRTIEM, HTHEAETESELEEERTIELS
AND RIS HBEFFE, FREE—

FHA, LS EHRNRRNSERERRF, ATHESE, HEAMTE—:

24, FHELR

=

BRE

FHEN

IR

HRES

R AB M
R bEE
REFAKRE
BARURRES
Hits *

it

557,433,036.93
293,136,904.90
10,870,200.00
1,475,482.87
93,742,251.23
956,657,875.93

21,686,982.17
21,586,982.17

557,433,036.93
293,136,904.90
10,870,200.00
1,475,482.87
115,329,233.40
978,244,858.10

* FEMREXEXZAERER, FAKEC. 2518,




FNBFHEEHS(GERRDARNE - —OCOLSFARE

25. BRAR
ME EA S5 AN TR HIR AR
Rk /N 3,316,260.76 - - 3,316,260.76
EEERNR - - - -
INF 3,316,260.76 - - 3,316,260.76
BENGE 115,594,426.18 - - 115,594,426.18
it 118,910,686.94 — - 118,910,686.94
26. ESEFIE

2005.12.31 2004.12.31

#BFIE

. ERRIR B

B REUEERRLATR

12,100,200.79
{(1,053,814,164.31)

(142,307,752.60)
(911,506,411.71)

REAHS - -
ERIERRALARE - ——
SEEF - -
HFRRE {1,041,713,963.52) {1,053,814,164.31)
27, FELUEWARHZ
PITUER.
7k ERI1LON BlAE ELEF

2005 &£ 2004 2005 & 2004 &£ 2005 &£ 2004 &£
B~ FR 531,061,153.71  176,341,058.29 451,687,250.23  176,285,784.03 79,373,903.48 55,275.26
FERMAGEIEA 55,377,640.94  67,322,238.83 27,312,385.67  30,469,558,85 28,065,255.27  36,852,679.98
BREIRE 98,446,923.89  109,940,750.27 92,404,217.83  101,182,331.06 6,042,706.06  8,758,419.21
IV ER 64,047,096.58  70,066,379.04 57,260,870.63  63,191,717.53 6,786,225.95  6,874,661.51
HEERRRS 25,577,582.81  15,471,212.90 14,966,455.12  10,501,266.87 10,611,127.69  4,969,946.03
BELTR 92,151,416.61 139,932,079.13 91,170,799.58  148,091,683.36 980,617.03  (8,159,604.23)
ity 7,320,366.38 €,456,019.90 980,709.33 2,298,326.54 6,339,657.05  4,157,693.36
AER S {21,840,982.71)  (14,988,004.16) {7,374,075.12)  (10,900,191.02) (14,466,907.59)  (4,087,813.14)
&t 852,141,198.21  570,541,735.20 728,408,613.27 521,120,477.22 123,732,584.94  49,421,257.98
NHFELR.
e R UN BL A EWERN

2005 & 2004 & 2005 £ 2004 £ 2005 & 2004 &£
BR 848,778,358.29  581,282,241.42 717,283,119.12  528,238,396.87 131,495,239.17  53,043,844.55
5 25,203,822.63 4,247,497 94 18,499,569.27 3,782,271.37 6,704,253.36 465,226.57
REiR=] {21,840,982.71)  (14,988,004.16) (7,374,075.12)  (10,900,191.02) (14,466,907.59)  (4,087,813.14}
&it 852,141,198.21 570,541,735.20 728,408,613.27 521,120,477.22 123,732,684.94  49,421,257.98

FHU AT R E PEEF ST 253,589,321.61 7T, SEHUAN 29.76%,




EWBRFE LSS (EIRGHRAE - —COEFFARE

28, HAthlFiH

RE Hiplk A b Exd Hih &5 Hib b SHE

2005 £ 2004 £ 2005 £ 2004 £ 20056 2004 2005 £ 2004 £
FBHRAKBEER 530086284 336470475 419924560 3,398,122.13  509,132.51 69,211.07  601,484.73  (102,628.45)
Hft 173,109.69  1,102,707.37 110,115.52 - -- 185553 £2,994.17 1,100,851.84
&it 5482,972.53 446741212 430936112 339812213  509,132.51 7106660  664478.90 99822339
29, EIBERH
EHEEFER LR 38.42%, TERXRHEMEAE, BHEDAEEITRNTFRENES 56,020,203.06 7T,
30, ME#A
=] 2005 &£ 2004 £
FIBZH 32,310,316.47 31,867,414.61
e FBUA 3,162,400.48 7,084,440.16
CHEBE 9,639,857.28 337,318.07
w LR 3,379,743.97 785,496.14
Hith 962,079.65 172,414.43
&1t 36,370,108.95 24,507,270.81

FHVEABRLHEN4841%, FERERFITCXTHSBC R K RIBEHFFE

31, WEMER

mE 2005 £ 2004 F
BREL RS 69,753.49 58,084.29
BEREEC U EENTE 1,660,097.38 1,068,628.88
FERPBEHFIRA A SN2 S5 (1,278,060.58) (13,583,346.89)
BA G R EENPE S (1,397,348.64) {1,397,348.64)
BAR. AR ELBEE "1, 2. 3 46,507,481.54 3,100,744.01
THERKBRAREES *4 (3,069,704.88) —
AR E s 4,044,175.16 -
&3 46,536,393.47 (10,753,238.35)

*1. 20 3. AR AL B RBEMT.

B

2005

BIRERIERERAS]
SHEARDHRRS *2
AT E R L HERAS *3

it

36,064,379.66
10,937,000.00

{493,898.12)
46,507,481.54

R LEERBEFLED, FERERTESE,
B BBREXEE, SEPHREBALT SRR

ZRETESHEARER "(2003)REFHFHE 105" REBES

ET W RZRBERWFIHE, WREIVRESNELAIRARART

7741 F 7o 2006 F6 B27 8, ARSI 5B RETYRFXEFEHAGHERNRSHE LS FE 1295 F T, FRFEHRE
WERREHRRR, FIREXEME. FLRERALSIRKT KPR ENFANMESHINRF U 36,064,379.66 TTo

NELFERFFLNED, REEERIT, 20065375168, BFRYTFEARER "(2005)RPERZZE 748"
REBBRBER RASEMEESHEARMDERATRVI - EEHEPE XL BRATE T, £2005E5 516 8 7Y
WPRARER "(2005)FPERFHE B63 5" #1179 R 2005 F5 B 30 BRYIDPRARZEER (2005 R P EHFE 25—
653" HER, BEASAFLARNI P ESHEBPELLERAFTE T, ARSHBILBABRFILEN, HREFH
RRAR LK 27,762,000.00 TTFIBR K HB# A K @& 16,825,000.00 T/SHHIAIR A WA 10,937,000.00 Tto

sl




ENEFHEARFEDBRGARLNE - —COLFFZIRE

*3£2004F 12 B 15 BRITHRAZRBRAS (KL ZHRE)"FIREETLR0044 SEWLE", R2006F 48
18BARSEE LB 22 RFAMBECLVERAT)ERYTRARRER A REBERUEARIZARERLIEEN
(DB ) F(MBFIULER ), ZATBFHEHRITELLFRAS HLETRBNERFEEMERRAEMN 80007
TEULSRYFTRAZRERASRABEZUETRIRATRAS, FUILMFHOBRRRYIHEHRRERBRASRRLT,
HEFARYTIREERERRS)XITABEAST N EIAHIL2,000 5 TEH 6,000 57T, MERS N RFTRYITIREER
BERAS YRR PRI, BER-RIFUINANNER LR, KASHBMEBEEILTIN, FRASKBRE. HFIR
FER TERIE—MEAE" SKEME—IHEE, BIAMRHRRKA493,89812 7T, Eit, ZRSRSFYMFELLHRE
SIRERERBRERITERL L SATH—IFIRH SRR,

A AN ERAARBAANSHBECENFLS - WBRFEF~FRBRLI N A S HREELTHROKBHEIURE
MEEE,

32, #PEEMIA
= 2005 4 2004 £
0 E R 5 b - 30,000.00

33. BdksMAN

HE 2005 £ 2004

[EREI PN - 471,574.20
FHTUA 13,024.37 6,133.77
HEXZIBYMR 148,312.67 -
STEANLPN 44,250.00 38,206.06
DEBTR~ERE 76,768.54 48,300.00
Hih 291,576.25 269,238.89
&it 573,931.83 833,452.92

34, BlvshzH

FE 2005 £ | <2004 F

BASRIFXH 197,933.89 3,317,727.97
IR B ERE 1,164,150.94 13,966,176.24
DEBRTEESRRE 1,385,716.78 20,715.66
B Xt 69,000.00 20,000.00
Hith 81,473.49 395,940.97
&it 2,898,275.10 17,720,560.84

FHEUHNTHEB LR 83.64%, TERFFAIIFNPEBERKE LBXBE DB

35. WEIMHBSLEENFXMAE

g 2005 &

EHASERE 14,759,675.05
IR E]IESE 2,817,139.95
HibiExk 12,834,835.65
BE 12,419,114.13
KUK # 3,402,094.53
“#igds 3,382,438.65
FIEWA 3,162,400.48
Hith 11,434,002.05
&1t 64,211,700.49

49




EINEFBREEES(EIROARNE - —COEFFRMRE

36, IFMRMEEERNFXNAE

i 2005 &

FEHRNSEREK 15,521,380.53
SNER/AS] {3k 5,000,000.00
I 6,050,124.49
RIERIBS 15,764,686.57
2R 8,877,760.05
Rib B mE SN 6,907,246.04
Y &BFE 5,797,702.18
R 4,674,676.30
Hib# A 28,076,154.26
HMERRK 9,185,023.71
&it 105,854,754.13

37. AENMPNEENMBFTR

me 2005.12.31 2004.12.31
EMEERFELEED 310,856,949.28 197.620,770.19
. Efpsmas 77,549,164.24 70,641,918.20
FHAR S FHRF A SV —= -
MERIESND 233,307,785.04 126,978,851.99
*HAeRTReUSITIREMER. 1 ik,

7N BATMBHRRIBMEME

1. R

T 5% 2005.12.31 2004.12.31

8] FEBl % FEE &5 tE % TS
1EA 19,691,115.01 77.29 146,911.13 26,954,286.45 100 1,444,774.66
1-2 4% 5,785,000.24 22.71 1,220,408.77 - - —=
&1t 25,476,115.25 100.00 1,367,319.90 26,954,286.45 100 1,444,774.66
2, HMRKR
The i 2005.12.31 2004.12.31

¥ bt % ToEE S5 ELB % KES
1EUA 125,726,839.69 8.05 1,270,000.00 286,765,514.35 16.98 77,444,611.98
1-2 % 277,849,366.44 17.80 108,466,412.34 37,211,084.74 2.20 5,988,156.37
2-3%F 24,885,387.82 1.59 3,450,231.03 27,845,300.08 1.65 8,478,734.16
3EME 1.132,807,413.07 72.56 836,015,055.19 1,336,737,468.85 79.17 825,978,750.14
&it 1,561,269,007.02 100.00 949,201,698.56 1,688,559,368.02 100.00 917,890,252.65
3. #&
me 2005.12.31 2004.12.31

el BMES S5 BN ES

FEBE 3,765,823.00 - 736,812,415.53 282,028,246.00
FF &= 625,422,094.49 202,130,958.07 98,501,178.85 10,742,017.63
HIRFFE = & 533,333,971.12 30,115,000.00 608,717,676.05 30,115,000.00
&1t 1,162,521,888.61 232,245,958.07 1,444,131,270.43  322,885,263.63

a0




FINGEFRESHAS(GERRGHRASE - —CORSFFARE
4. KEBIEHE
mBe HORE AEREND EHRD HR&T
KHEARAUR A 357,761,092.11 509,810.23 65,611,499.47 292,659,402.87
Hfp: HFLIEE 184,272,419.31 {14,340,887.40) - 169,931,531.91
HEE LSRR 70,873,246.64 15,112,000.00 47,152,531.55 38,832,715.09
WEEENSHER 12,286,943.62 (261,302.37) - 12,025,641.25
S H AR AR 90,328,482.54 -— 18,458,967.92 71,869,514.62
KRR & - -- - -—
Hob. BREE - ~-- - -
&t 357,761,092.11 509,810.23 65,611,499.47 292,659,402.87
B KERAREAES - 111,162,035.71 92,269,987.72
KHRRESE 246,599,056.40 200,389,415.15
* KEIRPUR B
A BEEE
BB ABIR Sl BEHE R LH VAR BALA AR BAxm i
ERHARNERLS EAR 18,607,500.00 13.64% 16,826,000.00 —- ]
TIERMSER. 31*2 Bk,
B. L AR AN IR X
NEBR HRER MR BEEA Rt HARH HiER  EER BEAES
S B ()] Akl  Arpl
R EFHX B ™ED 1993.9- 20,000,000.00 232,799.23 794,512.41  20,794,512.41 100% - --
M= FRAS
FY AL EBERAT 1986.12-2016.12 6,887,500.00 (10,689,903.57) 10,983,58329  17,871,083.29 95% 5% .
YT RERBRADHRLT 1994.56-2014.5 4,750,000.00 - (4,750,000.00} - 95% 5%
RYTRERBEFTRAT 1997.9-2027.9 9,000,000.00 105.97 (1,057,783.22} 7,942,216.78 80% 10%
FYIHHERIVIEHBERAS  1996.10-2006.10 11,808,500.00 726,993.27 777,808.63  12,587,309.63  100% -
FYHIBIRAERALS 1981.11-2011.10 4,600,000.00  (3,170,574.78) 1,271,653 44 5,871,653 44 73%  27%
ISR AESERAS 1993.10-2013.10 20,430,000.00 94,773.41 8,531,818.18  28,961,918.18 68.10% 31.90%
FHITH RS EERAE 1994.11-2009.11 6,000,000.00 100,799.24 (743,598.86) 5,266,401.14 75% -
iy HERNF] 1987.2- 556,500.00 - (556,500.00) - 100% -
eV ERANT 1992.5- 902,000.00 - (902,000.00) - 82% —
EERBEH~ERAT 1988.4- 1,435,802.00 - (1,435,802.00} - 70% -
BRERRT 19934 214,000.00 - (1,720.00) 212,280.00 20%  80%
IEREEENFFEEERRAS 1994 5- 55,483,888.90 - (55,483,888.90) - 75%  25%
ANTRBFEEERAE 1998.6-2008.6 9,500,000.00 - {9,500,000.00) - 95% 5%
FHHRBZREEZAAFRAS]  19935-20135 19,000,000.00 (543,477.92) 1,689,522.77  20,589,522.77 95% 5%
FYRBEEHFRALST 1995.4-2015.4 29,750,000.00 13,774.00 148,267.35  29,898,267.35 70% 30%
FYHROBREBRAS 2000.5-20105 14,000,000.00  (1,108,176.25) {5,828,916.88) 8,171,083.12 70% -
FYNTFLEERENT 1983-1994.8 5,958,305.26 - (4,917,654.18) 1,040,7561.08  100% -—  1,040,751.08
FYIHEBRLRRAST 4,500,000.00 - {1,945,470.91) 2,564,529.09  100% ——  2,554,529.09
YIS RE S RREBLT 6,542,164.49 - 1,637,839.14 8,180,003.63  100% --  8,180,003.63
RYI B LRV HRAF 1983.10-2013.10 10,000,000.00 - {10,000,000.00} - 100% —
FHHRERALMFARLERAS  1993.5- 30,000,000.00 - (30,000,000.00) - 100% -
TtEFEEHLERERTELE 1997.8-2012.8 500,000.00 - {500,000.00) - 100% -
BUAA R AR AT 1988.6— 906,630.00 - {306,630.00) - 60% —
BIFRAT 1987.9- 201,100.00 - {201,100.00) - 100% —
MEAKECRIFEIFRAS 1988-2000.12 4,526.25 - (4,626.25) - 75% —
FYHRFRARMGARLT 1989.7- 2,680,000.00 - (2,680,000.00) - 100% -
FYI B HRAS 1992.8-2022.8 36,178,040.40 {47,152,531.55)  (36,179,040.40) - G
YT LAERES 1986.7-2006.5 2,500,000.00 - 350,618.06 2,850,618.06 50% -
FYAERERF NS 1992.4- 2,000,000.00 - (554,574.44} 1,445,425.56 50% —— 144542556
BT RAKIREAE 1991.6- 9,869,206.09 - - 9,989,206.09 &1k ——  9,969,206.09
EFEERE 1990-2016 9,455,466.38 - - 9,455,465.38 S ——  9,455,465.38
FRERKEBRAS) 2005.12-2035.12 15,112,000.00 - - 15,112,000.00 50% -
FHN BN 1996,1-2025.1 10,600,000.00 - - 10,500,000.00 35% -
FH s A HRAS) 1993.3-2013.3 4,883,000.00 (397,523.76) (4,883,000.00) - 30% —
FYHRENBIREFRLE 1890.10-2010.10 4,976,954.97 136,221.39 (3,450,313.72) 1,525,641.25 25% —— 1,076,954 64
RUES =519 1892.7 69,914,657.83 {236,619.28) (946,478.12)  68,968,173.71 - —-  58,547,652.25
&t 441,101,241.57 (61,891,340.60) (151,343,173.61) 289,758,067.96 92,269,987.72

v . N . —_—

all
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CRIUEEAZER
WIRRBMNBIR WL An4 FEHHERRR MR AERESE BRREH
FiEEVHRAT 13,973,496.34 MU M 10 % BE&E 1,397,348.64  2,901,334.91
*>* KERAREES
B BUEH ZEREI0 R HERE
KHEAE AR B 111,162,035.71 - 18,892,047.99 92,269,987.72
Hep, WFATERE 11,775,283.80 -— _— 11,775,283.80
XNEENSHRA 39,762,145.02 - 18,892,047.99 20,870,097.03
HEENS/A 1,076,954.64 - - 1,076,954.64
REipEs & 58,547,652.25 - - 5£8,547,652.25
&3t 111,162,035.71 —— 18,892,047.99 92,269,987.72
5. FEWEBAERE
¥% FEREBA TELEAE FTEVEER

2005 F 2004 & 2005 F 2004 £ 2006 &£ 2004 £
BW&TA 491,471,3156.68 129,677,445.33 419,843,778.75 144,945,634.48 71,627,536.93 (15,368,189.15)
BEHEE 42,338,240.07 44,429,005.77 24,473,244 .37 22,354,642 .87 17,864,995.70  22,074,362.90
B 983,764.60 1,326,206.30 401,580.93 401,580.93 582,183.67 924,625.37
it 534,793,320.35 175,332,657.40 444,718,604.06 167,701,858.28 90,074,716.30 7.630,799.12

FEAF B W SWAR EEAARIBEN 205.02%, TELESHAE EHIXIBIEH1165.18% , RE R AHEH 15 & K1gHE

DOFRER
6. TIEEH
FEIEBERR AN 0248%, TERAPEENRAE, ST EETHENEEREMNESE 56,020,203.06 T,
7. BEWES
g 2005 2004 &£
EXRFENHWRE LN LR ALTARANESFHETE) (321,022.10) (13,825,944.24)
EXRFEHRTE N INFFEBANLSTURRAAEHERD) (1,278,060.58) {13,083,346.99)
AR RETETE (1,397,348.64) (1,397,348.64)
BAGE R B W & 10,443,101.88 6,820,000.00
Hibm AU 3,354,193.23 _
&t 10,800,863.79 (21,486,639.87)

8. MEMMEFMYATR

I 2005 & 2004 &£

BHRERM 232,112,611.55 103,650,574.14
R BftEmHEE 60,143,936.25 54,339,307.27
NERMESNY 171,968,675.30 49,311,266.87

t. XKEKAOXARRERS

1. RBBEE
BESHERNETS
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EASIBRIESEN A RMPEN.2 FRRBSN, B RIIFEREIXRBRKT .

KEEHBR LRIERERRE EEREA IR SFRRSXE FEIE
AT RAREERAST ERREASEFRA ] sl (SYNS *2

*1TERLER.23,

RATEEECVRAER ITEREERLETLV I BEERIGETERE, WHECYHETES~ER, XH0E
KR, |E, THEZENOEMY S,

GEEHARMNXBE AN IMERREST

XEEH B EFH FERINE KERDE FRE
FYHREERERRAS 400,000 A ¢ - - 400,000 55

HFERHXRORKE AV IMBRRETH0MPEN 1 RO .2 frid, KETR,
THEESXRNOREKTAFRMSINEREEL
FABABFERBRRNXK A RDINERERLOMSIN RESTN .2 frid, RELTE,
RH AR T 2 KRBT PR AN B R A B OHE R 23 Bk,
FEERGIXRNKRK T XENNR

KB EER SALYHER
R B LG RAS BEEEAT
FHHE RS AT BEAT
BIWH Rk REAT BEAE
BB SR N ERRAT SEAT
T IE A RAE BEAT
BERFEY L FAERAE SEAT
P REIEKRERAE BEAD
RYIAFBHBAS BEAS
EERBLSREERAT BEAT
ST SR P 5 PR/ 5] BB AT
FY TSN 8 TIRERAT BE AT
RYIEIR R A S B REAT A— RS ERB TR
2. %5
WERR
ERHEH KEH rE

‘ & SEESSHERAT L &4 SEEFSHEUAT AL
FIHIREERERLE 118,760,002.00 13.94% - -

AN REEBEEAEEE1-5EHLETEIN11,931 654 E KR ERAEBEI-11E43EFEE®2,812.05F
7K, BN AR™ 118,760,002.00 THELRINTHRERRERLS),, EXFEZRGT T 22 XNRITREZRER LS
B, REBEXZIEF AW, BENT 21,686,982.17 TR AL,

ENMHE. RIESNYER. BEASERE, 22T HNBITRHE,

ESTIERET
LB S B £EH ray

| &% SEEFRREEINES &% EERFEMARE AL
FUHEENBTIRERAT 566,061.02 0.39% 662,343.00 0.33%
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EMBK. TEBIFEM,

BESEWRIE
mB EEH T E#H
AU BREEDAYSERREITLE 80,000,000.00 100,000,000.00

B LR ERmEHERFE

78 EEH LEE

FUBEEDAMEHREEAT 6,866,882.50 5,930,000.00

FE. RERFEITOERDW, FEAHBFEE.3%,
BRER

8 EER LEH

RYTHIEEREERAS) 80,000,000.00 100,000,000.00

H LR RIE RW X (TR H

B EEH EEHR
RYIHIRERERRAS 720,000.00 -

3. KBTI MU R

8 EEAEIR FHRER SEHEBIRARFNLE
2005.12.31 2004.12.31 2005.12.31 2004.12.31

Efb Rt TR0 RARREAE 10,465,168.81 10,465,168.81 2.35% 2.17%
RYEERERS AT 3,072,764.42 3,072,764.42 0.68% 0.64%
SREHFFRRIENR HELAS - 7,213,716.27 - 1.50%

ARHEY L FRERAS - 17,607,407.20 - 3.66%

R HERELLAT 20,527,721.00 20,518,031.23 4.60% 4.26%
MEXRERTEHFRALT 89,035,748.07 89,035,748 07 19.95% 18.50%

BN ETERAS 12,569,290.58 12,559,290.58 2.81% 2.61%
RNTRERERERLT 138,693.51 —_— 0.03% _—
AEHE-FEZFRAE "1 943,790.76 -— 021% -

B RERELE 927,136.22 927,136.22 0.21% 0.19%

R REERENMR LS 8,327,180.71 8,327,180.71 187% 1.73%

EliBlEs L HRAT - 5,302,799.20 - 1.10%

AU HRENBTRERAT 475,223.46 475,223.46 0.11% 0.10%

R EE L HRAS - 11,110,940.70 - 231%
RUTREEAERFLFRAT 44,574,775.84 44,398,486.86 9.99% 8.23%

: RYINFBGRLE 175,000.00 - 0.04% -
R RkER Rt Blia B R A3 3,499,022.78 4,612,283.15 6.94% 8.30%
ARy 30 RUNTBHEEFRBREBAT 1,028,012.16 1,028,012.16 0.33% 0.33%
RYTRBEEERERLT - 10,450,191.37 - 3.39%

R REREGLASERAE 42,223,212.82 42,223,212.82 13.36% 13.70%
FYTRFEATRHARERANE 13,045,114.33 11,968,129.93 413% 3.88%

R AR AFRAE 5,600,000.00 5,600,000.00 1.77% 1.82%
RYHHEEYERAS - 30,618,421.30 - 8.94%
RYBHRARBFRLS) 10,000,000.00 49,907,040.00 3.16% 16.20%

R Friith = B B R A S 228,760.69 1,118,804.69 0.07% 0.36%

R AR RYTRRERERLT - 138,764,000.00 - 100%
BHfER RYUBREAMESHRREAS 80,000,000.00 100,000,000.00 27.45% 19.84%

*1HIRAPASIH B I0EL
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IN. FBEBM

(—IRES R, &

1. BXAREIFLE,

1997 £ 38218, A2 5R/RXEHAFEZCRINERASI AT EREXN AT B {EXKERNELLESES ),
RIBERME, AATHBFHENENAETE 68% M MUART 14,500 A TNERBILBRMAT, BRFAIAMAT
258 1,500 B IR RNAS)RIE, RMAS)ZAT4,500FL/E, %K 10,000 5 T EELL R 1,500 F T L2 AT S
ENE, BEXEEFNEEILERNASIET, A0TEELRELARIFL, EMFESRARER "200)B5%XE—
VMFETES" REHRET2002F9 528 BHR, BNASME THAKLT)HIEE1LFR 98,948,060.00 TAERFEF B,
2003 E, WEZ_EFFEHARBIFRH, 2004 F, XA EHFTEHSFN, TEER, E FESHARART 2005
FET7R7 B "Q005)EBEHEMIEFTEINS ETHTATESE, AN FEURTHRAREARARZEHNHMT. ¥
EETIWHITATERRDITAM =, AEFERRERTERA, RIBEEERN, XA EAXZRBIARA. BE, 3
BE AN EZENIZER166,109,047.00 T, KRR EITHHRASRKES 69,907,107 .00 TRETUL Wiz E 5 DUk
68,720,773.33 TEHNEH 27.481,166.67 T HIHRIFAKES,

2. BRTEHFNE.

BEFEDYHARERAS U TEHRARTERS )RR LS 22 RT R EFAHECVERASEBRMINFINE
Bl HPEFEEFECVHRAIMUASHEALRSI% ARTEREZEEBL IV AERFRAAENLHFEARNEALRI6%,
FTEVEREMEFR, FATBARLZHRAKXE, ZHMET1995E£11 A28 BT, B T&ENFENELE LA
EFEENE, BFEIEE 1996 FET, 1997 FRRTEAREFELHIENTRATERE, FELAALHTHRAZTES
Y—AREARBEREE RS TEHREBRELS) . EXATFHRAMEREZEFL, 2000 F£12B 19 0 EMAES
SRARER “(2000)BE—FE 255" ERTHE. 1. FRRBLASTEHREME A BBREFIEAS) L AIMER
3662 F T REF S, MEESH, NEXMEREETHENESFE, 2. BARTRAREN ERHMERNT BABET R .
EEE, AT EMITIE 11,500,000.00 T, 20065 8308, BEESEARERTL (2002 REHEFRE 007 2"
(EREIT), BINLRBAEATASKBELHEASNAZEFENRTE L2 14 ATEHE, AXLEHESHETAR
BRI AR, B 2006 12831 8, AASKENHLFE LS ENAET A 17,118,949.62 7T, KRBT ASEH
25,024,800.00 7o, &AECITRKERTRERES 21,438,691.59 TT,

SCLAHFHIEBREIRNE.

AT LA AFTIATERR SULSATNF 199356 823 8, SlLEFERMUT EFRAERAS (LT ER
ALASEITT (SAFARNETEAENESSEEY, 19965888, AASXSHMILATETT (XFoBF LT
BEAETNESABEEREMIMIN) EANEN, 5, ZMBER—HERELGAL, 2000218208, £A5 57
WASNARTMNY, EZIME Bt LERT —NENRAETE, HEEES, 2004 E£8816 8, AT BNULTPRAR
FRERLARE, Bk —. BRLERBEXEE, Z. WLk A BEEEFREATH AT, = WLSASEHE
KETBRIGHNETZNSABAHETRREENBZLHE, L5525 F 2004 F 10 B 15 BEPUKH P RARZER
FIFRWAS), % —. WIAMBRXERFAMAREEEZEN A, 2. #SMUATIREHET 41,774,110.00 T. AR 100
FARMANFIS, 2006 211 8158, EWLTPREARZER “(20040LPZR—¥VFHE 245" REABRPER. &S
EAT2005F 11 B14 BEE T — BT RAYGINBRMY, FERFUURIA, EHMUEEEER N, ZHULBREHERES
th, #iIE 20054 12 A 31 B, ANSIHEIZT KR ARE68,968,179.71 7t, EitER{EAES 68,547,652.25 Too

4K EIFAE.

ABEFBEEARERASIUTEILBEFAS)REAI 2 EERTAIEBHESVERASUATEI FHELAS")
TSR BB T AT, TELVEERMATE, FATIE AHEHER k-5, 2005 F1 858, EA3SHIERS.
SHEFASEE (RREESHIARERINE ) FELIFWIANELTNZIBEREE ARTS7,181,320.88 5T, H&
JETE 2005 £ 1 B 30 BETRIERASZEER, HHARFASN ZERGEESKEEHEEERHTT, BERSEREAEBOHE
AT HERES ART 59,026,688 18 TEF £, BT HIEAIFLART AT RIZBETHIN, £AFF2006F3818
WRYTHPRARZERERIFL, 20060 F58 108, BRFSHENSFILABEFRIEMAFIBIMYL, LEHIAT LIRE
HEETELNESEI L, ZEBRMNEHRNTEEARLR "C000)FTARNFE9 5" REARBHIAARE
EEWA, EHTEZRERTARZBAERDVETXSE, AT 2005F6 8 21 GEEREERS/HIT, 2006 FE 1089
3,207 xR FINT I RARZRELFYHERBEA S EEH~ENEFRATIN AR AHAITU = (FELSFE
G FERIET A S 93.1% B WNMERETIEM, EARITHEAREEHNTAENWE, 2005F 11 8238, 2FiF+
HARKR “(20050RTENFETI7S REBREEHE: HEFEATFENRMEEFAS93.1% BN, £ KRBSEE
NAANET65,640,630.61 TIERXARELRENS, HHELAIBHFERTALEEFLSINAEHEN LRRITIEELA
KM 87,181,32088 TRFIE. SR, IFAHE. HITHZ AR, 2006 FE1 H22 8, #%93.1% HENBEHELE20F T
ARTHNBEE, MEESERITZ D,
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(D)fESHER

B [iZEl! BB
EHARMEEER ARM 2,200
R EEZ W EEFIZBIBRKE ART 20,142
L. HEie

RIEY [izk:ll Rk EME(R D
THEs = it} 1,500.00
THEES ETT 2980.00
75 ARM 29,447.93
BE&™ ARM 5,928.05

ERRFERBFIREOBRTRRART 22,.897.00 AT, #MH5897.97 Fit, £ 290.00 5 T

+. EEBM
FATTEEEBNEENREEY,

+—. BHEZER

ENB N BRR AR ETECT 2006 FE 28 158 ETEIFAE LEEERETASFISAINEBZ A BIEFE,

EATNBENAENEFE, CTHELRIITEEATLEEEERS "FEEZE2006126 ExHE, 3T 2006 E
1A 23 BEERAT] "ABRTHRNSEXEZEVXETSW TRBEI, FT 200652 816 B ELjE,

+Z. #EE
MERREFBTER

ERE (T T BEEFT
HRERFRSITTHEN 62,442 975,671
BEOREDYAT BRAEHEER (26,993} {(121,509)
EBHEATHNIRE (363) (1,718)
LEHARIANITEHER - (522)
BEER-REHBANESR - 202,148
FPHEMAF AT MSRNEE {1,397 2,902
REEERFRINER (21,587) -
Hfth (2) -
< b SHE > 12,100 1,056,972
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%W%ﬁ%@%%ﬁ%ﬂ@ﬁﬁ@@ﬁ .
AR A B e A RO B £ A5 AR A

2005 E£EF
—. 1BXIBIR
15 IR 5 U 2 % SRR/ B

. e HIAES SERE MR E LS
FEVEFE 8.04% 8.43% 0.0840 0.0840
)\ 758 -3.14% -3.29% (0.0328) (0.0328)
B F 1.14% 1.20% 0.0120 0.0120
IR B RSN E -3.83% -4.02% (0.0400) (0.0400)
—. 18R E

(W& EREFFETRAERNERESNTEAXTT:
SEEESRTRRE = REPIE - ARFA>
SEPEESRE = REFFVD - IR 2

()M FEHH A R (ROE) T EAXNT:

EO+NP + 2+Ei x Mi + MO-Ej x Mj + MO
Hep, PARSHETIE, NP ARSHSFIE, EOAEWISR™, B ASHRITHRABERTMGSHE™,
EiAS BB ISR LFR™ MOARSHANE, MIAFESEST-BNERSHHERNANE MjA
BERLBRFT - ANERSHHERYENE.

Q)i FEHER K (EPS)MItEAXMT .

S0+S1+Si x Mi = M0-S5] x M} + MO

Hop. PARSEHTIE, SOAHMBRM B, S1 ARRMRE IR AR ZRF S RSB,
SiASBMERTHRIAREREENKROE, SIASHREMRERERDEOGE, MO AREHAHE
Mi & 8EM0RM T —ENERSHEHRGBHE:. M ABRIRO T —EHERSHHRNANEL

(ML EURBNRTIEEEL S RNENIR 46,507,481.545%, Bl MEN573,931.8357T. BlbsdH
2,898,275.10 LiEHR B MEZ [ 8,400,000 3¢, &1+ 52,583,138.27 j;t. HFHE LB EMIMNATEESIR, TEHHER
BH, EAFEIESESERBRTENRESHREmE.
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Ft—T SEXHER

1. BFZERARA. TESHIEARA. SHBARAZTEARENRITERE.
2, HFSHMESHEE. IR HRERHEENEITHRERK.

3. REYMAE (PEIEHH). (XKW EAFRRINAFLEXGEFRRAENRE.

R ZFHXEH ™~ (ERD RN ERRS
E=S

2006 F4 525 H




SHENZHEN SPECIAL ECONOMIC ZONE REAL ESTATE & PROPERTIES (GROUP) CO., LTD. ANNUAL REPORT 2005

Section XI. Documents Available for Reference

1. Accounting Statements carrying the signatures and seals of the Legal Representative, person in
charge of accounting work, and person in charge of accounting sections;

2. Original of the Auditors' Report carrying the seal of the Certified Public Accountants, as well as
the signatures and seals of the CPAs;

3. All originals of notifications and original copy of all the documents of the Company ever disclosed
in China Securities Journal and Ta Kung Pao in the report period.

Board of Directors of
SHENZHEN SPECIAL ECONOMIC ZONE
REAL ESTATE & PROPERTIES (GROUP) CO., LTD.

Apr. 25, 2006




SHENZHEN SPECIAL ECONOMIC ZONE REAL ESTATE & PROPERTIES (GROUP) CO., LTD.- ANNUAL REPORT 2005

3) Shantou Branch should transfer to it all the licenses and management rights of the Fresh Peak Building and the temporary market
authorized by the government. Subsequently, on October 15,2004, Shantou Branch took a counter-claim against Songshan Company
to the Shantou Intermediate People's Court to claim that 1) the relative contracts and agreements have no legal effect and 2) Songshan
Company should pay back the amount of HKD41,774,110.00, RMB1,000,000.00 and the interests bearing. In November 15 2005,
adjust through the ShanTou intermediate people's court's paper of civil mediation: Shantou Branch signed a mediation agreement
with Songshan Company in November 14 2005, the court confirm for agreement, thus forming lawful contract. The agreement is now
being performs. Up to December 31 2005, RMB68, 968,179.71 was included in long term investment in the ledger and a provision
of RMBS58, 547,652.25 has been made in account.

(4) The subsidiary, HK Fresh Peak Holding limited company (called Fresh Peak below), entered into a equity control agreement with a
third party to establish a equity controlled company-ShenYang Tongxin Real Estate Development Limited Company (called ShenYang
TongXin below), its principal activities are the development and development of Xinfeng mall in ShenYang. January 5 2005, the
company signed <confirm the creditor and debtor and repayment agreement> with Fresh peak, ShenYang TongXin. Our company
RMB87, 181,320.88 of principal in a loan by the Fresh Peak to confirm and promises repayment before January 30 2005; The ShenYang
TongXin to discharge a debt and an obligation, RMB59, 026,688.18 of principal and interest of Fresh Peak liabilities limitation. Due to
agreement can't compliance with the period. In 2005 the company sued to Shenzhen intermediate people's court. The company manages
to reconciliation agreement with Fresh Peak and ShenYang TongXin, continue the above confirmed to jointly liability of principal and
interest; though ShenZhen intermediate people's court confirmed for adjust agreement and having the force of law. But due to unfulfilled
of obligation by both parties, the company applies of forcible execution toward the court in June 21 2005. On October 9 2005, after
carries out the court Shenzhen intermediate people’s court to entrust Shenzhen country audiences to unite the property to appraise The
Real State Estimate consultation Limited Company may supply to this case to carry out (Shenyang which the property Fresh Peak
company has with ShenYany Tongxin company 93.1% stockholder's rights) the value carries on the appraisal, carries out the auction
basis as Shenzhen intermediate people's court. On November 23, 2005, after Shenzhen intermediate people's court the civil written
verdict to rule: Auctions Shenyang which the Fresh Peak company has with Tongxin company 93.1% stockholder's rights, the first
auction base price (after competes for the RMB65,640,630.61 Yuan buys human to compete the above stockholder's rights, Fresh Peak
company will give up it to Shenyang Tongxin company's all creditor's rights); Above carries out the measure by RMB87,181,320.88
Yuan , the interest, punishes the rest, the legal fee, the execution spends and so on to be limited to. On January 22 2006, this 93.1%
stockholder's rights by compete patting to compete by RMB 89,200,000 Yuan . This case still carries out at present.

34. COMMITMENTS
At December 31, 2005, the Group also has outstanding capital commitments for property development projects as follows:

2005 2004
RMB'000 RMB'000
Authorized but not contracted 21,739 361,190
Contracted for 40,739 65,000
62,478 426,190

35. IMPACT OF IFRS AND OTHER ADJUSTMENTS ON NET PROFIT AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Net profit for the year Net assets
RMB'000 RMB'000
As reported in the consolidated financial statements prepared in accordance 12,100 1,056,972
with Accounting Standards for Enterprise Business in the PRC
Reversal of depreciation charges in respect of investment properties 26,993 121,509
Adjustment for market value of short-term investments 363 1,718
Expenses accrued in previous year - 522
Difference in recognition of cost of fixed assets - (202,148)
Profit arising from troubled debt restructuring 21,587 -
Goodwill arising from acquisition of subsidiaries 1,397 (2,902)
Other 2 -
As reported in the consolidated financial statements prepared in accordance with IFRS 62,442 975,671
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Both these balances are unsecured and non-interest bearing.
Directors' emoluments
There are ten directors in the Company. Four of the directors received emoluments totaling RMB891, 712 for the year ended December

31, 2005. Four directors did not receive any salary or other benefits from the Company.

32. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

2005 2004
RMB' 000 RMB'000
Guarantees given for banking and credit facilities granted to:
- contractual joint ventures - 2,000
- third parties 201,420 120,942
201,420 122,942

33. LITIGATION AND ARBITRATION

(1) On March 21 1997,the company executed an agreement with Baoxin real Estate Development (Shenzhen)Company limited ( called
Baoxin below) to sell its share of 68% interest in Guoxin Building at a consideration of RMB 145,000,000.In addition, the construction
cost for the building of RMB 15,000,000 was undertaken by Baoxin. Baoxin has paid a deposit of RMB45, 000,000. But outstanding
purchase consideration of RMB100, 000,000 and the construction cost of RMB135, 000,000 have still not been settled while the property
right of Guo Xin building has been transferred to Baoxin. So the company lodged a claim. As sentence by the Guangdong High People's
Court on September 28 2002, Baoxin should pay the outstanding purchase consideration of RMB 98,948,060 and the interests to the
company. Upon a second sued of the case, the outcome remained unchanged and in the favour of the company. Up to December 31 2004,
part of outstanding purchase consideration has been received. In 2005, As sentence by the Guangdong High People's Court on July
7 2005. By Guangdong Shanwei urban people's court is responsible executed for this case. Because can't be found property available
from executor, so fail to execute this year. For prudence purpose, the company has not recognized any income, cost on the above
transaction. The company accounting RMB166, 109,047 of Guoxin Building to other account receivable and deduct the provision for
doubtful accounts of RMB 69,907,107, as also after received of RMB68, 720,773.33 in receive in advance account, balance of
RMB27,481,166.67 to provision for doubtful accounts.

(2) A subsidiary, Fresh Peak Holding limited company (called Fresh Peak below),entered into'a joint venture agreement with a third
party to establish a contractual joint venture, Xian Fresh Peak Estate Commercial limited company (Xian Fresh Peak Estate) in Xian. Its
principal activities are the development and management of commercial buildings in Xian. Pursuant to the aforesaid agreement, Fresh
Peak hold 84% of Xian Fresh Peak and the third party provide the land for development and hold 16% of Xian Fresh Peak. The
development of the commercial building started in November 1995 and suspended in 1996 due to disagreement between Fresh Peak and
the third party. In 1997, the Xian government decided to receive the project and transferred to an enterprise under a department of the
Xian government, Xian Fresh Peak then lodged a litigation regarding the compensation. Subsequently, the court judgment in Xian was
that 1: the enterprise of the department of Xian government has to pay compensation to Xian Fresh Peak of RMB36, 620,000 plus
interest and 2: the development of Xian government is jointly liable for the interest payment. During this year RMB11, 500,000.00 have
been received. In May 30 2005, issuance <Warrant of creditor's right> through the Shanxin High People's Court, confirm the two
executors still owing RMB21, 540,000.00 of principal and interest to Fresh Peak. The company with Xian government consults until
now. Up to December 31 2005, RMB42, 143,749.62 was included in contractual joint ventures and a provision of RMB21, 438,691.59
has been made in account. :

(3) On June 23 1993, the Shantou branch of the Company ("Shantou Branch") signed a cooperation contract with Shantou Special
Economic Zone Songshan Workshop Development Co., Ltd("Songshan Company"). Subsequently, on May 8 1996, the Company signed
with Songshan Company a supplement on the implementing of the contract. Because this object had not been put into practice yet , the
Company and the Songshan Company came to an agreement on January 20 2000 to build a temporary market which in fact has being in
operation till now. On August 16 2004, Songshan Company took an claim against Shantou Branch to the Shantou Intermediate People's
Court to claim that 1) to terminate the contract, 2) Shantou Branch should pay it the compensation of about RMB7,510,000 and

0
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The following is the important transactions with the related party in this year,

The name of the relatedparty 2005 2004
RMB % of theproduct sales RMB % of theproduct sales

Shenzhen InvestmentShareholding Co., Ltd 118,760,002.00 13.94% - --

This year, the Company sold the property on thel-5 floors of Yi Tai Building, which the area is 11,931.54 m2, and 48 sets properties on
the 9-11 floors in the block B of Yi Tai Building, which the area is 2,812.05 m2, at the price of RBM118, 760,002.00 to Shenzhen
Investment Shares Holding Company. The sales of property would be against directly the dividend unpaid, which should pay to
Shenzhen Investment Shareholding Company. This related transaction increased RMB21,586,982.17 yuan net profit.

Shenzhen City Wing Wah Engineering Ltd.

2005 2004
RMB'000 RMB'000
Construction and development expenses 566 662
The expenses were made based on the market price.
Shenzhen Construction group Financial limited company 2005 2004
RMB'000 RMB'000
Loan 80,000 100,000
Shenzhen Construction group financial limited company
2005 2004
RMB'000 RMB'000
Interest of loan 6,867 5,930
Interest rate: Loan agreement signs which according to both sides, interest rate for 6.3 %smonthly
Shenzhen Investment Shareholding Limited Company
2005 2004
RMB'000 RMB'000
Guarantees accepted for banking and credit facilities 80,000 100,000
Shenzhen Investment Shareholding Limited Company
2005 2004
RMB'000 RMB'000
Fee of guarantee 720 -

Some net balances due from / (due to) related parties at December 31, 2005 and 2004 are stated in notes 13, 14 and 15, and included in
the balance sheet of the Group as non-consolidated subsidiaries, associates and contractual joint venture, the remaining balances are
summarized as follows:

2005 2004
RMB' 000 RMB'000
Shenzhen Investment Shareholding Limited Company (10,000) (188,671)
The above amounts are included in the balance sheet of the Group in the following classifications:
2005 2004
RMB'000 RMB'000
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (10,000) (49,907)
Dividends payable - (138,764)
(10,000) (188,671)
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27. BANK LOANS

2005 2004
; RMB'000 RMB'000
Bank loans

Secured 313,974 : 516,988
Guaranteed 94,000 126,000
Credit 20,000 50,000
427,974 692,988

Bank loans repayable:
Within one year or on demand 317,974 525,988
In the second year -- 57,000
In the third to fifth years, inclusive 110,000 110,000
' 427,974 692,988
Portion classified as current liabilities 317,974 525,988
Long term portion ' 110,000 167,000
427,974 692,988

Particulars of assets which are pledged to secure bank loans and other facilities are set out in note 30. The guarantees are provide by third
parties and certain group companies.

28. SHARE CAPITAL
2005 2004
‘ RMB' 000 RMB'000
Registered; issued and paid-in 891,660,000 A shares par value 891,660 891,660
120,000,000 B shares 120,000 120,000
1,011,660 1,011,660

‘A’ shares are issued to Chinese national investors resident in the PRC and ‘B’ shares are issued to foreign investors. Chinese national
investors resident in the PRC have been entitled to purchase and sell ‘B’ shares since June 2001. 'A’ and 'B’ shares have a par value of
RMB 1 per share and is the same level status.

29. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

2005 2004
RMB' 000 RMB'000
Cash and bank balances 310,857 197,621
Less: deposits secured over 3 months (38,821) (36,645)
272,036 160,976
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes (1,695) 448
Restated cash and cash equivalents 270,341 161,424

30. PLEDGE OF ASSETS

At December 31 2005, certain of the Group's investment properties, leasehold land and buildings, properties under develop-
ment and properties held for sale with an aggregate net carrying value of RMB353, 759,800 and fixed deposits amounting to
HKD15, 000,000 and USD2, 900,000 were pledged to secure bank loans of RMB228,970,000yuan, HKD58,979,700 and
USD2,900,000,granted to the Group.

31. RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS

In addition to subsidiaries, associates and contractual joint ventures stated in notes 13, 14 and 15 respectively, the following entities have
also been defined as related parties with whom the Group has had significant transactions during the year or with whom a significant
balance exists at the year end.

Nature of relationship
Shenzhen Investment Shareholding Limited Company Ultimate holding company

The following is a summary of the significant transactions with related parties during the year.

M
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22. SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS

2005 2004
RMB'000 RMB'000
Listed equity investments, at market value 3419 3,057
Debentures, at market value 3 3
3,422 3,060
23. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED EXPENSES
2005 2004
RMB'000 RMB'000
Accounts payable 323,099 362,307
Accrued expenses
Project cost 84,772 24,102
Losses for litigation and arbitration 5,808 13,471
Interests for bank borrowings 2,050 1,820
Other 1,381 2,029
417,110 403,729

24. DIVIDENDS PAYABLE

The item of dividends payable resulted from dividends declared and not paid by the directors in prior year. This year, the company has
repaid the transaction parties with related which is owned to the share holding company -Shenzhen Investment Shareholding Company

25. TAX PAYABLE

2005 2004
RMB'000 RMB'000
Corporation income tax 448 (1,996)
Personal income tax 889 137
Business tax 4,911 4,162
Value added tax (1,523) (1,578)
Property tax 2,955 1,898
Land increment tax 718 --
Others 187 129
8,585 2,752
26. NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
2005 2004
RMB' 000 RMB'000
Bank loans (note 27) 110,000 167,000
Other liabilities 20,659 19,240
130,659 186,240

Included in other liabilities was RMB12, 662,000 borrowed from minority shareholders of a subsidiary of the Company and the
remaining balance is the accruals for property management and maintenance fees. These liabilities are non-interest bearing and do not

have fixed terms for repayment.

i)




SHENZHEN SPECIAL ECONOMIC ZONE REAL ESTATE & PROPERTIES (GROUP) CO., LTD.- ANNUAL REPORT 2005

18. LAND HELD FOR DEVELOPMENT

RMB' 000
Cost
At January 1, 2005 64,273
Additions --
Amortization (64,273)
At December 31, 2005 --
Provision for impairment
At January 1, 2005 4,170
Disposal (4,170)
At December 31, 2005 -
Net book value
At December 31, 2005 --
At December 31, 2004 60,103
19. PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT FOR SALE
2005 2004
RMB'000 RMB'000
Cost 373,163 1,031,725
Less: Provision for impairment losses (102,541) (426,615)
270,622 605,110

Included in properties under development for sale is a piece of land awaiting development held in the United States at a cost of
RMB124,937,052 against which provision for impairment of RMB102,541,667.97 was made in prior years.

20. COMPLETED PROPERTIES FOR SALE

2005 2004
RMB'000 RMB'000
Cost 674,117 182,675
Less: Provision for impairment losses (202,131) (10,742)
471,986 171,933
21. INVENTORIES
2005 2004
, RMB'000 RMB'000
Raw materials 4,410 4,682
Work-in-progress 22,226 12,052
Finished goods 736 5,956
Less: Provision for impairment losses (258) (258)
Consumables 45 8
27,159 22,440
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15.CONTRACTUAL JOINT VENTURES

Unlisted Investments, at cost
Share of post-acquisition losses

Provision for impairment losses

Amounts due from contractual joint ventures

2005 2004
RMB' 000 RMB'000
201,500 303,649
(86,065) (25,606)
115,435 278,043
(43,221) (138,273)
72,214 139,770
8,088 3,403
80,302 143,173

Particulars of the principal contractual joint ventures are set out as follows:

Contractual Joint venture Joint venture  Group committed  Principal Method of
registered capital activity Participation

capital('000)  contribution('000) in earnings
Xian Fresh Peak 30 years from RMB20,000 RMB600,000  Construction Al profits after tax and appropriation commercial buildings to
Building Co. Ltd. 6 July 1993 andsales statutory reserves are to be used first to repay the capital con-

of properties  tributions and interest on capital. Thereafter 67% of net profits.

Jiangmen Xinjian Real 10 years from US$ 6,600 US$ 6,000  Property 33% of net of Jianmen profits, Xinjian commercial building.
Estate Co. Ltd. 19 May 1993 development
Kunshan Diao Feng 20 years from US$ 7,200 US$ 9,000  Supplyofelec  Profit distributions and appropriation to statutoryreserves are
Electricity Power Co.Ltd. 29 November 1993 tricity to be determined by the board of directorsannually.

16.LONG TERM INVESTMENTS

2005 2004
RMB' 000 RMB'000
PRC legal entity shares, at cost -- 16,825
Unlisted equity investments, at cost less provision for impairment losses 10,420 10,657
10,420 27,482
17. INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Computersoftware Total
RMB' 000 RMB' 000
At January 1, 2005 68 68
Amortization for the year (33 (33)
35 35

At December 31, 2005
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Place of equity

Details of the non-consolidated subsidiaries are summarized in the following:

Equity

Establishment interest held
Subsidiaries fincorporation Principal activities Direct(%) Indirect(%)
Shenzhen City SPG Bao An Development Ltd. PRC Property development and sales 95 5
Shenzhen Shenfang Department Store Co. Lid. PRC Commercial goods supplier 95 5
Shenzhen Shenfang Car Park Ltd. PRC Develop and operate car park 70 30
Shenzhen Cyber Port Co.,Ltd PRC Property investment and information 70 -
technology consultancy
Shenzhen Luohu district society information service center PRC Information service - 70
Shenzhen Cyber port information Technique training centre PRC Training 70
Shenzhen Cyber port communication Co., Ltd PRC Product development andsales of web and computer 63
Shenzhen Shen Fang Industrial Development Co., Ltd. PRC Property management,investment holding 100
Shenzhen Real Estate Consolidated Service Co., Ltd. PRC Construction material,consume goods 100 -
Shenzhen Tefa Real Estate Consolidated Service Co., Ltd. PRC Construction and decoration 100
Guangdong Province Fengkai Lian Feng Cement Manufacturing Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacturing and tradingin cement products - 90
Shenzhen City Zhen Tung New Electronic and Electrical Development Ltd. PRC Investing on electronic andelectrical engineering project 95 5
Fidelity Development Limited Canada Property Development 73
Bekaton Property Limited Australia Property Development 60
Beijing SPG Property Management Limited PRC Property management 100 -
Shenzhen City Shenfang Construction and Decoration Materials Ltd. PRC Retailing/trading ofconstruction materials 100 -
Shenzhen City SPG Long Gang Development Ltd. PRC Property development, sales,management and rental 100
Shenzhen Lian Hua Industry and Trading Co. Ltd. PRC Trading of equipment andprovision of renovation material 100
Paklid Limited HK Property construction andtrading of constructionmaterials 100
ShenYang Tongxin real estate development limited company Property Development 93.1
14.ASSOCIATES
2005 2004
RMB'000 RMB'000
Unlisted investments, at cost 57,824 58,347
Share of post-acquisition losses (9,138) (8,786)
48,686 49,561
Less: Provision for impairment losses (23,088) (23,483)
' 25,598 26,078
Add: Amounts due from/(due to) associates (1,407) 3,969
24,191 30,047
At December 31, 2004 the Company had interests in the following principal associates:
Place of Esta- Equity interest held
Associates blishment/incorporation Principal activities Direct(%) Indirect(%)
Yunnan Kun Peng Aviation Service Ltd. PRC Aviation service 25 --
Tung Yick Property Co., Ltd. Hong Kong Property development 20
Shenzhen Fresh Peak Real Estate Trading PRC Property trading agency 30 -
and Revaluation Co. Ltd.
Shenzhen City Wing Wah Engineering Ltd. PRC Repairs and maintenanceof machinery 25 -
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13.SUBSIDIARIES

At December 31, 2005, the Company had interests in the following principal subsidiaries which have been included in the consolidated

financial statements:

Subsidiaries

Place of equity
establishment/incorporation

Principal activities

Interest held

Direct(%)  Indirect(%)

Great Wall Estate Co., Inc.

Shenzhen Special Economic Zone Real Estate
(Group) Guangzhou Property and Estate Co., Ltd.
Skill Elite Ltd.

Shenzhen City Shenfang Free Trade Trading Ltd.
Shenzhen City Shenfang Investment Ltd.
Shenzhen City Bamboo Garden Car Rental Ltd.
Shenzhen City Wa Gen Construction Management Ltd.
Barenie Co. Ltd.

Openice Ltd.

Shantou SEZ Wellam Fty Bldg., Dev. Co.

Xin-Feng Real Estate Dev. Construction (Wuhan) Co. Ltd.

Fresh Peak Investment Ltd.

Wellam Ltd.

Shenzhen Petrel Hotel Co. Ltd.

Shenzhen City Property Management Ltd.
Shenzhen Zhen Tung Engineering Ltd.
Fresh Peak Holdings Ltd.

Fresh Peak Enterprise Ltd.

Guangzhou Huangpu Xizun real estate limited company
Keyear Development Ltd.

Beijing fresh peak property development
management limited company

USA.
PRC

Hong Kong
PRC
PRC
PRC
PRC

Hong Kong

Hong Kong
PRC
PRC

Hong Kong

Hong Kong
PRC
PRC
PRC

Hong Kong

Hong Kong
PRC

Hong Kong
PRC

Property development

Property development,decorationand
constructiondesign

Corporate financing

Trading of constructionmaterials
Investment andmanagement

Car rental

Construction projectmanagement
Properties investment

Investment holding

Factory building, sales and rental

Real estate management and rental service
Properties investment

Investment holding

Hotel operations

Property management

Fitting-out contracting andmaintenance
Investment, managementand consultation
Investment holding

Property development and sale
Investment holding

Property developmentand management

70
100

95

90

75

20

68.1
95
73

100

100

25
80
80
82
55
55
82
319

2

100

100
25

The non-consolidated subsidiaries involved have either been terminated or liquidated, are in the process of liquidation or not intended to

be held for long term. The Group already made appropriate provision therefore and consequently they have not been consolidated in the

Group's financial statements for the year but included as non-consolidated subsidiaries as follows:

2005 2004

RMB' 000 RMB'000

Unlisted Investments, at cost 420,599 395,266
Share of post-acquisition losses (163,799) (122,061)
256,800 273,205

Less: Provision for impairment losses (108,568) (186,498)
148,232 86,707

Add: Amounts (due to) / due from non-consolidated subsidiaries (21,672) (32,764)
126,560 53,943
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11.PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT

Land and Plantand Motor Office Construction

buildings machinery Vehicles equipmentand others in progress Total

RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
Cost
At January 1, 2005 67,392 31,402 32,280 57,682 38,951 227,107
Additions -- 17 2,933 951 - 3,901
Decrease of subsidiaries 23,785 2 1,723 713 38,951 65,174
Disposal of assets -- - 424 -- - 424
At December 31, 2005 43,607 31,417 33,066 57,920 - 166,010
Depreciation
At January 1, 2005 26,160 7.622 26,615 22,547 - 82,944
Charge for the year 12,443 71 1.540 1,266 - 15,320
Decrease of subsidiaries 15,942 2 1,464 365 - 17,773
Disposal of assets -- - 403 -- - 403
At December 31, 2005 22,661 7,691 26,288 23,448 - 80,088
Provision for impairmentlosses
At January 1, 2005 1,269 68 48 15 -- 1,400
Additions -- - - -- - --
Disposal - - - -- -- --
At December 31, 2005 1,269 68 48 15 - 1,400
Net book value
At December 31, 2005 19,677 23,658 6,730 34,457 - 84,522
At December 31, 2004 39,963 23,712 5,617 35,119 38,951 143,362

The Group's leasehold land and buildings including investment properties (note 12) are located in the People's Republic of China under
medium term leases. Certain properties have been pledged as security for the Group's bank borrowings (see note 30).

12.INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

2005 2004
RMB' 000 RMB'000
At January 1, 2004 686,957 628,861
Disposal of properties (105,794) (2,055)
Additions 2,799 60,151
At December 31, 2004 583,962 686,957

The investment properties have been revalued as at 31 December 2005 by the directors and certain investment properties have been
pledged as security for the loans group's bank (see note 30).
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9. TAXATION
2005 2004
RMB' 000 RMB'000
The charge comprises: '
PRC income tax for the year 2,587 1,529

Domestic income tax is calculated in accordance with applicable income tax regulations and at 15% (2004: 15%) of the estimated
assessable profit determined in accordance with the accounting principles and the relevant financial regulations applicable to enterprises

in the PRC. Taxation for other jurisdictions is calculated at rates prevailing in the respective jurisdictions, details of which are as follows:

2005 2004
RMB' 000 RMB'000
PRC enterprises income tax
- enterprises in Shenzhen 15% 15%
- enterprises outside Shenzhen 33% 33%
Hong Kong profits tax 17.50% 17.50%
Reconciliation to the domestic tax expense as follows:
2005 2004
RMB' 000 RMB'000
Accounting profit under IFRS 61,348 (119,672)
Difference arising from accounting policies based on IFRS (50,342) (22,023)
Accounting profit under Accounting Standards for Enterprise Business of the PRC 11,006 (141,695)
Tax at the domestic rate of 15% 1,650 (21,254)
Net tax effect of expenses not deductible for tax purposes and other factors 937 22,783
Tax expense 2,587 1,529

10.EARNINGS PER SHARE

(a) The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on the consolidated profit of RMB62, 442,000 (2004: loss of
RwviB120, 285,000) and 1,011,660,000 shares (2004: 1,011,660,000 shares) in issued during this year.

(b) During the year ended 31 December 2005 and 2004, there were no dilutive potential shares. Fully diluted earnings per
share are not applicable.
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The average number of employees for the year for each of the Group's principal divisions was as follows:

2005 2004
Properties 1,644 1,317
Retailing and trading 47 25
Transportation and catering services 241 208
Construction technical support 213 123
Others 33 27
2,178 1,700
5.(LOSS) / PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS
2005 2004
RMB' 000 RMB'000
(Loss) / profit from operations is stated after crediting and charging the following:
Crediting:
Interests 3,162 7,084
Rental income 55,377 1,268
Exchange gain 3,380 785
Gain on disposal of property, plant & equipment 1,304 (28)
Charging:
Depreciation 12,717 16,097
Amortization 1,377 6,061
Staff costs (note 6) 91,580 74,586
Exchange loss 9,640 337
Provision for impairment losses of assets (note 7) 27,297 4,507
6.STAFF COSTS
i 2005 2004
RMB' 000 RMB'000
Salaries and bonus 83,338 67,873
Retirement benefit costs and provision for other welfare 8,242 6,713
91,580 74,586
7.PROVISION FOR IMPAIRMENT LOSSES OF ASSETS
2005 2004
RMB' 000 RMB'000
Completed properties for sale (8,400) --
Accounts receivable, other debtors and amount due from
non-consolidated subsidiaries 35,697 4,507
27,297 4,507
8. FINANCE COSTS
2005 2004
RMB' 000 RMB'000
Interest expenses
- bank loans 32,625 32,107
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The Group's business is principally conducted in the mainland of People's Republic of China (PRC) with its turnover for the year ended
December 31, 2004 identified by geographical segments as follows:

RMB'000
PRC 544,813
Hong Kong 3,469
The United States of America 779
549,061
Segment information about these businesses for the year ended December 31, 2004 is presented below:
Pro- Retailing Transportation and Construction Others Elim- Con-
perties and trading catering services technical support inations solidated
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
REVENUE
External sales 300,017 139,932 8,086 96,022 5,004 - 549,061
Inter-segmentsales 2,380 - - 10,558 2,050 (14.988) -
Total revenue 302,397 139,932 8,086 106,580 7,054 (14,988) 549,061
Inter-segment sales are charged at prevailing market rates.
Pro- Retailing Transportation and Construction Others Elim- Con-
perties and trading catering services technical support inations solidated
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000  RMB'000
RESULTS
Segment results (61,300) (10,529) (700) {12n (27.687) 39,597 (60,746)
Unallocated corporate expenses (16,857)
Loss from operation (77,603)
Finance costs (32,107
Share of profit of non-consolidated (9,962)
subsidiaries, associates,
and contractual joint ventures
Loss before tax (119,672)
Taxation (1,529)
loss after tax (121,201)
Minority interests 916
Net loss for the year (120,285)
OTHER INFORMATION
Segment assets 1,357,046 28,557 48,228 27,114 11,629 1,472,574
Non-consolidated subsidiaries 20,804 -- 27,065 - 6,074 53,943
Associates 14,071 - - 352 15,624 30,047
Contractual joint ventures 41,392 2,918 63,747 - 35,116 143,173
Unallocated corporateassets 606,296
Consolidated totalassets 2,306,033
Segment liabilities 865,784 28,557 48228 27,114 27,365 997,048
Unallocated corporateliabilities 431,652
Consolidated totalliabilities 1,428,700
Capital expenditure 6,115 6 274 17 8
Depreciation 6,943 150 8,420 550 35
Non-cash expensesother 7,186 3,229 32 120 --
thandepreciation
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The Group's business is principally conducted in the mainland of People's Republic of China (PRC) with its turnover for the
year ended December 31, 2005 identified by geographical segments as follows:

RMB'000
PRC 788,201
Hong Kong 24,417
The United States of America 787
813,405
Segment information relating to the businesses for the year ended December 31, 2005 is presented below:
Pro- Retailing Transportation and Construction Others Elim- Con-
perties and trading catering services technical support inations solidated
‘ RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000  RMB'000 RMB'000
REVENUE
External sales 559,815 87,360 79,940 79,350 6,940 - 813,405
Inter-segmentsales - - 5,300 16,541 - (21,841) -
Total revenue 559,815 87,360 85,240 95,891 6,940 (21,841) 813,405
Inter-segment sales are charged at prevailing market rates.
i Pro- Retailing Transportation and Construction Others Elim- Con-
perties and trading catering services technical support inations solidated
‘ RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
RESULTS
Segment results 82,950 (8,663) (2,615) (290) 1,135 14,467 58,050
Unallocated corporate expenses (6,044)
Profit from operation 52,006
Finance costs (38,885)
Share of losses of non- 48,227
consolidated subsidiaries,
associates, and contractual
joint ventures
Profit before tax 61,348
Taxation (2,587)
Profit after tax 58,761
Minority interests 3,681
Net profit for the year 62,442
OTHERINFORMATION
Segment assets 1,498,964 16,629 155,570 42,908 5,243 1,719,314
Non-consolidated subsidiaries 60,729 11,212 42,323 (598) 12,894 126,560
Associates 8,438 -- -- 449 15,304 24,191
Contractual joint ventures 33,314 13,316 - - 33,672 80,302
Unallocated corporateassets 183,756
Consolidated totalassets 2,134,123
Segment liabilities 1,011,450 46,680 83,772 22,955 3,355 1,168,212
Unallocated corporateliabilities 8,376
Consolidated totalliabilities 1,176,588
Capital expenditure 406 - 1,300 323 1,945
Depreciation 4,780 100 6,709 599 529
Non-cash expensesother (57,769) 7,023 (368) (370) -

thandepreciation
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Foreign currency translation

Foreign currency transactions are converted at exchange rates ruling at January 1 of the current year. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the rates of exchange ruling at the balance sheet date. Exchange differences arising
in these transactions are dealt with in the income statement.

On consolidation, the financial statements of overseas subsidiaries maintained in foreign currencies are translated at exchange rates

ruling on the balance sheet date. Exchange difference arising on consolidation, if any, are dealt with in reserves.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily
take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the
assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale. Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrow-
ings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from borrowing costs eligible for capitalization.

All other borrowing costs are recognized in net profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Provisions are recognized when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that
an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made. Where the Group
expects a provision to be reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognized as a separate asset but only when the reimbursement is
virtually certain.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence
or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Group. It can also be a present obligation
arising from past events that is not recognized because it is not probable that outflow of economic resources will be required or the
amount of obligation cannot be measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognized but is disclosed in the notes to the accounts. When a change in the probability of an outflow
occurs so that outflow is probable, it will then be recognized as a provision.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain events not wholly within the control of the Group.

Contingent assets are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes to the accounts when an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

When inflow is virtually certain, an asset is recognized.

4.BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS
For management purposes, the Group is organized into five major operating divisions - property, retailing and trading, transportation
and catering services, construction technical support and others. The divisions are the basis on which the Group reports its primary

segment information.

Principal activities are as follows:

Property - construction and development, sales, leasing and management ofproperties
Retailing and trading - sale of general merchandise

Transportation and catering service - hotel and restaurant operation and provision of taxi services

Construction technical support - construction, fitting out and equipment installation and maintenance
Others - corporate financing, etc.
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Long-term investments
Long-term investments where the Group is not in a position to exercise significant influence or exert control are stated at cost less
provision for impairment losses, where the investment's carrying amount exceeds its estimated recoverable amount.

Short-term investments
Short-term investments are stated in the balance sheet at fair value. Changes in fair value are recognized in the income statement.

Revenue recognition

Turnover comprises (i) proceeds from sales of properties, (ii) revenue from retail sales of merchandise, (iii) revenue from hotel services,
(iv) revenue from sales of goods, (v) billings related to construction, fitting-out, equipment installation and maintenance contracts, and
(vi) rental income from investment properties.

Income from sales of properties together with the interest earned on deposits from the installment sales of flats are recognized upon the
execution of a binding sales agreement or upon the issuance of an occupation permit completion certificate by the relevant authority,
whichever is the later. Deposits received from forward sales of properties are carried in the balance sheet under current liabilities.
Installment sales of developed properties are recognized to the extent that installments are received or become due under the relevant
sales contracts.

Revenue from hotel services, property management services and taxi services is recognized when the services are rendered.

Revenue fromithe sale of goods, other than merchandise, is recognized upon delivery of the goods to customers and entitlement to the
sales consideration is obtained.

Profit from construction, fitting-out, equipment installation and maintenance contracts, which are mainly short-term in nature, is recog-
nized under the completed-contract method, whereby billings and costs are accumulated and deferred, together with the related profit,
until completion of the work.

Rental income, including rental invoiced in advance from properties under operating leases, is recognized on a straight-line basis over
the terms of the relevant leases.

Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the interest rate applicable.

Retirement benefit costs

In accordance with local government regulations, the Group is required to make contributions to a retirement insurance fund which is
administered by the local social security bureau in accordance with government regulations. The amount of contributions is determined
at a fixed percentage of the basic salaries of the Group's existing PRC staff.

Retirement benefits are paid directly from the fund and are calculated based upon a retired employee's basic monthly salary and their
number of years' service.

The amount charged to the income statement represents the amount of contribution payable to the scheme by the Group.

Deferred income tax

Deferred taxation is provided, using the liability method, for temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities
and their carrying values for financial reporting purposes. Currently enacted tax rates are used to determine deferred tax. It is recognized
in the financial statements to the extent that it is probable that future taxable income will be available against which the temporary
differences can be utilized.

Intangible assets
Intangible assets represent the cost of acquisition of taxi licenses and computer software and are stated at cost less amortization and provision,
if any, for impairment losses. Amortization is provided to write off the cost of taxi licenses over the license period granted by relevant

authorities, namely 10 years, by equal installments. Amortization is provided to write off the cost of computer software over 5 years.
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Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of property, plant & equipment over their estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis.

Estimated useful lives are summarized as follows:

Land use rights and buildings in the PRC 25-30 years
Plant and machinery 7 years
Motor vehicles 6 years
Furniture, fixtures and office equipment 5 years

Construction-in-progress represents plant and properties under construction and includes the costs of construction plus interest charges
arising from borrowings used to finance the construction during the construction period. No depreciation is provided for construction-

in-progress until they are completed and put in use.

Investment properties

Investment properties are completed properties that are held for their investment potential, any rental income being negotiated at arm's length.
Investment properties are stated at their fair value based on independent professional valuations or directors' valuations at the balance
sheet date. Any gain or loss arising from a change in the fair value of investment property should be included in the income statement.
Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of investment property should be determined as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and should be recognized as an income or expense in the income statement.

No depreciation is provided on investment properties except where the unexpired term of the relevant lease is 20 years or less.

Impairment of assets

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets to determine whether there is any
indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is
estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of
an individual asset, the Group estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

Recoverable amount is the greater of net selling price and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the asset.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the
asset (cash-generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognized as an expense immediately, unless
the relevant asset is land or buildings other than investment property carried at a revalued amount, in which case the impairment loss is
treated as a revaluation decrease.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (cash-generating unit) is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset (cash-generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an-impairment loss
is recognized as income immediately, unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the reversal of the

impairment loss is treated as a revaluation increase.

Completed properties and properties under development
Completed properties and properties under development held for sale are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost
includes the cost of land, development expenditure, borrowing costs capitalized in accordance with the Group's accounting policy and

other attributable expenses. Net realizable value is determined by the management based on prevailing market conditions.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost, which comprises all costs of purchase and other costs that have
been incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition, is calculated using the first in first out method. Net
realizable value represents the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs of completion and the

estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Y9
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Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an enterprise in which the Company, directly or indirectly, holds more than half of the issued share capital, or
controls more than half of the voting power, or where the Company controls the composition of its board of directors or equivalent
governing body.

Investments in subsidiaries are included in the Company's balance sheet at cost less provision, if necessary, for impairment losses. The

results of subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividends received and receivable.

Subsidiaries not consolidated

In the consolidated balance sheet the unconsolidated subsidiaries are recorded at cost less provision for impairment losses. The consoli-
dated income statement reflects the Group's share of the results of operations of the subsidiaries.

Investments in subsidiaries excluded from consolidation are stated at cost less provision for any impairment losses and the results of the
subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividends received and receivable.

Associates

An associate is a company over which the Group is in a position to exercise significant influence, but not control, through participation
in the financial and operating policy decisions of the investee.

The consolidated income statement includes the Group's share of the post-acquisition results of associates for the year, and the consoli-
dated balance sheet includes the Group's share of the net assets of the associates plus the unamortized goodwill less capital reserves on
acquisition of the associates.

In the Company's balance sheet the investment in associates are stated at cost less provision, if necessary, for impairment losses.

Contractual joint ventures
A contractual joint venture is a venture that operates under a contractual agreement whereby the Group or Company and at least one
other party undertake an economic activity that is subject to control and none of the parties involved unilaterally has control over the

economic activity.

Contractual joint ventures
The consolidated income statement includes the Group's share of the post-acquisition results of its contractual joint venture for the year.
In the consolidated balance sheet, interests in contractual joint venture are accounted under the equity method and are stated at cost, less

goodwill, and adjusted for the post acquisition change in the Group's share of the contractual joint venture's net assets.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and that are subject to
an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the balance sheet at cost. For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents
comprise cash on hand, bank balances and time deposits within three months of maturity when acquired.

Property, plant & equipment

Property, plant & equipment except investment properties is stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses.
The cost of an asset comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition and
location for its intended use. Expenditure incurred after the asset has been put into operation, such as repairs and maintenance and
overhaul costs, is normally charged to the profit and loss account in the year in which it is incurred. In situations where it can be clearly
demonstrated that the expenditure has resulted in an increase in the future economic benefits expected to be obtained from the use of the
asset, the expenditure is capitalized as an additional cost of the asset. When an asset is sold, its cost and accumulated depreciation are
removed from the financial statements and any gain or loss resulting from the disposal, being the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset, is included in the profit and loss account. '
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005

1.GENERAL

Shenzhen Special Economic Zone Real Estate and Properties (Group) Co., Ltd. (the "Company") was incorporated in January 1980 in
the People's Republic of China (the "PRC") and was reorganized as a joint stock limited company in July 1993. A and B shares were
issued by the Company on September 15, 1993 and January 10, 1994 respectively.

In 2005, this company original major stockholder -- Shenzhen Constructs Investment Holding company to set up Shenzhen with other
two cities property management consolidation of corporation to Investment Shareholding Limited Company. This issue of consolidated
has been authorized and the registration changing has been done at 15% of Feb 2006.

This period, this company entered the stockholder's rights minute to set at the reform procedure, the reform plan main point is: This
company only non- circulation stock shareholder to circulates A share of shareholder to have 10 to circulate A every time to pay 4.8 to
the price stock; And to this corporate management level implementation stockholder's rights drive plan. It has been authorized by State-
owned Assets Supervision and Administration Commission of ShenZhen Municipal Government, and has been passed though 'A market
shareholder's minute set at the reform related shareholder conference’ of this company, implements in February 16, 2006, Only this
company's management level stockholder's rights in drove the plan the detailed plan still at formulates at present.

The Company and its subsidiaries (the "Group") are principally engaged in property development, investment and management, hotel

operations, construction, fitting-out, equipment installation and maintenance, retail operations and trading.

2.BASIS OF PREPARATION

The financial statements of the Group have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards ("IFRS")
issued by the International Accounting Standards Board under the historical cost basis except for the revaluation of investment properties.
The accounting policies adopted by the Company under IFRS differ from the accounting policies used in the financial statements of the
Group which were prepared in accordance with Accounting Standards for Enterprise Business and Accounting Systems for Enterprise
Business in the PRC. Adjustments to restate the results of operations and the net assets in compliance with IFRS will not be taken up in
the accounting books of the companies in the Group. Details of impacts of such adjustments on the net assets as at 31 December 2003

and net profit for the year then ended are included in note 35 to the financial statements.
3.PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries made up to 31 December
each year. The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year, if any, are included in the consolidated income statement
from the effective date of acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal, as appropriate. The results of operations of subsidiaries are
included in the consolidated income statement and the share attributable to minority interests is excluded from the consolidated net

profit. All significant intercompany transactions and balances within the Group have been eliminated on consolidation.

Goodwill

Positive goodwill arising on consolidation represents the excess of the cost of the acquisition over the Group's share of the fair value of
the identifiable assets and liabilities acquired. In respect of subsidiaries:

For acquisitions before January 1, 2001, positive goodwill is eliminated against reserves.

For acquisitions on or after January 1, 2001, positive goodwill is amortized on a straight-line basis over its estimated useful life. Positive
goodwill is stated in Consolidated Balance Sheet at cost less any accumulated amortization and any impairment losses.

On disposal of a subsidiary, any attributable amount of purchased goodwill not previously amortized through the Consolidated
Income Statement or which has previously been dealt with as a movement on group reserves is included in the calculation of

the profit or loss on disposal.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005

Cumulative Staff
Share Capital translation General welfare Accumulated
capital reserve reserve reserve fund losses Total

RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000  RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

|
Balance at December 31, 2003 1,011,660 1 686,308 10,026 3,317 115,594 (819,602) ] 1,007,303
Prior year adjustment - -- - -- -- 5,083 5,083
Loss for the year -- -- -- -- -- (120,285) (120,285)
Others -- - (86) - -- - (86)
Balance at December 31, 2004 1,011,660 l 686,308 9,940 3317 115,594 (934,804) 892,015
Profit for the year -- J - - - - 62,442 62,442
Others - -- 21,214 - -- -- 21,214
Balance at December 31, 2005 1,011,660 686,308 31,154 3,317 115,594 (872,362) { 975,671

PRC laws and regulations require PRC companies to provide statutory reserves. General reserve is appropriated at 10% and staff welfare
fund at within 10% from net profits after taxation as reported in the financial statements prepared under the Accounting Standards for
Business Enterprises of PRC. Provision for the general reserve ceases when the accumulated general reserve amounts to 50% of the
share capital. All statutory reserves, including the general reserve fund and staff welfare fund, are for specific purposes and are not
distributed in the form of cash dividends.

The Company declares dividends based on the lower of net profit after appropriation to reserves as reported in the financial statements
prepared under the Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises and Accounting Systems for Business Enterprises in PRC and as
reported in the financial statements prepared under IFRS. For the year ended December 31, 2005, the directors have not declared any
dividends to its shareholders.

The notes on pages 27 to 45 form part of these financial statements.




SHENZHEN SPECIAL ECONOMIC ZONE REAL ESTATE & PROPERTIES (GROUP) CO., LTD.- ANNUAL REPORT 2005

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005

Note 2005 2004

RMB'000 RMB'000

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from sales of goods or rendering of services 940,323 588,912
Other cash received relating to operating activities 71,400 125,572
Cash paid for goods and services (481,452) (491,206)
Cash paid to and on behalf of employees (81,798) (71,099)
Taxation paid (54,955) (30,753)
Cash paid relating to other operating activities (141,467) (113,495)
Interest paid (37,592) (40,712)
Net cash (used in) / generated from operating activities 214,459 (32,781

INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from disposal of investments 145,543 ! 20,001
Dividends received and interest received 2,073 1,127
Net cash received from the sale of fixed assets, intangible assets and other long-term assets 190 48
Cash paid to acquire fixed assets, intangible assets and other long-term assets (3,974) (6,420)
Net cash generated from investing activities 143,832 14,756

FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from borrowings 482,824 f 508,206
Repayments of borrowings (732,198) (504,256)
Net cash generated from / (used in) financing activities (249,374) 3,950
NET (DECREASE) / INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 108,917 (14,075)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 29 161,424 175,499
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 29 270,341 161,424

The notes on pages 27 to 45 form part of these financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

AT DECEMBER 31, 2005

Note 2005 2004
RMB'000 RMB'000
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant & equipment 11 84,522 143,362
Investment properties 12 583,962 686,957
Non-consolidated subsidiaries 13 126,560 53,943
Associates 14 24,191 30,047
Contractual joint ventures 15 80,302 143,173
Long term investments 16 10,420 27,482
Intangible assets 17 35 68
Land held for development 18 - 60,103
909,992 1,145,135
Current assets
Properties under development for sale 19 270,622 605,110
Completed properties for sale 20 471,986 171,933
Inventories 21 27,159 22,440
Short term investments 22 3,422 3,060
Accounts receivable 30,692 32,069
Prepayments, deposits and other debtors 109,393 128,665
Cash and bank balances 310,857 197,621
1,224,131 1,160,898
Current liabilities
Customers' deposits 302,260 171,227
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 23 417,110 403,729
Dividends payable 24 -- 138,764
Tax payable 25 8,585 2,752
Bank loans 27 317,974 525,988
1,045,929 1,242,460
Net current Assets/(liabilities) 178,202 (81,562)
Total assets less current liabilities 1,088,194 1,063,573
Non-current liabilities 26 (130,659) (186,240)
Minority interests . 18,136 14,682
NET ASSETS 975,671 892,015
CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Share capital 28 1,011,660 1,011,660
Reserves (35,989) (119,645)
975,671 892,015
The notes on pages 27 to 45 form part of these financial statements.
Approved and authorized for issue by the board of directors on April 21, 2006
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005

Note 2005 2004
RMB'000 RMB'000
Turnover 4 813,405 549,061
Cost of sales (701,415) (499.431)
Gross profit 111,990 49,630
Other operating income 3,823 9,004
115,813 58,634
General and administrative expenses 47,717) (125,558)
Other operating expenses (16,090) (10,679)
(Loss) / profit from operations 5 52,006 (77,603)
Finance costs 8 (38,885) (32,107)
Share of (losses) / profits of non-consolidated 48,227 (9,962)
subsidiaries, associates, and contractual joint ventures
(Loss) / profit before taxation 61,348 (119,672)
Taxation 9 (2,587 (1,529)
(Loss) / profit after taxation 58,761 (121,26])
Minority interests 3,681 916
Net (loss) / profit for the year 62,442 (120,285)
(Loss) / earnings per share
Basic 10 RMBO0.06 (RMBO0.12)
Diluted 10 N/A N/A

The notes on pages 27 to 45 form part of these financial statements.
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Section X. Financial Report

SHENZHEN SPECIAL ECONOMIC ZONE REAL ESTATE & PROPERTIES (GROUP) CO., LTD.
Report and Financial Statementsfor the year ended December 31, 2005

ORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005

PORT OF THE AUDITORS

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
SHENZHEN SPECIAL ECONOMIC ZONE REAL ESTATE & PROPERTIES (GROUP) CO., LTD.
(Incorporated in the People's Republic of China with limited liability)

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of Shenzhen Special Economic Zone Real Estate & Properties (Group)
Co., Ltd. (the "Company") and its subsidiaries (the "Group") as of December 31, 2005 and the related consolidated statements of
income, cash flows and changes in equity for the year then ended. These financial statements set out on pages 23 to 45 are the respon-
sibility of the Group's management. It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on our audit, on those statements and
to report our opinion solely to you and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing. Those Standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by the management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement

presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion the consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Group as of
December 31, 2005 and of the results of operations and cash flows of the Group for the year then ended in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards.

Moore Stephens Shenzhen Nanfang Minhe
Certified Public Accountants
April 21, 2006
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2. Commitments of consideration paid in course of shares transfer:

Herein Shenzhen Construction Investment Holdings Corporation, the controlling shareholder of SPG, did not transfer its shares of SPG
to Shenzhen Investment Holdings Co., Ltd., and share transfer procedure was in handling, if shares transfer procedure would finish
before the date of accomplishment of share merger reform plan of SPG, then the consideration would be arranged by Shenzhen Invest-
ment Holdings Co., Ltd., while, if shares transfer procedure would finish after the date of accomplishment of share merger reform plan
of SPG, then the consideration would be arranged by Shenzhen Construction Investment Holdings Corporation. Shenzhen Investment
Holdings Co., Ltd. promised that it would continue to perform the commitments made by Shenzhen Construction Investment Holdings
Corporation in share merger reform after accomplishment of share transfer procedure. On Feb. 15, 2006, the commitments were

performed over.

3. Commitments of conditional sale:

Nontradable shares held by it would not be traded or transferred within 12 months from the date the Share Merger Reform Plan was
implemented; after the expiration of the aforesaid promise, the proportion in the total shares of the Company taken up by the originally
nontradable shares sold through listing and trading at Stock Exchange would not exceed five percent within 12 months, and not exceed

ten percent within 24 months. At present, the company did not touch the conditions of commitments.

VIl. The Company engaged Shenzhen Nanfang Minhe Certified Public Accountants to take care of
the auditing work for the year 2005 of the Company. The said Certified Public Accountants had
provided annual auditing services to the Company since 2001. According to agreement, the
Company would pay RMB 0.88 million to Shenzhen Nanfang Minhe Certified Public Accountants as
the auditing fee.
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Section IX. Significant Events

I. Significant lawsuits and arbitrations

As to the significant lawsuits and arbitrations in which the Company had been involved in the report period, please refer to Note 8 of the
Financial Statements.

Il. The Company had not made any important purchases or sales of assets in the report period.

11l. Please refer to Note 7 of the Financial Statements for related parties of and related transactions
of the Company.

IV. The Company had not signed any important contracts of entrustment, contracting or leasing in
the report period, nor had it entrusted others with assets management.

V. Guarantees
Unit: RMB'0000

External guarantees of the Company (excluding guarantees for holding subsidiaries)
Name of the guarantee Date of happening Amount of Type of Guarantee Accomplished For related
(the agreement-signing day) guarantee guarantee term or not parties or not
Total guarantee amount in the report period

Total guarantee balance at the end of the report period

Guarantees for holding subsidiaries of the Company

Total guarantee amount for holding subsidiaries in the report period 2200
Total guarantee balance for holding subsidiaries at the end of the report period 2200
Total guarantee amount of the Company (including guarantees for holding subsidiaries)
Total guarantee amount 2200
Total guarantee amount taking up the net assets of the Company 2.08%
Irregular guarantees of the Company
Amount of the guarantees for holding shareholders and other related parties of which the Company held less than 50% shares 0.00
Amount of the debt guarantees directly or indirectly for guarantees with an asset-liability ratio exceeding 70% 1000 (paid off in Feb. 2006)
Guarantee amount exceeding 50% of the net assets or not (yes or no) No
Total irregular guarantee amount - 1000

In the report period, there was a mortgage guarantee for the owner's building amounting to RMB 201.42 million still remaining

unaccomplished. As to this kind of guarantee, the possibility of shouldering joint-payment responsibility is relatively small.
V1. Commitments made by the controlling shareholder of the Company in the share merger reform

1. The controliing shareholder of the Company promised on the relevant matters related with the share merger reform plan
of SPG:

"1. the company would abide by the relevant laws, regulations and rules, and fulfilling the legal responsibilities promised obligation;
2. the company declared: "The Promisor would dutifully fulfill its commitments and shoulder corresponding legal responsibilities. Only
if the assignee agree and have the ability to shoulder the commitment responsibility, the Promisor would never transfer the shares held
by it."; and, 3. the company made the commitment: "The Promisor hereby promises that, should the Promisor failed to fulfill its
commitment or not fully fulfill its commitment, it would compensate other shareholders for their losses suffered thereafter”. At present,

the company did not touch the conditions of commitments.
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Section Viil. Report of the Supervisory cnmmiltee

In 2005, the Supervisory Committee had dutifully performed the supervisory obligations endowed by laws and regulations in accor-
dance with regulations of Company Law, Securities Law, and Articles of Association of the Company and with the support of the Board,
the management team and the vast shareholders, In the report period, the Supervisory Committee had held 4 meetings, presented at 2

shareholders' general meetings and attended 6 meetings of the Board as non-voting delegates.
l. Meetings held in the report period

1. The 1* meeting was held on Apr. 22, 2005, in which examined and approved Annual Report 2004 and its Summary, Work Report
2004 of the Supervisory Committee, Financial Report and Profit Distribution Plan and the 1st Quarterly Report 2005.

2. The 2™ meeting was held on May 30, 2005, in which examined and approved Rules of Procedure for the Supervisory Committee.
3. The 3™ meeting was held on Aug. 22, 2003, in which examined and approved Semi-annual Report 2005 and its Summary.

4. The 4" meeting was held on Oct. 25, 2003, in which examined and approved the 3rd Quarterly Report 2005.

Il. Independent opinions of the Supervisory Committee

1. In the report period, the decision-making procedure of the Company was legal, and the inner management and control system further
perfected. While performing their duties, the directors and senior administrative personnel of the Company had no deeds that were
against laws, regulations or Articles of Association of the Company, or had done harm to the interests of the shareholders or the

Company. But the Company's General Manager and Deputy General Manager were dismissed due to personal reason.

2. In the report period, the Company's economic benefit took a favorable turn obviously, resource integration and cost control obtained
outstanding effect, assets quality took a remarkable improvement, capital strength strengthened gradually, auditing and management of
financing obtained further standardization, and internal management mechanism was strengthened and perfected further, which estab-
lished the base for development of the Company in the coming three years. In the report period, the unqualified report issued by Nanfang
Minhe Certified Public Accountants had been true and accurate, and its analyses practical. It had objectively reflected the financial status

and the present operation of the Company.

3. The related transactions occurred in the report period were fair, and no harm had been done to the interests of the Listed Company. In

the report period, the Company had not purchase and sell any assets, nor raise any funds.
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The resolutions related with the Board meeting were published in China Securities Journal and Ta Kung Pao dated May 31, 2005.

3. The 3 meeting was held on June 20, 2005, 9 directors attended the Board meeting and 3 directors were absent from the meeting. The
meeting examined and approved the Proposal on Joining the Auction of Lianfeng Cement Manufacturing Company.

4. The 4" meeting was held on Aug. 22, 2005, 8 directors attended the Board meeting, in which examined and approved the proposal on
Semi-annual Report 2005 and its Summary.

The resolution related with the Board meeting was published in China Securities Journal and Ta Kung Pao dated Aug. 24, 2005.

5. The 5 meeting was held on Oct. 25, 2003, 7 directors attended the Board meeting and 3 directors were absent from the meeting. The
meeting examined and approved the 3* Quarterly Report 2005 and Proposal on Dissension Intermediation of Shantou Jinye Island
Xinfeng Building Project.

6. The 6" meeting was held on Dec. 9, 2005, 6 directors attended the Board meeting and 2 directors entrusted other directors to vote. The
meeting examined and approved the following proposals: the Proposal on Engaging Senior Executives, the Proposal on Dismissing
Chen Wuhua from the post of General Manager and Liang Song from Deputy General Manager.

The resolution related with the Board meeting was published in China Securities Journal and Ta Kung Pao dated Dec. 13, 2005.

(1) The Board's implementation of the resolutions made by the Shareholders' General Meeting

1.The 13* Shareholders' General Meeting of the Company had formed such resolutions concerning the profit distribution plan of 2004,
amendment of the Articles of Association and establishing Rules of Procedure for the Board of Directors and so on. Authorized by the
Shareholders' General Meeting, the Board had strictly carried out the aforesaid resolutions. In the report period, the Company had no
plans of profit appropriation or conversion of public reserve into share capital, nor was there any rationed share or issuance of new share.
2. The Board of Directors strictly performed the resolutions of shareholders' general meeting related with share merger reform, and
implemented share merger reform plan.

X. Profit distribution preplan for the year 2005

The Company’s financial settlement for the year 2005 has been audited by Shenzhen Nanfang Minhe Certified Public Accountants, as
calculated according to Chinese Accounting Standards, the Company's net profit after auditing was RMB 12,100,200.79, while as
calculated according to International Accounting Standards, the Company's net profit was RMB 62,442.,000. Thus, the profit available
for distribution for the year 2005 was RMB -1,041,713,963.52. The Board of Directors decided that the Company would not distribute
profit for the year 2005 after discussion.

XI1. The newspapers chosen by the Company for information disclosure remained unchanged, namely
China Securities Journal (domestic) and Ta Kung Pao (overseas).

XIl. Special explanation of independent directors on the Company's guarantee and performing the
regulations of Circular Concerning Some Issues on Regulating the Funds between Listed Companies
and Associated Parties and Listed Companies' Provision of Guaranty to Other Parties and independent
opinions

We checked and approved the external guarantee, capital occupied by related parties disclosed in Annual Report 2005 and Financial
Report of SHENZHEN Special Economic Zone Real Estate & Properties (Group) Co., Ltd. and the relevant information, and made the
following explanation on the external guarantee and capital occupied by related parties:

1. No external guarantee occurred in the report period.
There was the balance of mortagage guarantee amounting to RMB 201.42 million the Company did not settle yet in the report period,
and possibility of jointly discharging responsibility borne by the Company due from the said guarantee is little.

2. The largest shareholder of the Company did not occcupy capital of the Company.

Some existing accounts receivable from related parties are due to loan that the Company invested subsidiaries over the past years.
Thus, we believed that the Company could quite perform Circular Concerning Some Issues on Regulating the Funds between Listed
Companies and Associated Parties and Listed Companies' Provision of Guaranty to Other Parties.

18
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8. Net cash flow arising from operating activities was RMB 266.27 million, with an increase of RMB 258.34 million compared with
RMB 7.93 million realized in the same period of last year, which was mainly because that cash received from selling commodities and
providing labor services amounted to RMB 940.323 million, with an increase of RMB 351.41 million compared with the same period of
last year, by 59.67%; cash paid for purchasing commodities and receiving labor service amounted to RMB 499.876 million, with an
increase of RMB 8.27 million over the same period of last year, by 1.77%. The growth range of cash inflow was more than one of cash

outflow, thus, the Company's cash flow showed a good tendency, which is beneficial to development of the Company for the future.
VIHI. The Company's outlook for the future development

2006 is the beginning year of "the eleventh five-year plan”, real estate industry, especially for living estate industry is still an important
supporting industry of our harmonious society. Therefore, company manage will be target at enhancing economic performance, reshap-
ing enterprise brand, deeply develop "brand-reshape-year” activity, promote brand by successful project, promote economic return by
brand development, reinforce marketing service, rebuilding SPG company brand and image. Reshape SPG enterprise culture based on
"Harmonious, Responsibility, Revolution, and Honest", enforce enterprise coherence and centripetal force. Reinforcing enterprise
management, establishing management workflow around system-building, and restructuring modern enterprise management model and
operation style. Highly recognition of layout design and project management, launch refined real estate with modern design, building
SPG image in the market, making enterprise economic performance and market image rising stably, working hardly for SPG return to

one of Shenzhen real estate market leaders position.

1. Concentrating advantage resource quickly, and focus on major business development.
Major business of this year is Shantou project, Guangzhou project and Star Lake Garden phrase III, Guangzhou project targeted at
starting sell this May, Star Lake Garden should be reach selling qualification in this year.

2. Transacting capital asset energetically:
(1) quit surplus and unsuitable projects; (2) large vacancy real estate need to be transacting this year, target at 40,000 to 50,000 square
meters, change bad structure with over stock-in-trade; (3) continue to deal with problems arising from quit projects; (4) exploring a new

develop approach combined perfectly with production operation and capital operation.

3. Reinforce management, increase income and cut expense.

Firstly, perfect all management system, and establish related business workflow, promote enterprise management into a new level.
Secondly, promote budget management entirely and firmly, reinforce internal audit independence and enlarge audit scope, make a new
criterion of finance and capital management, control expense strictly. The third is continuing promote "income and expenses” management,
centralized manage and using group resource. The fourth is reinforcing all the accounts receivable settlement, especially to enlarge
executive power to that success ending case, and settle accounts receivable will be an item in this year performance evaluation. The fifth

is strength cost and expense control, cut cost expense, based on perfecting system and mechanisms.
IX. Routine work of the Board of Directors

(1) In the report year, particulars about meeting of the Board and contents of the resolutions

In 2005, particulars about holding of meetings of the Board were as follows:

1. The 1* meeting was held at the meeting room of the Group on Apr. 22, 2005, 10 directors attended the meeting and 1 director entrusted
another to vote. The meeting examined and approved the following proposals: Annual Report 2004 and its Summary, 2004 Profit
Distribution Plan and the 1% Quarterly Report 2005.

The resolutions related with the Board meeting were published in China Securities Journal and Ta Kung Pao dated Apr. 26, 2005.

2. The 2™ meeting was held on May 30, 2005, 9 directors attended the Board meeting and 3 directors entrusted other directors to vote.
The meeting examined and approved the following proposals: the Related Transaction Agreement of Housing Sale Agreement, Rules of
Procedure for the Shareholders' General Meeting, Rules of Procedure for the Board of Directors and Proposal on Amending the Articles

of Association of the Company.
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() Analysis of operating results

1. In 2005, the Company realized total profit amounting to RMB 11.01 million, with an increase of RMB 152.7 million over the same
period of last year; net profit amounting to RMB 12.1 million, with an increase of RMB 154.41 million over the same period of last year,
which turned losses into profit.

2. The Company realized profit from main operations amounting to RMB 852.14 million in 2005, with an increase of RMB 281.60
million compared with RMB 570.54 million realized in the same period of last year, by 49.36%;

3. The Company realized profit from main operations amounting to RMB 85 million, with a sharp decrease over the same period of last
year amounting to RMB 27.94 million, mainly because income from main operations increased by 49.36% and gross profit ratio
increased by 8.66% year-on-year. Increase in gross profit ratio year-on-year was mainly because gross profit ratio of real estate industry
has increased by 14.95% year-on-year due to steady growth in market price of real estate.

4. Administrative expense was RMB 66.41 million in the report period, a decrease of 38.42% compared with the same period of last
year, which was mainly because: (1) the Company sold Yitai Building, wrote off reserve for falling price of inventories withdrawn
amounting to RMB 56.02 million, and wrote back reserve for falling price of inventories withdrawn on BiTongHai Garden over the past
years amounting to RMB 8.4 million; (2) the Company withdrew reserve for bad debts amounting to RMB 36.5771 million, of which,
(D the Group additionally withdrew reserve for bade debts amounting to RMB 27.481 million on lawsuit case of Guoxing Building, and
withdrew reserve for bad debts of SPG General Merchandise amounting to RMB 139,700, and withdrew bad debts of Lianhua Company
amounting to RMB 2 million; @ Bonded Company withdrew reserve for bad debts amounting to RMB 6.8456 million on toluene
business, and Petrel Hotel withdrew reserve for bad debts amounting to RMB 110,700 on accounts receivable.

5. Financial expense of the report period increased by 48.41% compared with the same period of last period, which was mainly because
that net loss of exchange due to change of exchange rate in the report period increased by RMB 6.71 million, and interests income
decreased by RMB 3.92 million.

6. Investment income amounted to RMB 46.536 million, which has increased by a big margin compared with the same period of last
year, the details are as follows:

Ttems 2005 2004
Income from stock investment 69,753.49 58,084.29
Profit distributed by enterprise joint venture company and affiliated 1,660,097.38 1,068,628.88

Net increase/decrease of equity of investees adjusted at the year-end
Amortization of equity investment balance

Income from disposal of equity investment and debts investment -
Withdrawing reserve for devaluation of long-term investment
Other investment income

Total

(1,278,060.58)
(1.397,348.64)
46,507,481.54
(3.069,704.88)

4,044,175.16
46,536,393.47

(13,583,346.89)
(1,397,348.64)
3,100,744.01

(10,753,238.35)

7. Non-operating expense

Ttems 2005 2004

Expenditure of contractual fine and penalty 197,933.89 3,317,727.97
Losses due from lawsuit and arbitration 1,164,150.94 13,966,176.24
Net loss from disposal of fixed assets 1,385,716.78 20,715.66
Donation expenditure 69,000.00 20,000.00
Other 81,473.49 395,940.97
Total 2,898,275.10 17,720,560.84

In the report period, non-operating expenses decreased by 83.64% compared with the last period, which was mainly because that loss
due from lawsuit and arbitration in the report period has decrease by a large margin over the last period.
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2. Investment with non-raised proceeds
Unit: RMB'0000

Name of projects Amount of projects Rate of progress of projects Income from projects
BiTongHai Garden 17.394.00 Completed Sales income of RMB 66.18 million, cost of RMB 45.19 million and gross
profit of RMB 20.99 million.
Star Lake Garden 18,152.00 8# was completed and it is estimated  Sale income of RMB 107.29 million, cost of RMB 86.23 million and gross profit of
(3# and 8#) that 3# will start in Oct. 2006 RMB 21.06 million

Yitai Center 52,138.00 Completed Sales income of RMB 156,07 million, cost of RMB 191.8 million, writing back
’ reserve for falling price of inventories, of which, writing off administrative expense
of RMB 56.02 million and transferring RMB 21.59 million into capital reserve
Total 87,684.00

VII. In the report period, analysis on financial status and operating results

() Analysis of financial status

Itmes Amount at the year-end (RMB'0000) Amount at the year-begin (RMB'0000) Increase/decrease (RMB'0000) Increase/decrease (%)
Total assets 228,031 251,899 23868 -9.46%
Total liabilities 124,147 153,161 -29,014 -18.94%
Owner's equity 105,697 100,207 3,490 5.48%

Main reasons for affecting change of total assets, total liabilities and shareholders' equity are as follows:

(1) Accounts receivable decreased by 16.33%, which was mainly because that the Company received the partial accounts receivable in
the report period.

(2) Decrease of other receivables was mainly because that the Company withdrew reserve for bad debts and received the partial accounts
receivable.

(3) Increase of accounts payable was mainly because that the Company Bonded Company increased loan to export agent.

(4) Increase of subsidy receivable was mainly due to export tax rebate received by Bonded Company.

(5) Decrease of inventories was mainly because that cost carried forward from selling buildings was more than input. In the report
period, the headquarters of SPG carried forward the partial sales cost of such new buildings as Star Lake Garden and BiTongHai Garden.
(6) Increase of deferred expense was mainly due to increase of sale tax and extra of funds from buildings receivable in advanced.

(7) Decrease of long-term equity investment was mainly because that the Company carried forward investment of Shenzhen Zhu Yuan
Enterprise Co., Ltd. and Haerbin Jianfeng Technology Development Company invested by the Company and equity of Jilin Pharmaceu-
tical Co., Ltd. held by the Company.

(8) Increased of long-term debts was mainly because that the Company did not consolidate accounting statement of Shenyang Tongxin
Properties Development Co., Ltd., thus debts occurred from this was transferred into long-term debts.

(9) Decrease of construction in project was mainly because that the Company carried forward Zhu Yuan Mansion. For details, please
refer to explanation on investment income.

(10) Decrease of intangible assets was mainly because that the Land Report of Shantou Jinye Island was re-planed in the report period
and was developed, and transferred the balance of land use right into development cost.

(11) The balance of advance receivable at the period-end has increased by a big range with 76.53% compared with the period-begin,
which was due to increase of funds from preselling buildings that in the report period.

(12) Decrease of dividend payable was mainly because that the Company refunded dividends over the past years owed by the Company
to Shenzhen Investment Holdigs Co., Ltd..

{(13) The balance of accrual expense has increased by 126.96% compared with the last period, which was mainly because that the
Company withdrew engineering payment of BiTongHai Garden and the 3™ phase of Star Lake Garden in the report period.

(14) Increase of shareholders' equity (net assets) was mainly due to net profit realized at in the report period, increase of translation
balance in foreign currency statement, and increase of capital reserve which was because the Company sold the 1% -5* floor side
building of Yitai Building with commercial properties area of 11,931.54 square meters and 48 sets commercial residential building with
2,812.05 square meter on 9* -11* of Tower B of Yitai Building to Shenzhen Investment Holdings Co., Ltd. with RMB 118.76 million.
The funds selling building directly cancelled out dividends owed by the Company to Shenzhen Investment Holdings Co., Ltd.. No
influence on net profit due to the said related transaction, but capital reserve has increased by RMB 21.587 million.
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4. Explanation on change of profitability of main operations

In the report period, the Company's profit from main operations amounting to RMB 85 million has increased by a big margin compared
with RMB 27.94 million realized in the same period of previous year, which was mainly because income from main operations has
increased by 49.36% year-on-year and gross profit ratio has increased by 8.66% year-on-year. Increase of gross profit ratio year-on-year
was mainly because gross profit ratio of real estate industry has increased by 14.95% year-on-year due to steady growth in market price
of real estate.

Iil. Operations and achievements of main holding and share-holding companies of the Company

Names of companies Business scope Income frommain  Total profit Netprofit ~ Registered capital
operations(RMB) (RMB) (RMB) (RMB'0000)

Shenzhen Petrel Hotel Co., Ltd. Hotel Service 25,577,582.81 94,773.41 04,773.41 3000
Shenzhen Property Management Co., Ltd. Property management service 75,315,678.85 1,680,347.67 1,236,077.85 725
Shenzhen Zhentong Engineering Co., Ltd. Fixing and maintenance of projects 98,446,923.89 317057478 -3,170,574.78 1000
Shenzhen Zhu Yuan Tong Mini-bus Rent Co., Ltd. ~ Rent of mini-bus 3,513,453.00 906,102.55 770,187.17 1029
Shenzhen SP Bonded Trade Co., Lid Import & Export trade and bonded business -~ 92,151,416.61 -9475,000.36  -9,475,060.36 500
Shenzhen Special Economic Zone Real Estate Development and operation of real estate 7,920,304.05 1,048,863.04 647,609.04 2000
(Group) Guangzhou Real Estate Co., Ltd.

Xin Feng Property Co., Ltd. Investment and holding 6,388,961.22  -19,046,549.87 -20,638,788.64 HKD100
Xin Feng Enterprise Co., Ltd. Investment, management, and consultancy 24,986,494,63 33,397,936.67  33,397,936.67 HKD100
Shenzhen Huazhan Construction Construction and supervision 3,252,154.00 134,398.98 134,398.98 800

Supervision Co., Ltd.

1V. Main suppliers and customers
Unit: RMB' 0000
Total amount of purchase of the top five suppliers 25,358.93 Proportion in the total amount of purchase 29.76%

Total amount of sales of the top five sales customers 13,685.71 Proportion in the total amount of sales 26.83%

V. Problems, difficulties, and dissolution plans in operation

1. Operation problem and difficulty:

(1) Bottleneck of capital needs to breakthrough. Real estate has long- term investment period, with large capital amount and high risky,
which decide company's competition is still weaker. (2) Brand image needs to be reshaped. Real estate industry becoming more and
more brand-oriented, therefore, brand reshaping will be our important issue and task. (3) Historical difficulty problems need to be
solved. First is a little deposit capital needs to be settle down; then, some shutout and close down enterprises could not be liquidated and
logout for complicated creditor's right and liability relationship; the third problem is success ending case met "execute-difficulty”
problem. The last problem is large vacancy buildings waiting to sell. (4) Capital reserving is still not enough, and development space is
quite limited. (5) Macro-control and national economic entering a new period, which makes enterprise operation macro-environments
becoming more complicated.

2. Proposed solutions for the above problem and difficulty:

(1) Strengthening leader team building and management team constructing, build a high-quality marketing team. (2) Concentrating
advantage resource quickly, and focus on major business development. (3) Transacting capital asset energetically, and giving great
support to new project development. (4) Balance enterprise development and stabilization properly, keeping stable progress. (5) Rein-
force management, increase income and cut expense. (6) Enlarge investment at company culture, reform enterprise culture and spirit.

VIi. investment

1. In the report period, the Company had no raised proceeds, nor raised proceeds lasiing to the repont period.
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Section Vll. Report of the Board of Directors

1. Analysis on overall operation in the report period

In 2003, the Company realized income from main operation amounting to RMB 852.14 million, with an increase of RMB 281.6 million
compared with RMB 570.54 realized in the same period of previous year, as well as growing range of 49.36%; achieved profit from main
operation amounting to RMB 85 million, with an increase of over 200% compared with RMB 27.94 million realized in the same period
of previous year; realized total profit amounting to RMB 11.006 million, with an increase of RMB 152.702 million compared with the
same period of previous year; realized net profit amounting to RMB 12.1002 million, with an increase of RMB 154.4079 million
compared with the same period of previous year. The increase or decrease of main operations are as follows:

(1) The sales income from real estates industry, the core industry of the Company, has increased by a big margin, up 201.16% over the
same period of previous year, which was mainly because that the headquarters of SPG pushed two new buildings in 2005, namely
BiTongHai Garden and Star Lake Garden, and strengthened to sell former building, such as Yitai Center, Xingye Building, Xilong
Building and its Tower and other buildings. (2) Income from housing lease has decreased by 17.7% compared with the same period of
pervious year, which was mainly due to decrease of leasing income from subsidiaries. (3) Income from construction fixing and proper-
ties management has deceased a little compared with the same period of previous year. (4) Income from commodity communication
industry has decreased by a large range, down 34.14% compared with the same period of last year, which was mainly because that
Bonded Trade Co., Ltd. stopped to operate import of toluene. (5) Income from hotel and dietetic service has increased by 65.32%
compared with the same period of last year, which was mainly because that Petrel Hotel, a company under the Company, got better in

2005, income from guest rooms and travel industry resulted in increase of housing rate and

1l. Scope of main operation and status

1. The Company belongs to real estate industry and is engaged in the development of real estate and sales of commercial
house, lease and management of property, construction decoration and fixing, retait and trade of commodities and hotel and

meal and eating service.

2. Particulars about composing of income from main operations and profit from main operations classified according to
industry:

Industries Operating income Operating cost Operating gross profit

2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
Development and operation real estate ~ 531,061,153.71  176,341,059.29 451,687,250.23  176,285,784.03 79,373,903.48 55,275.26
Income from lease of housing 55,377,640.94  67,322,238.83 27,312,385.67  30,469,558.85 28,065,255.27  36,852,679.98
Construction fixing 98,446,923.89  109,940,750.27 92,404,217.83  101,182,331.06 6,042,706.06  8,738,419.21
Property management 64,047,096.58  70,066,379.04 57,260,870.63  63,191,717.53 6,786,225.95  6,874,601.51
Travel, hotel Meal service 25,577,582.81  15,471,212.90 14,966,455.12  10,501,266.87 10,611,127.60  4,969,946.03
Commodity circulation 92,151,416.61  139,932,079.13 91,170,799.58  148,091,683.36 980,617.03  (8,159,604.23)
Other 7,320,366.38 6.456,019.90 980,709.33 2,298,326.54 6,339,657.05  4,157,693.36
Internal offsetting (21,840,982.71)  (14,988,004.16) (7,374,075.12)  (10,900,191.02)  (14,466,907.59) (4,087,813.14)
Total 852,141,198.21  570,541,735.20 728,408,613.27  521,120,477.22 123,732,584.94  49,421,257.98

3. Particulars about composing of income from main operations and profit from main operations according to areas:
Unit: RMB'0000

Areas Income from core business Increase/decrease of income from core business over last year(%)
Domestic 84,877.84 46.02%
Overseas 2,520.38 493.38%
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Section Ul. Briefs about the Shareholders' General Meeting

I. The 1*t Extraordinary Shareholders' General Meeting 2005:

The Company held the 1¥ extraordinary shareholders' general meeting 2005 at 9:00 am of Feb. 1, 2005. The relevant public notice on
resolutions was published in China Securities Journal and Ta Kung Pao and website appointed by CSRC dated Feb. 2, 2005.

Il. The Annual Shareholders' General Meeting 2004 (the 13' Shareholders' General Meeting):
The Company held the annual shareholders’ general meeting 2004 (the 13* sharcholders’ general meeting) at 9:00 am of June 30, 2005.

The relevant public notice on resolutions was published in China Securities Journal and Ta Kung Pao and website appointed by CSRC
dated July 1, 2005.

=D
N




SHENZHEN SPECIAL ECONOMIC ZONE REAL ESTATE & PROPERTIES (GROUP) CO., LTD.- ANNUAL REPORT 2005

1. Business:

The Company possessed independent production, supply and distribution system;

2. Personnel:
The Company was absolutely independent in management of labor, personnel and salaries from the controlling shareholders. All the

senior executives of the Company took no office title concurrently and received no remunerations from the Shareholder Company.

3. Assets:

The Company possessed independent and integrated assets and the property of the Company is transparent.

4. Organization:
The Board of Directors and the Supervisory Committee operated independently. There existed no superior-inferior relationship between

the controlling shareholder and its function department and the Company.

5. Financing:
The Company has independent financial department, independently accounted and paid taxes according to the law. The Company
established a complete set of accounting systems and financial accountng system and financial administrative systems. The Company

opened independent bank accounts.

IV. The equity encouragement plan to senior executive of the Company was preparing.
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Section V. Corporate Governance

I. Actual status of corporate governance

Always in accordance with the requirements of the PRC Company Law, Securities Law and other laws and regulations, the Company
continuously perfected its corporate governance, standardized its operation, and actively established amplified modern enterprise system.
In the report period, the Company revised such standardization documents as the Articles of Association of the Company, Rules of
Procedure for the Shareholders' General Meeting, Rules of Procedure for the Board of Directors timely, which provided the strong
safeguard for perfecting corporate governance and standardizing operation.

1. Shareholders and Shareholders’ General Meeting:
Preparations and holding of the shareholders' general meeting and disclosure of the meetings were carried through normatively in line

with the regulations; all shareholders were on an equal footing and could fully exercise their legal rights.

2. Directors and the Board of Directors:
Preparations and holding of the Board meeting and disclosure of the meetings were carried through normatively in line with the Articles
of Association of the Company and Rules of Procedure for the Board of Directors; the Board of Directors could normally exert its

decision-making right. All directors and independent directors could perform their obligations in a honest and diligence manner.

3. Supervisors and the Supervisory Commitiee:

The members composing of the Supervisory Committee are reasonable. The Supervisory Committee conducted the supervision and
inspection for the significant events of the Company strictly in accordance with the Rules of Procedure for the Supervisory Committee,
and exert its supervision right effectively and brought its supervision function into full play.

4. Information Disclosures:

The Board of Directors seriously performed information disclosure obligations strictly according to the relevant laws and regulations
and the Articles of Association of the Company, and could publish all significant information in true, accurate, complete and timely
marnner.

1l. Implementation of duties of independent directors

In the report period, the Company's independent directors fully performed their duties regulated in the laws and the Articles of Associations,
seriously examined all proposals and expressed independent opinion on the following matters such as engaging and dismissing of senior
executives and election of newly-added directors, did not propose objection to any proposals. Of which, independent director Mr. Li
Qiusheng took part in examination and voting of all proposals examined by the extraordinary meetings held by means of commu-
nication voting; independent director Zong Dechun took part in examination and voting of proposals examined by all Board
meetings; independent director Hou Liying took part in examination and voting of proposals examined by all Board meetings held
by means of field voting.

1. Situation on independence of the Company from the controlling shareholders in business,
personnel, assets, organization and financing of the Company

The Company was independent in business, personnel, assets, organization and financing from the controlling shareholders, possessed
independent operation capability facing the market.
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Name Position Gender  Age Office term Total payment drawn from Drawing payment from the
the Company in the report shareholding companies or other
period (RMB'0000) related parties or not(Yes/No)

Shao Zhihe Chairman of the Board Male 55 Dec. 28, 2002 till now 25.34 No

Zhuang Chuanghui Chairman of the Male 51 Jan. 28, 2003 till now 25.82 No

Supervisory Committee

Xu Zhenhan Director Male 52 Jan. 28, 2003 till now 0 Yes

Peng Naidian Director Male 57 Sep. 28, 1996 till now 20.58 No

Xie Guangliang Director Male 41 Feb. 2, 2005 till now 0 Yes

Li Qiusheng Independent director Male 42 Feb. 2, 2005 till now 3.6 No

Zong Dechun Independent director Male 64 Jun, 28, 2004 till now 36 No

Hou Liyin Independent director Female 51 Jun. 28, 2004 till now 3.6 No

Wu Zhiyong Supervisor Male 34 Jan. 28, 2003 till now 0 Yes

Lin Huimej Supervisor Female 50 Jun, 28, 2004 till now 15.530 No

Xiong Xingnong Supervisor Male 49 Jun. 28, 2004 till now 12.450 No

Deng Kangcheng Supervisor Male 39 Jun. 28, 2004 till now 0 Yes

Luo Kunquan Deputy General Manager Male 30 Jan. 28, 2003 till now 20.52 No

Shen Yuesheng Deputy General Manager Male 46 Jan, 28, 2003 till now 20.54 No

Luo Zichao Deputy General Manager Male 45 Aug. 12,2003 till now 20.49 No

Chen Ji Secretary of the Board Male 33 Jan. 28, 2003 till now 1549 No

Chen Wuhua Director Male 53 Jan. 28, 2003 -Mar. 2006 23.54 No

Liang Song Director Male 42 Jan. 28, 2003 -Mar. 2006 19.71 No

Yang Shaojia Independent director Male 73 Jun. 28, 2002 -Mar. 2006 36 No

Total 23441

Director Xie Guangliang, Xu Zhenhan, and supervisor Deng Kangcheng drew their salaries from shareholding companies, not from the

Company. Supervisor Wu Zhiyong drew his salary from Shenzhen Petrel Hotel Co., Ltd., a second enterprise of SPG.
Annual allowance for every independent director in 2005 was RMB 36,000 (including tax), and they received no other rewards besides

this from the Company.

IV. Particulars about leaving post, engaging and dismissing

1. In the report period, directors, supervisors and senior executives leaving his post are as follows:

(1) Director Zhou Fushen left his post from the Company;

(2) Director Ma Jianhua was dismissed from his post due to personal reason;

(3) General Manager Chen Wuhua was dismissed from his post due to personal reason;

(4) Deputy General Manager Liang Song was dismissed from his post due to personal reason;

(5) Director Yao Ruisheng resigned from the post of Director for retirement;

(6) Independent Director Zheng Tianlun resigned from his post due to personal reason.
2. In the report period, the Company newly added Director Xie Guangliang and Independent Director Li Qiusheng.

V. Number of employees, professional/occupational composition, education background and retired
employees

By the end of the year 2005, the Group had totally 2421 employees, including 1253 production personnel, 139 sales personnel, 491
technicians, 225 financial personnel and 313 administrative personnel. Among them, 233 undergraduates or above, 275 graduated from

3-years regular college, 337 from technical secondary school, 1576 from senior high school or below. The Company had 247 retirees.
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13. Luo Kunquan: Oct. 1987 - Sep. 1990, vice factory director, Guangdong Xingning County Brewage Machinery Factory; Sep. 1990 -
Jul. 1993, Manager, Guangdong Xingning County Foreign-Invested Enterprise Resources Company; Aug. 1993 - Dec. 1993, General
Manager, Shenzhen Communist Youth Industrial Park Industrial Company; Dec. 1993 - Jun. 1994, Manager of Shenzhen Shenhua
Enterprise Company; Jun. 1994 - Nov. 1998, Manager of Shenzhen Shenhua Property Development Company; Nov. 1998 - Dec. 2002,
Deputy General Manager of Shenzhen Shenhua Group Company; Dec. 2002 - Dec. 2005, Deputy General Manager of the Company. He
took the post of Standing Deputy General Manager of the Company since Dec. 2005.

14. Shen Yuesheng: Sep. 1983 - Apr. 1984, technician of the 1st team, Shenzhen No. 3 Construction Engineering Company; Apr. 1984
- Oct. 1987, technician of the Development Department of Shenzhen Eastern Development (Group) Company; Oct. 1987 - May 1991,
Vice Director and Director of the Engineering Technology Department, Shenzhen Eastern Engineering Company; May 1991 - Dec.
1993, Deputy General Manager of Shenzhen Eastern Engineering Company; Dec. 1993 - May 1999, Deputy General Manager, Standing
Director, General Manager, concurrently Secretary of the CPC Branch, Chairman of the Board in Shenzhen Eastern Industrial Co., Ltd.
He took the post of Deputy General Manager of the Company since May 1999.

15. Luo Zichao: Oct. 1984 - May 1993, assistant, office director, chief assistant, Shenzhen Design & Decoration Engineering Company;
May 1993 - Jul. 2003, General Manager and Vice Secretary of the CPC Committee in Shenzhen Design & Decoration Engineering
Company; May 1999 - Jul. 2003, General Manager, Shenzhen Construction Engineering Contractor Corporation; May 1999 - Jul. 2002,
Chairman of the Board, Shenzhen Architectonic Industrial Co., Ltd.; he took the post of Deputy General Manager of the Company since
Jul. 2003.

16. Chen Ji: Jul. 1995 - Jul. 1996, secretary in charge of the Comprehensive Office, Tonge Truck Transportation Company; Jul. 1996 -
Mar. 2001, secretary of the CPC Office in Shenzhen Construction Investment Holdings Corporation; Mar. 2001 - Dec. 2002, director of
the CPC Office of Shenzhen Urban Construction Investment Development Company; Dec. 2002 till now, he took the posts of Secretary
of the Board, Director of the Board Office of the Company and office director. .

17. Chen Wuhua: Jan. 1979 - Sep. 1983, company commander, 19th regiment, Capital Construction Engineer Corps; Sep. 1983 - Mar.
1989, Deputy Manager, Manager, Shenzhen No. 3 Construction Engineering Company; Mar. 1989 - May 1998, General Manager and
concurrently Secretary of the CPC in Shenzhen No. 3 Construction Engineering Company; Jun. 1998 - Apr. 1999, Deputy General
Manager Shenzhen East Development (Group) Company and concurrently Chairman of the Board of Shenzhen No. 3 Construction
Engineering Company; Apr. 1999 - Dec. 2005, Director, General Manager and Vice Secretary of the CPC of the Company. In Dec.
2003, he was dismissed the post of General Manager of the Company.

18. Liang Song: Jul. 1985 - Aug. 1996, Deputy Manager of the Engineering Design Department, Assistant to the Manager of the
Engineering Department, Manager of the Engineering Department in SPG; Sep. 1996 - Aug. 1999, Assistant to the General Manager,
concurrently Manager of the Engineer Management Department in SPG; Aug. 1999 - Feb. 2003, Deputy General Manager, concurrently
Manager of the Real Estate Development Department in SPG; Mar. 2003 -Dec.2005, Director, Deputy General Manager of the Company.
In Dec. 2005, he was dismissed the post of Deputy General Manager of the Company.

19. Yang Shaojia: had been teacher at Jilin University; Director of the Consultation Office, Academy of Management, China Non-
Ferrous Metals Corporation; Director of the Expert Committee, Beijing Zhongye Management Consulting Company; Professor, Shenzhen
Accord Pharmaceutical Group Company; right now professor at the Shenzhen Senior Managers Evaluation and Recommendation
Center; financial consultant, Shenzhen Trade Investment Holdings Company; independent director, Hotel Group, Luohu District; expert,
Shenzhen Entrepreneurs Association, etc.. Jun. 2002 - Mar. 2006, he took the post of independent director of the Company.

1i1. Annual remunerations

Annual payment system had been introduced into the rewards for directors, supervisors and senior executives, of which the salaries for
Chairman of the Board and General Manager had been checked and set by relevant municipal sections, while those for other senior
executives had been set according to relevant systems of the Company.
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4. Peng Naidian: Jul. 1973 - Dec. 1984, section chief, vice minister, and standing member, Secretary Department, Young Farmer
Department, Publicity Department, Secretariat, Communist Youth League Guangdong Committee, and concurrently director of the
Publicity Department; Jan. 1985 - May 1992, superintendent, and member of the CPC Organization, Guangdong Institute of Foreign
Trade & Economic Development; Jun. 1992 - Sep. 1996, Assistant General Manager, Chairman of the Labor Union in Shenzhen Huihua
Group Co., Ltd.; Sep. 1996 till now, Director and Vice Secretary of Discipline Inspection Committee.

5. Xie Guangliang, male, nationality of Han, party member of CPC, was born in Feng County of Jiangsu in Aug. 1958, three-year college
education, engineer. He ever held the posts of assistant to manager and deputy manager in Shenzhen Mechanical Equipment Installation
Company, secretary of CPC and Chairman of the Board in Shenzhen Jian An Group Co., Ltd. and vice-president of Shenzhen Construc-
tion Investment Corporation. Now he acts as deputy general manager in Shenzhen Investment Holdings Co., Ltd.

6. Li Qiusheng, male, nationality of Han, party member of CPC, was born in Hunan in July 1963, three-year college education, CPA and
Certified Tax Agent. He ever held the posts of section chief of Hunan Hengshan County Auditing Bureau, auditor of Shenzhen Special
Economic Zone Auditors Firm, deputy principal of Shenzhen Minzheng Certified Public Accountants. Now he acts as deputy principal
of Shenzhen Zhongheng Certified Public Accountants,

7. Zong Dechun: Jan. 1981 - Aug. 1983, Director of the Political Department, 304 Regiment, Capital Construction Engineer Corps; Sep.
1983 - Feb. 1986, Vice Secretary of the CPC, Shenzhen No. § Construction Engineering Co., Ltd.; Mar. 1986 - Nov. 1996, Division
Chief of the HR Department, Chairman of the Labor Union, Chairman of the Supervisory Committee, Shenzhen Construction Group;
Dec. 1996 - Jun. 2002, Secretary of the Discipline Inspection Committee, Chairman of the Supervisory Committee in Shenzhen Con-
struction Investment Holdings Corporation; Jul. 2002, retired; Jun. 2004, independent director of the Company.

8. Hou Liying: Aug. 1982 - Aug. 1984, Assistant Economist, Development & Design Research Institute, China National Offshore Oil
Corp.; Sep. 1984 till now, associate professor, masters' instructor, Coliege of Management, Shenzhen University. Jun. 2004, she was

engaged as the independent director of the Company.

9. Wu Zhiyong: Jul. 1996 - Aug. 1999, clerk of Enterprise Development Department in SPG; Aug. 1999 - Apr. 2004, Vice Secretary of
Communist Youth League SPG Committee; supervisor and deputy office director and concurrently Secretary to the General Manager in
SPG; Apr. 2004 till now, Chairman of the Board, Secretary of the CPC Branch and General Manager in Shenzhen Petrel Hotel Co., Ltd.
under SPG; Jan. 2003, he took the post of supervisor of the Company.

10. Lin Huimei: Jul. 1986 - Oct. 1990, Manager of the Financial Department and Vice General Manager, Nanyang Hotel under SPG;
Oct. 1990 - Aug. 1995, Manager of the Financial Department in Hong Kong Xinfeng Enterprise Company under SPG; Aug. 1995 - Aug.
1999, Manager of the Planning & Finance Department under SPG; Aug. 1999 - Mar. 2000, Manager of the Securities Affairs Depart-
ment of SPG; Mar. 2000 - Aug. 2003, working at the Investment Management Department of SPG; Aug. 2003 till now, Manager of the
Audit Department of SPG. From Jun. 2004, she took the post of supervisor of the Company.

11. Xiong Xingnong: Jan. 1982 - Jan. 1983, trainee, Party school, Guangzhou Railway Administration; Jan. 1983 - Dec. 1995, office
secretary, consultant, section chief, Guangzhou Railway Administration; Jan. 1996 - Mar. 2004, office director of SPG; Mar. 2004 till
now, Vice Director of Office of the Supervisory Committee. From Jun. 2004, he took the post of supervisor of the Company.

12. Deng Kangcheng: Jul. 1991 - Dec. 1991, technician of Shenzhen Luohu Material Trading Center; Dec. 1991- Mar. 1997, Assistant
Engineer, deputy section chief and section chief in Shenzhen Construction Earthwork Mechanical Engineering Company; Apr. 1997 -
Sep. 2004, supervisor, vice director and director in Discipline Inspection and Supervision Office of Shenzhen Construction Investment
Holdings Corporation; Oct. 2004 till now, deputy director of the Office of Shenzhen Investment Holdings Co., Ltd.. In Jun. 2004, he was

elected as supervisor of the Company.
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Section IV. Particulars of Directors, Supervisors, Senior Executives and Employees

I. About directors, supervisors and senior executives:

Name ‘ Position Gender  Age Office term Sharesheld atthe ~ Sharesheld atthe  Reason of

beginning of the year ~ end of the year the change
Shao Zhihe Chairman of the Board Male 35 Dec. 28, 2002 tili now 5,000 5,000
Zhuang Chuanghui Chairman of the Supervisory Committee ~ Male 51 Jan, 28, 2003 till now 0 0
Xu Zhenhan Director Male 52 Jan, 28, 2003 till now 0 0
Peng Naidian Director Male 57 Sep. 28, 1996 till now 0 0
Xie Guangliang Director Male 47 Feb. 2, 2005 till now 0 0
Li Qiusheng Independent director Male 42 Feb. 2, 2005 till now 0 0
Zong Dechun Independent director Male 64 Tun. 28, 2004 till now 0 0
Hou Liyin Independent director Female 51 Jun, 28, 2004 till now 0 0
Wu Zhiyong Supervisor Male 34 Jan. 28, 2003 till now 0 0
Lin Huimei Supervisor Female 50 Jun, 28, 2004 till now 0 0
Xiong Xingnong Supervisor Male 49 Jun. 28, 2004 till now 0 0
Deng Kangcheﬁg Supervisor Male 39 Jun. 28, 2004 till now 0 0
Luo Kunquan Deputy General Manager Male 50 Jan, 28, 2003 till now 0 0
Shen Yuesheng Deputy General Manager Male 46 Jan. 28, 2003 till now 0 0
Luo Zichao Deputy General Manager Male 45 Aug. 12, 2003 till now 0 0
Chen Ji Secretary of the Board - Male 33 Jan. 28, 2003 till now 0 0
Chen Wuhua Director Male 53 Jan. 28, 2003 -Mar. 2006 0 0
Liang Song Director Male 42 Jan. 28, 2003 -Mar. 2006 0 0
Yang Shaojia Independent director Male 7 Jun, 28, 2002 -Mar. 2006

Note: director Xie Guangliang and Xu Zhenhan, and supervisor Deng Kangcheng held positions in shareholding units. As to their
positions and office terms, please look up at the back.

Ii. Particulars about the main working experiences and concurrent posts of the directors, supervisors
and senior administrative personnel

1. Shao Zhihe: Aug. 1981 - Sep. 1983, commander, 13% company, 4® barrack, 302 regiment, Capital Construction Engineer Corps; Sep.
1983 - Oct. 1995, Manager, Installation Branch, Shenzhen Municipal Engineering Corporation; Oct. 1995 - May 1999, Vice General
Manager of Shenzhen Tonge Group; May 1999 - Dec. 2002, General Manager and Vice Secretary of CPC, Shenzhen Urban Construction
Investment & Development Company; Dec. 2002 till now, Secretary of the CPC and Chairman of the Board of the Company.

2. Zhuang Chuanghui: Feb. 1983 - Mar. 1986, promulgation chief, Cannon Regiment, 42 Army; Mar. 1986 - Dec. 1987, deputy section
chief of the Cadre Section, deputy director of the Office, Economic Work Department, Huizhou Local CPC Committee; Dec. 1987 - Jul.
1989, deputy director of the Office, section chief of the Statistics Section, Huizhou local Administration for Industry & Commerce; Jul.
1989 - Feb. 1997, senior staff member, principal staff member, discipline inspector of deputy section chief level, vice director of the
Office (section chief level), No. 1 Office, Shenzhen Commission for Discipline Inspection; Feb. 1997 - May 1999, Vice Secretary of
Commission for Discipline Inspection, Shenzhen Construction Investment Holdings Corporation; May 1999 - Jan. 2003, Vice Secretary
of CPC, director in SPG. Jan. 2003 till now, Vice Secretary of CPC, Chairman of the Supervisory Committee of the Company

3. Xu Zhenhan: once had been commander-level secretary in charge, 802 Regiment, Capital Construction Engineer Corps; clerk, Vice
Secretary of Discipline Inspection Committee, director at the CPC Office, Secretary of Discipline Inspection Committee, Vice Secretary
of the CPC in Shenzhen Mechanical Equipment Installation Company; Vice Secretary of Discipline Inspection Committee, Shenzhen
Construction Investment Holdings Corporation. He held the post of Vice Secretary of Discipline Inspection Committee of Shenzhen
Investment Holdings Co., Ltd. since Oct. 2004.
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Particulars about shares held by the top ten shareholders

Name of shareholder Type of Pro- Total number Number of nontr-  Share pledged
shareholders portion of shares held adable shares held or frozen

SHENZHEN CONSTRUCTION State-owned 73.52% 743,820,000 743,820,000

INVESTMENT HOLDINGS CORP. shareholder

China Construction Bank - BOSHI YUFU Other 0.09% 859,918

SECURITIES INVESTMENT FUNDS

CHU KOON YUK Foreign shareholder 0.07% 720,000

ORE BURNS (AUSTRALIA) Foreign shareholder 0.06% 600,000

HU YAN FEN Foreign shareholder 0.06% 600,000

LAI KONG SUNG Foreign shareholder 0.06% 558,100

SHUM YIP KWAN WING DEVELOPMENT LTD Foreign shareholder 0.05% 480,800

YANG YAO CHU Foreign shareholder 0.05% 477,000

ZHU LIRONG Foreign shareholder 0.04% 397,800

MA ZE Q1 Foreign shareholder 0.04% 392.000

Particulars about shares held by the top ten shareholders holding tradable shares

Name of shareholders Numbers of Type of shares

tradable shares held
China Construction Bank - BOSHI YUFU SECURITIES INVESTMENT FUNDS 859,918 RMB ordinary share
CHU KOON YUK 720,000 Domestically listed foreign share
ORE BURNS (AUSTRALIA) PTY.LINITED 600,000 Domestically listed foreign share
HU YAN FEN 600,000 Domestically listed foreign share
LAI KONG SUNG 558,100 Domestically listed foreign share
SHUM YIP KWAN WING DEVELOPMENT LTD 480,800 Domestically listed foreign share
YANG YAO CHU 477,000 Domestically listed foreign share
ZHU LI RONG 397,800 Domestically listed foreign share
MA ZE Q1 392,000 Domestically listed foreign share
SHAQ ZI QIN 376,630 Domestically listed foreign share
Explanation on associated relationship among the above shareholders or acting-in-concert Unknown

2. The controlling shareholder of the Company:
On Oct. 13, 2004, the Company's controlling shareholder was changed into Shenzhen Investment Holdings Co., Ltd. from Shenzhen
Construction Investment Holdings Corp. (the relevant equity transfer was finished on Feb. 14, 2006), Shenzhen Investment Holdings
Co., Ltd. was a wholly state-owned sole limited company, who was founded on Oct. 13, 2004 with a registered capital of RMB 4 billion
as well as legal representative Chen Hongbo. Its business scope included: providing guarantees for municipal state-owned enterprises,
management of state-owned equity, and assets restructure, reformation, capital operation and equity investment of enterprises, etc.. The
ultimate controller of the Company was Shenzhen State-owned Assets Supervision Administrative Committee. SASAC of Shenzhen
was located at Investment Building, Shennan Av., Futian District, Shenzhen, as well as the post code 518029.
The property right and controlling relationship between the Company and the actual controller are as follows:

 SASACof Shenzhen

Shenzhen'_iriyésyﬁgflfiHroldAihés Eo,, L:td: h

The Cozm'pany T
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Section lil. Change of Share Capital and Particulars of Shareholders

l. Statement of change in share capital

() In the report period, the Company's total shares and structure of share capital remained unchanged.

(1) On Feb. 15, 2008, the Company implemented the share merger plan; thus, the Company's shares structure was adjusted

as follows:
Type of sharés Before the change Increase/decrease in this time (+, - ) After the change
: Number Pro- Issuance Bonus Capitalization  Other  Sub- Number Pro-
of shares portion  of new shares of public total of shares  portion
. (0,000 shares) (%) shares (0,000 shares)  reserve (0,000 shares) (%)
I Shares with conditional sales
1. Shares held by the State 74,382 73.52 -7,095.58 -7,095.58 67,28642 6651
2. Shares held by state-owned legal person
3. Share held by other domestic investors
Including: shares held by domestic legal person
Shares held by domestic natural person
4. Shares held by foreign investors
[ncluding: shares held by foreign legal person
Shares held by foreign natural person
II. Shares without conditional sales
1. RMB ordinary shares 14,784 14.61 7,095.58 7,095.58 2187958 21.63
2. Domestically listed foreign shares 12,000 11.86 12.000 11.86
3. Overseas listed foreign shares
4. Others
H1. Total shares 101,166 100.00 101,166 100.00
I1. Issuance and listing of shares
1. Over the past three years as at the end of the report period, the Company issued neither new shares nor derived securities.

2. On Jan. 23, 2006, the Company held the shareholders' general meeting related with the share merger reform, in which
examined and passed the share merger reform plan, namely, the shareholders holding tradable A shares obtained
consideration at the rate of 4.8 shares for every 10 tradable A shares based on existing share capital of 147.84 million tradable
A shares of the Company. Before implementation of the said share merger reform plan, the Company's non-tradable shares
amounted to 743.82 million shares, taking up 73.52% of total share capital, while the Company's tradable shares amounted
to 267.84 million, taking up 28.47% of total share capital. After implementation of the said share merger reform plan, the
Company's total share capital remained unchanged, the Company's shares all are tradable shares, of which, tradable shares
with conditional sales amounted to 672,864,200 shares, taking up 66.51% of total share capital, while tradable shares without
conditional szles amounted to 338,795,800 shares, taking up 33.49% of total share capital.

3. The Company's inner employees shares were listed for trading through approval on Aug. 26, 1994. At present, the
Company has no inner employees' shares.

1. About shareholders

1. Number of shareholders and shares held by the shareholders
Total number of shareholders:99785
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11. Main accounting data and financial indexes of the Company over the past three years

2005 2004 2003 (after 2003 (before
the adjustment)  the adjustment)
Profit from main operations (RMB'0000) 85,214.12 57,054.17 96,238.35 96,238.36
Net profit (RMB'0000) 1,210.02 -14,230.78 435.61 1,135.17
Total profit (RMB'0000) 228,030.67 251,899.27 275,888.89 274,681.14
Shareholders' equity (excluding minority shareholders' equity, unit: RMB'0000) 105,697.21 100,206.94 114,446.40 113,938.21
Earnings per share - diluted (RMB) 0.0120 -0.1407 0.0043 0.0112
Earnings per share - weighted (RMB) 0.0120 -0.1407 0.0043 0.0112
Earnings per share - deducting non-recurring gains and losses (RMB) -0.0400 -0.1271 0.01459 0.0215
Net assets per share (RMB) 1.0448 0.9905 1.1313 1.1263
Net assets per share after adjustment (RMB) 0.9840 0.9304 1.0388 1.0861
Net cash flow per share arising from operating activities 0.2632 0.0078 0.1862 0.1862
Return on equity - diluted (%) 1.14 -14.20 0.38 1.00
Return on equity - weighted (%) 1.20 -13.26 0.38 1.00
Return on equity after deducting non-recurring gains and losses - weighted (%) -4.02 -11.98 1.91 1.91
iil. Changes of shareholders’ equity in the report period and the reasons for changes
Item Share Capital Surplus  Including: public Retained Translation balance Total share-
capital reserve reserve welfare fund profit in foreign currency ~ holders' equity
(0000 share)  (RMB'0000) (RMB'0000)  (RMB'0000) (RMB'0000) _ statement (RMB'0000)  (RMB'0000)
Amount at the beginning of the report period 101,166 95,665.79 11,8907 11,559.44 -105.381.42 -3,134.50 100,206.94
Increase in this period 0 2,158.70 0 0 1,210.020 212155 5.490.27
Decrease in this period 0 0 0 0
Amount at the end of the report period 101,166 97,824.49 11,891.07 11,559.44 -104,171.40 -1012.95 105,697.21

Reason for change

profit in the

report period
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Section Ii. Ahstract of Accounting Highlights and Business Highlights

I.Main Profit Indicators in this Report Period

Unit: RMB

Total profit realized by the Company as of the year 2005
Net profit

Net profit after deducting non-recurring gains and losses
Profit from main operations

Profit from other operations

Operating profit

Investment income

Subsidy income

Net non-operating income/expense

Net cash flows arising from operating activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

11,006,158.35
12,100,200.79
-40,482,937.48
84,995,947.27
664,478.90
-33,205,891.85
46,536,393.47
0.00
-2,324,343.27
266,270,984.93
106,328,933.05

Items of non-recurring gains and losses that had been deducted included gains and losses from the disposal of equity and debts
amounting to RMB 46,507,481.54, non-operation income amounting to RMB 573,931.83, non-operating expense amounting to
RMB 2,898,275.10, writing back reserve for falling price of inventories amounting to 8,400,000.00, and all these gains and losses
totaled up RMB 52,583,138.27. Because the Company made up the losses occurred in the previous years, thus, no income tax had to
be paid in 2005, there existed no influenced on income tax arising from non-recurring gains and losses.

Difference between A-share and B-share:

Effect on net profit and net assets under International Accounting Standards and adjustment:

Net profittRMB'000) Net assets (RMB'000)

According to international accounting standards 62,442

975,671
Switching back of depreciation charges and amortization charges of invested property (26,993) 121,509
Adjustment of market price of short-term investment (363) (1,718)
Timing difference in recognition of expenses accrued in previous year (522)
Difference in confirmed cost of fixed assets - 202,148
Goodwill arising from acquisition of subsidiaries (1,397) 2,902
Difference in confirmed income due from debts reorganization (21,587)
Others (2)-- --
According to Enterprise Accounting System 12,100 1,056,972
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Section 1. Company Profile

1. Legal Name of the Company

In Chinese: WA - (R EDR BA TR A H]
In English: SHENZHEN Special Economic Zone Real Estate & Properties (Group) Co., Ltd.
Short Form in Chinese: B
Short Form in English: ’ SPG
2. Legal Representative: Shao Zhihe
3. Secretary of the Board: Chen Ji
Securities Affairs Representative: Tu Zhigang
Contact Address: 47/F, SPG Plaza, Renmin South Road, Shenzhen
Tel.: (0755) 82293000-4718, 4715
Fax: (0755) 82294024
E-mail: spg@163.net
4. Registered Address: 47/F, SPG Plaza, Renmin South Road, Shenzhen
Office Address: 45/F-48/F, SPG Plaza, Renmin South Road, Shenzhen
Postal Code: 518001
E-mail: spg@163.net

5. Newspapers for Disclosing the Information:

Domestic: China Securities Journal
Overseas: Ta Kung Pao
Internet Website Designated by CSRC http://www.cninfo.com.cn
for Publishing the Annual Report:
The Place Where the Annual Report 47/F of SPG Plaza, Renmin South Road, Shenzhen
is Prepared and Placed:
6. Stock Exchange Listed with: Shenzhen Stock Exchange
Short Forms of the Stock: G SHENSHENFANG(Stock Code: 000029)

SHENSHENFANG B (Stock Code: 200029)

7. Other Information of the Company

Initial registration date: Jan. 8, 1980

Registration place: Shenzhen Administration Bureau for Industry and Commerce
Registration code of corporate business license: 4403011002426

Registration code of taxation: 440301192179585

Name and address of Certified Public

Accountant engaged by the Company:

Name: Shenzhen Nanfang Minhe Certified Public Accountants

Address: 8/F, Electronics Tech. Bldg., No. 2007, Shennan Middle Road, Shenzhen




I CONTENTS

Section 1. COmMPany Profile ........vceoiiiiieicei it e 1
Section II. Abstract of Accounting Highlights and Business Highlights ...........cccceeiin 2
Section lll. Change of Share Capital and Particulars of Shareholders ...............cccooil 4
Section [V. Particulars of Directors, Supervisors, Senior Executives and Employees....... 6
Section V. Corporate GOVEIMEANCE . .vicviiviieiiiiie ittt e 10
Section VI. Briefs about the Shareholders' General Meeting ..o, 12
Section Vil. Report of the Board of Directors ... 13
Section VIII. Report of the Supervisory Committee .......cccvvveeeiiiiieeii 19
Section 1X. Significant EVENTS ...c.oocviiii e 20
Section X. Financial REPOM ..ioveeiiiieieri et e et s 22

Section X|. Documents Available for Reference . v 46




I IMPORTANT NOTES

The Board of Directors, the Supervisory Committee, directors, su-
pervisors and senior executives of Shenzhen Special Economic Zone
Real Estate & Properties (Group) Co., Ltd. (hereinafter referred to
as the Company) hereby ensure that there are no false records,
misleading statements, or significant omissions in the materials of
this report, and will assume individual and joint responsibilities con-
cerning the authenticity, accuracy and integrity of its contents.
Director Xu Zhenhan was absent from the Board meeting due to
business and entrusted Chairman of the Baord Shao Zhihe to vote;
Director Xie Guangliang did not attend the Board meeting due to
personal reason and did not entrust another to vote.

Chairman of the Board Shao Zhihe, person in charge of accounting
work Luo Kunguan and person in charge of accounting organ Chen
Jincai hereby ensure the authenticity and integrity of the Financial
Report enclosed in the Annual Report.







